
Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

      
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

April 12, 2021 

6:00PM 

 

The public may submit public comments for the DISCUSSION agenda item via email, US Mail, 
or by dropping written comments in the Drop Box outside the Town Hall entrance.  Emailed 
comments should be sent to TownComments@kitteryme.org. 

The public may also participate in the meeting via Zoom webinar.  Register in advance for 
the webinar at: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7l1eb7KfRvCGWeS7X1s0-w 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar. Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments during a public 
hearing.  
 
Comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the public record 
and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
 

      

1. Call to Order 

2. Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call   

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6. Town Manager’s Report   

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 

• March 22, 2021 Regular Meeting 

• April 5, 2021 Special Meeting 
  

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board   

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7l1eb7KfRvCGWeS7X1s0-w


Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

 

 

9.        All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town      
           consultants or requested offices.  

10.      PUBLIC HEARINGS –  

             a.  (040221-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new        
                  Victualer’s License application from Deborah McCluskey and Michael                      
                  McCluskey for Lil’s Café located at 7 Wallingford Square #106, Kittery.   

             b.  (040221-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to authorize   
                  the Town Manager to enter into a lease agreement for two electric vehicles.             
   

11.      DISCUSSION 

a.   The public may submit public comments in writing or raise their hand in the            
 webinar for the DISCUSSION agenda. 

b.   Chairperson will read written comments into the record. 

c.   Chairperson’s response to public comments. 

12.      UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

13.      NEW BUSINESS 

             a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 

   (040221-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a donation in the amount of   
                  $15,000 from the Rice Public Library Corporation.   

             b.  (040221-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License   
                  application from Festina Lente, located at 1 Government Street Suite 3, Kittery.   

             c.  (040221-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License   
                  application from Badger’s Island Pizza located, at 3 Island Avenue, Kittery.  

             d.  (040221-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License   
                  application from Anju Noodle Bar, located at 7 Wallingford Square Unit 102, Kittery.  

             e.  (040221-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize expenditure from the   
   Wetlands Funds for Fort Foster Invasive Species Management Plan                        
         Implementation.   



Due to the Declaration of a State of Emergency for the State of Maine and Town of Kittery, this 
meeting will be held remotely in accordance with LD 2167.  The meeting will be broadcast on 

Channel 22, Facebook, and live broadcast from the Town’s website. 

 

            f.  (040221-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor to interview         
                Amelia Burke along with Chair, Jeff Brake for an appointment to the Educational       
                Scholarship Committee for a three-year term to expire 12/31/2024.  

            g.  (040221-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 3,   
                 2021 for the School Budget Ordinances.  

            h.  (040221-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May   
                 10, 2021 on Title 6 Animal Control Amendments.   

             i.  (040221-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Cameron Hamm to the       
                 Educational Scholarship Committee for a three-year term to expire 12/31/2024.  

             j.  (040221-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April   
                 26, 2021 on Title 10 – Parking on Pocahontas Road.   

            k.  (040221-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April   
  26, 2021 on a revised Petition to Extend Sewer Service on Route 236 to                   
                 MacKenzie Lane.  

            l.  (040221-14) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April   
 26, 2021 to discuss an application submitted to the State of Maine CDBG program   
 for an Economic Development Program Grant.                       

          m.  (040221-15) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the American Rescue  
                Plan Allocation strategy.  

14.     COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 

15.     COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 

            a.  Communications from the Chairperson 

            b.  Committee Reports  

16.     EXECUTIVE SESSION   

17.     ADJOURNMENT     

Posted:  April 8, 2021 
 



 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

April 12, 2021 
 

 
1. Library Virtual Ground Breaking Video – Please help me in thanking everyone who participated 

in the making of our virtual ground breaking video!  Special thanks go to Randy Buccini and Suzanne 
Esposito, both of whom did yeomen’s work bringing together the pictures and quotes for this video. 

2. Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan – The Town, in conjunction with KACTS, will be kicking off 
the development of Kittery’s first Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan.  The Comp Plan – 5 Year 
Action Plan identifies as a priority developing a sidewalk and pedestrian plan.  In the JLUS, bicycle 
and pedestrian facilities (bike lanes and sidewalks) were identified as key multi-modal infrastructure 
needed to help reduce congestion associated with the PNSY.   

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan will create a prioritized multi-year plan for enhancing, repairing, or 
adding new sidewalks and bike lanes in Kittery. It will be completed by the end of the calendar year.  
The prioritized list will reflect community interests and need, ADA and Federal Highway compliance 
upgrades, and land use/development trends in town.  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan, like 
our Pavement Management Plan, will be incorporated into our CIP process and used to inform capital 
funding allocations and grant applications going forward. 

The Town will be working with SMPDC, MDOT, and our consultant WSP, on the project.  KACTS 
is providing $24,000, or approximately half of the funding for this effort.  More information and 
invitations for public engagement will be posted online in the coming weeks.  We look forward to 
moving this town objective forward. 

3. Legion Pond Invasive Management – Jessa Kellogg has secured support from Maine DEP for a 
one-week rapid response invasive removal effort at Legion Pond.  The work will involve a contractor 
being onsite for one week to map the invasive plants and remove curly leaf pond weed.  The work 
will be conducted from a boat and involve “diver suction” and diver hand-removal of the plants.  The 
Town will then dispose of the removed plant material. Though this work will not make a significant 
impact on the pond’s broader water quality issues, it does represent a step forward in the Council’s 
objective to revive the pond.   

4. Norton Preserve – Chairperson Thomson requested I provide additional information related to a 
public comment received at the last meeting regarding Norton Preserve.  Please see attached. 

5. Fiscal Year 2021 Q3 Report – Please see attached. 

6. Upcoming Dates: 
• Mooring Renewals Due April 15 – Harbormaster 
• KEEP Property Tax Payment Applications Available Now – Town Hall and online 
• Senior Tax Credit Applications Available Now – Town Hall and online 
• Kittery Education Scholarship Application Deadline – Thursday, April 15, Town Clerk 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

 
 

 

mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


 

• Kittery 375 Celebration Logo Contest Voting Deadline – Friday, April 16, online 
• Town Hall Closed for Patriot’s Day Holiday – Monday, April 19 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:  Norton Road Parking/Norton Preserve  

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 
 

 
SUMMARY 
The Council received a public comment at their March 22, 2021 meeting from a resident of Norton Road, 
near the entrance to the Norton Preserve.  The public comment was focused on issues with parking and 
disruption of the neighborhood’s quiet atmosphere due to visitors accessing the Preserve via Norton 
Road.  Chairperson Thomson asked me to assemble information about this matter for the Council’s next 
meeting. 
 
The Norton Preserve is conservation land purchased by the Kittery Land Trust, and subsequently 
transferred to the Town of Kittery.  The land purchase was funded in part by a federal program that 
provides matching funds to purchase threatened coastal and estuarine lands, and/or to purchase 
conservation easements.  Additional funding was obtained through collaboration with KLT and other area 
land trusts.  The land was transferred from Mr. and Mrs. Patten, who still live adjacent to the Preserve. 
 
The Pattens also granted an access easement to the Preserve.  The easement allows for the ingress and 
egress by vehicle or otherwise by the Grantee (KLT) for land management and conservation purposes, 
and, at the Grantee’s discretion, non-motorized ingress and egress by the general public for recreational 
purposes.  Per the easement agreement, the Town does not have the right to pave or widen the road 
within the boundaries of the right of way and easement or to allow parking within the Preserve for visitors. 
 
The public interest and use of open space, trails, and outdoor recreation areas has increased since the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The Norton Preserve, and as a result Norton Road, has seen more visitors, 
increased traffic, and vehicle parking as residents and visitors seek to access the trails in the Preserve.  The 
KLT collected a sample of visitation volumes in late summer of 2020 to better understand the situation 
(see attached results from KLT). 
 
Some of the neighbors on Norton Road have indicated their frustration with the increase visitation.  
Complaints include dogs running at large and defecating on their property, the visual and noise impact of 
the visitors going to and from their vehicles, and increased traffic and congestion on Norton Road east of 
Lewis Road. 
 
Norton Road is a public road, and currently does not have parking restrictions.  There is no parking within 
the Preserve, and per the Right of Way easement, the Town may not allow vehicles access to the Preserve 
other than for maintenance and stewardship activities. 
 



MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

  2  

The Kittery Land Trust has been working with the neighbors to try to address their complaints.  They 
conducted a study of visitation from the Norton Road access and investigated alternative access options 
for the Preserve.  They have not been able to reach a resolution that satisfies all parties.   
 
The Town received public comment seeking for parking restrictions on Norton Road near the Preserve.  
The impact of such a prohibition has not been studied.  It is possible the parking restriction will shift the 
visitor parking further south on Norton Road, which would not reduce the impact of dogs and visitor 
noise.  It is also possible the shift would reduce visitors accessing the Preserve from Norton Road due to 
an increased distance to get to the trails, thereby reducing some of the neighborhood impacts. 
 
It is unclear if the Kittery Land Trust could challenge an ordinance amendment intended to impact access 
to the Preserve.  In accordance with the Conservation Easement held by and between the Town of Kittery 
and KLT the Town may not establish rules and regulations that “prohibit or discourage daytime, non-
motorized, low-impact outdoor recreation for the general public” (see Public Use, Conservation 
Easement); however, I do not believe the Council can abdicate its authority via Charter to adopt 
ordinances for the protection of health, safety and welfare of the public.   
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Council to provide direction on whether it wants to engage in developing amendments to Title 10, or the 
Conservation Easement, or some combination thereof. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Kittery Land Trust Trail Map – Norton Preserve 
• Lot Line Adjustment Plan – Norton Preserve 
• Tax Map 68, Lot 3 Warranty Deed and Conservation Easement  - Patten to KLT 
• Area B Warranty Deed and Conservation Easement – Patten to KLT 
• Easement Deed – Right of Way to Area B – Patten to KLT 
• Easement Deed – Tax Map 68, Lot 3 – Patten to KLT 
• Deed w/Covenant and Conservation Easement – KLT to Town of Kittery 
• Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program FAQ 
• KLT visitation study 

 
 
 





kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



KITTERY LAND TRUST
VISITATION ANALYSIS

Day Date # Walkers # Bikers Total People First Use Last use
Thursday 27‐Aug 11 0 11 8:21 AM 6:52 PM
Friday 28‐Aug 19 3 22 7:29 AM 7:04 PM

Saturday 29‐Aug 2 0 2 3:32 PM 4:00 PM
Sunday 30‐Aug 24 5 29 8:21 AM 6:16 PM
Monday 31‐Aug 11 5 16 9:45 AM 6:32 PM
Tuesday 1‐Sep 11 0 11 9:02 AM 7:01 PM

Wednesday 2‐Sep 11 2 13 7:31 AM 6:14 PM
Thursday 3‐Sep 7 2 9 9:04 AM 6:12 PM
Friday 4‐Sep 5 1 6 7:34 AM 3:56 PM

Saturday 5‐Sep 11 4 15 7:54 AM 4:56 PM
Sunday 6‐Sep 19 1 20 10:24 AM 5:06 PM
Monday 7‐Sep 18 4 22 6:49 AM 4:32 PM
Tuesday 8‐Sep 12 0 12 7:10 AM 7:07 PM

Wednesday 9‐Sep 12 2 14 7:14 AM 6:19 PM
Thursday 10‐Sep 5 0 5 9:10 AM 5:12 PM
Friday 11‐Sep 8 2 10 8:40 AM 6:49 PM

Saturday 12‐Sep 13 3 16 5:08 AM 7:25 PM
Sunday 13‐Sep 21 3 24 8:21 AM 4:51 PM
Monday 14‐Sep 9 1 10 9:08 AM 7:26 PM
Tuesday 15‐Sep 16 0 16 7:57 AM 7:23 PM

Wednesday 16‐Sep 13 4 17 6:57 AM 7:23 PM
MAX 24 5 29
AVERAGE 12 2 14





kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight





kamaral
Highlight









kamaral
Highlight



kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight













kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight





kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



kamaral
Highlight





kamaral
Highlight









NOAA Office for Coastal Management |  coast.noaa.gov

COASTAL AND ESTUARINE LAND 
CONSERVATION PROGRAM

Healthy coastal lands can improve water quality, positively impact the 
economy, and provide flood protection, wildlife habitat, and recreational 
opportunities. Maintaining these resources in their natural state may help 
protect coastal communities from sea level rise and increasing storm activity.

More than 100,000 acres of threatened coastal lands have been protected 
using NOAA’s Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program (CELCP, 
pronounced “kelp”) funding. Authorized under the National Coastal Zone 
Management Act, funding is provided to states and communities as 
appropriated, with a minimum 1:1 match. Priority is given to threatened 
areas with significant ecological value.

To date, this program has supported projects in 29 states.

Funding Information

The program accepts applications each 
year funding is available.

To learn more, see the reverse of this 
page, and visit coast.noaa.gov/czm/
landconservation.

CONSERVING THREATENED COASTAL AREAS



NOAA Office for Coastal Management |  coast.noaa.gov

CO
A

ST
A

L 
A

N
D

 E
ST

U
A

RI
N

E 
LA

N
D

 C
O

N
SE

RV
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

G
RA

MProgram Goals

This conservation program provides matching funds to state and local governments to purchase threatened 
coastal and estuarine lands, or to obtain conservation easements. To be considered, the land must be 
important ecologically or possess other coastal conservation values such as historic features, scenic views, or 
recreational opportunities.

Other important considerations include lands that
• Protect coastal ecosystems, wetlands, corals, and natural shorelines;
• Preserve natural features that provide storm protection, such as dunes and barrier islands;
• Minimize loss of life and property by directing development out of high-risk areas;
• Safeguard coastal water quality;
• Preserve historic, cultural, and archaeological features;
• Protect aesthetic coastal features and scenic vistas; and
• Provide opportunities for public access to the coast.

Project Eligibility

To compete for funding, prospective projects must
• Be in a state, trust territory, or commonwealth with a federally approved coastal zone management 

program or national estuarine research reserve, and that has developed a Coastal and Estuarine Land 
Conservation Program plan for NOAA approval;

• Complement (not conflict with) working waterfront needs;
• Advance the goals, objectives, or implementation of federal, regional, state, or local coastal 

management initiatives, including the state’s coastal management program, Coastal and Estuarine 
Land Conservation Program plan, and other applicable plans;

• Be submitted by an eligible public entity, that is, a state agency, local government, or other authority, 
such as a park district; 

• Provide for nonfederal public ownership in perpetuity; and 
• Provide nonfederal matching resources in the form of cash or in-kind contributions at a 1:1 ratio.

Process

Each year, subject to available funding, NOAA runs a funding competition with two phases—a state 
competition and a national competition. NOAA initiates the competition by issuing a federal funding 
opportunity notice that includes eligibility information, including who may apply, how many proposals each 
eligible coastal state or territory may submit, and how much funding may be requested for each project.

Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program
coast.noaa.gov/czm/landconservation



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2021 Financial Update – Quarter 3 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21) finances at the close of 
Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are coming in approximately $500,000 below anticipated total revenue.  We had 
planned for some reduction in revenue for this fiscal year, based on the best available information two 
months into the pandemic.  However, the actual revenue collections are even lower, primarily as a result 
of the significant and long-term restrictions on the Kittery Community Center activities. 
 
Current revenue from Homestead exemptions is $310,771, $10,771 over projection.  We typically 
receive reimbursements from the State in the second half of the fiscal year, which will likely add an 
additional $40,000. 
 
Excise tax is tracking at $72,000 ahead of the prior year.  We are anticipating we will meet the $1,600,00 
fiscal year projection by the end of June.  Total collected year-to-date is $1,477,000, compared to 
approximately $1,405,000 for the same period in the prior fiscal year.  Excise tax revenue collection will 
likely slow down for April and May, as a ripple effect of the deadline extension granted last year due to 
COVID.   
 
Code enforcement fees are currently $59,508 over the fiscal year projection.  High interest in residential 
development continues in Kittery; indicating that permit activity will remain steady for the last quarter of 
the year. 
 
Solid waste permits and revenue are $20,189 over projections.  The selling price for some recycle 
materials including metals and cardboard are rising, which is resulting in positive revenue generation for 
the second half of the fiscal year. 
 
Interest revenue is down significantly as a result of the low return rates on savings and investments.  
Current interest revenue is $12,034 compared to $66,793 in the prior year.  There is no expectation that 
this revenue line will gain appreciable ground in the final quarter of the year. 
 
KCC revenue remains down significantly, coming in at 7% of projection, approximately $60,451. By 
comparison, the KCC had collected $774,591 in revenue at the end of Q3 last fiscal year.  The KCC is 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

2 
 

working to restart the SAFE program and is planning for summer camps which will generate some 
additional revenue in the last quarter. 
 
The KCC revenue has doubled between Q2 and Q3 of this fiscal year, driven primarily by the reopening 
of certain programs and summer camp reservations.  The School Department has committed to using 
grant funds to reimburse the Town for approximately $36,000 in costs for the Gap Childcare through 
December.  We are in discussion with the School Department about utilizing new grant funds for the 
second half of the school year program.  However, it is unclear if funds are available for these costs. 
 
Sewer collections have regained pace since the prior quarter.  Billings are at $1,763,015 for Q3 this fiscal 
year, compared to $1,053,179 at the close of Q3 last fiscal year.   Often, billing timing impacts how the 
revenue collection performs over same-period prior years.  A significant new driver of sewer revenue is 
the septage haulers.  The Town eliminated its exclusivity arrangements for accepting septage.  As a 
result, septage revenue collected through Q3 is $181,855.  Historically revenue generation for this 
function averaged $30,000 per fiscal year. 
 
Expenditures 
We continue making year-end expenditure projections throughout the fiscal year.  This is particularly 
important as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general 
note, projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other 
methods as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information 
becomes available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year.   
 
Based on projections, we remain on track to finish the fiscal year without a deficit (revenue minus 
expenses).  Though the voters made available the unassigned fund to cover a deficit as a result of 
COVID, we currently do not anticipate needing to utilize it for FY21. This could change if revenue 
collections slow dramatically or we experience a significant cost driver in the final quarter. 
 
The winter was relatively mild, which will allow us to loosen the spending freeze in the final quarter of 
the year.  As a reminder a spending freeze requires departments to defer work/expenditures not directly 
needed to support core functions.  Spending freezes do not eliminate the need for the work, rather they 
just delay or defer it. 
 
The Police Department’s projected deficit is leveling off at $120,000, down from $151,000 the prior 
quarter.  A recent retirement will lower personnel costs for a short-period of time, until the vacant 
position is filled.  Conversely, overtime will increase over the prior quarter’s projections to ensure the 
shifts are filled. The Police Academy has been closed since mid-March 2020 due to COVID-19.  This 
continues to impact our staffing.  To note, the Police Department has a total of 11 Patrol Officers 
covering seven days a week/24 hours a day.  Overtime is part-and-parcel of a Police operation, but due 
to our minimal staffing, an absence or vacancy of any duration puts significant pressure on the overtime 
budget and the staff who are covering the shifts. 
 
Due to the mild winter, we are no longer holding a reserve for snow and ice operations and Public 
Works is projected to come in on budget.  As in prior years, the DPW budget projections include a very 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

3 
 

conservative outlook on snow and ice spending until the close of Q3.  The projection is adjusted 
throughout the winter, to reflect actual storm event activity.   
 
While the KCC revenue is down, so are KCC expenses.  The KCC is projected to have an operating 
surplus of $300,000.  Wages alone for preschool teachers made up approximately $300,000 in costs for 
the department.   
 
Debt will come in $100,000 below projection, because the Town delayed the issuance of the Library 
Bond.  We had anticipated issuing the bond in the fall of 2020, and paying the first interest payment in 
this fiscal year.  However, due to COVID-related uncertainty and delays, the bond was not issued until 
January 2021 and the first debt payment is not due until fall of the next fiscal year. 
 
Overlay is also providing a significant buffer for the revenue deficit.  We had advised the Council to 
increase the overlay this fiscal year as an insurance policy for the revaluation. The Assessor’s Office did 
such a thorough job in establishing the new values and meeting with property owners in advance of the 
tax commitment, that we have not had any significant increase in abatements from the revaluation 
which are typically captured through overlay.   
 
Attachments 
Report through Q3:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY       99,996           0      99,996      77,222.00            .00      22,774.00   77.2% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       79,530           0      79,530      59,037.55            .00      20,492.45   74.2% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      305,575           0     305,575     229,125.46            .00      76,449.54   75.0% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       61,482           0      61,482      45,482.64            .00      15,999.36   74.0% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S      110,381           0     110,381      81,656.51            .00      28,724.49   74.0% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,119           0      14,119       7,408.30            .00       6,710.70   52.5% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000          84.83            .00       3,915.17    2.1% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION      165,000      75,000     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000       5,817.34            .00       7,182.66   44.7% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       6,151.50            .00       2,848.50   68.4% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         650.66            .00         349.34   65.1% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        7,000           0       7,000       4,015.99            .00       2,984.01   57.4% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000       1,460.52            .00       1,539.48   48.7% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       7,080.67            .00       7,919.33   47.2% 
101110 65220  WATER          400           0         400         158.70            .00         241.30   39.7% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       2,577.09            .00       1,622.91   61.4% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
101110 65250  SEWER          325           0         325         224.28            .00         100.72   69.0% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       35,000           0      35,000      27,788.97            .00       7,211.03   79.4% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      30,059.02            .00      29,940.98   50.1% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      34,520.61            .00      10,479.39   76.7% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500       4,461.22            .00        -961.22  127.5%*
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       17,500           0      17,500      13,650.00            .00       3,850.00   78.0% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       31,500           0      31,500      31,124.63            .00         375.37   98.8% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       8,545.39            .00       7,954.61   51.8% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000           0       7,000       5,581.42            .00       1,418.58   79.7% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000       1,094.48            .00         -94.48  109.4%*
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       13,500           0      13,500      13,207.00            .00         293.00   97.8% 
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       3,686.00            .00       5,814.00   38.8% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,500           0       2,500       1,736.07            .00         763.93   69.4% 

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,137,633      75,000   1,212,633     703,608.85            .00     509,024.15   58.0%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000       1,700.00            .00       2,300.00   42.5% 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000          45.00            .00       2,955.00    1.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbXsUva5o/oXrHXm6moQM89MhTkFF7m7HUrVzx%2BMdksNAAPVKOZ2Q6PYUDPcOWso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bl5jYuMb9/80tYQQzs2OXwJJxAjUKGaVo0tnsama8AgHUMtanrJvK/QctbOubt67&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i18feb8gHgG67cmjFuS3Kf24T36JDcrp9RGvDXYRWVEWRi3/dDPqk87BZnxAPhiT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhYv3mR2ePeikOwzRLpIzaHLEH2JipjwxxMKOXVbyaz12HrARXoCl1/Eq5zMBIuG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeB8fsmIwVnuBrRntttAVC5v/dWy1ki6a%2BR3a67pWw8gloq9bcAEiK7SoRo3fPZK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nu9QE62DP7WTjRe8dw2T7%2BK3%2BujYfLu98birHl/ELvW3VntJZ02cG9WDuIQl4hAN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1E5FehRrfhNKWj/XFwnSEMTOSN6d5pw2SEHl1RNsC%2BQQo1bRPvc8Tnr36OhusiUk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wG3/wyN00uGLae2YlsxLhLK7XbSpSXpuguPiLpAsyuIFh5boojOkvB%2BdRbh0HROt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9G0IaI8JO6jdSmNfeMu4Yk6CDWx1gt0MzqofkmH8rxqPM%2BDQT%2BoJ/jxnm6WhVjpC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ydjmkrOBsMcepLx2a2GqM5/I9Hu45IjfIQTvJFZGGZjcenxRmVBM%2B4nW3O%2BDHVIO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOsp5o1oZ1V1Bk0mFrTsBBoPtCNOyPGYNMbbBtgQdZ0imSDSKuOqhDuQPtLIkNIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVNH41CjhV3Ozfn3vVbqYTiYKjEdGwWP6LcUVY5T7XxOkjw8i5B3urv93K/EwTIH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1yMuhcCvHA41VIB/S0cLdQ0n69u6EKmI9i9KGgCAEY7%2Bnyfm7NgN5clvTj78Nk60&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kWWp8vyYdecNuV31qRk/FVBtz2v2FazshIZl0NEdByzgCEIhjsmryoRG3DexmaIx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0PP7sVSG5TEai5QaiZ/oe/0eEUYWhByZ5USxL5k7DjTSPMuhDrR/4NgYirhg8CQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WcVfwJYmAf6Q78ueQUAsfQT7/P1M9CUkHVFFjXDIYSPRktHrN2pUYca6b5Ysfj5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bq0Mk%2BVbQkU7u8SFzWcfFK1/RuLjsthMKH9vrV%2Bwb7A11pH9GG7CVkzjduxw36yo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kr8AgUboeAnd5GseEc5jAAqRYHRQ1kS456yCxVOYh9F2xgcafTY5AUHHDLG3o6Ri&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x7C9GQzfFtHKPltryfMzllZ1OM6y5iiibfmPusWNswkdrWacNRTK0BwXXZeCqKGQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjmR/AhkxYjDCl13Cp/gXXBMGnHO4v7Z2Pmb2ZievPE9GrNmKyFbqqdTy3kSZKEh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BGNOwdcgwVJr2WQzVofWKmGmqG2vBoxRpBblwDYlukt%2Bp03fJFvtsQqORw6xJe4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZDk01CF7WuS3oFPvr5RBtfbarb0Sts9P196LWXdUvJPv0VljtvkS0vQyD7tN5uY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDmRf6gMlx1vTCsJXbb7rLtv6xC9j0nAlHk/QkA6m2am2MOxQ6hEyKlocZ4iJXUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRNy9ElH71yPQuOyqDNT/gVOWc6O0acP5yGLUT4tjNgDHv3QzOmCS/e9kgyzPUTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8shTXIgdSz5rg/mQ3NrEMxsP8rc2f5C1s8qlwrXnw4E8DTaRz3gaHKsCmSFtBJTO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4U9vobJuyUPS7PfVVWHdybHzzs2NAInyGNBj4DDgO2SSP5i5rM8rU32EONj3BOh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZc5wj90a2NjSfIxuIp8TtTp5ngT68U0%2BUeuDXYNDckhrVKS8neonsnjduJY0NPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87%2BDLriBDfCA8WnfL4ov4ZuUP/AvRu2RD7Bmk2FPiOCsQY5oWjWIYiPqWkLvqiyE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaaH5AJ6EP7Xdt2MSxLBBlFwtR36HRpNMb1dbrlPWOH8WTHKXGmuCyTg2qy/uaS0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PO8QqWQ28m6UILLhEQjXwONERxa5/BSCodYL4ESalR9VzrEQGElEpaJvWLR0GYZg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2yWe89zK9RnKObstXHigBlaaOQyCeAKN0walDAXom2Qm1/wQvQsCxyszaHdMDAg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1g5N2PAIf8qywyowXALkl99dvnN8D0gWaAngS/6a5UvyYug3T/53MbqeFwUouaZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eyrxw57SqXHP5cLU6jyN5cb3d%2B0lIXX614r9Zb9XoQj24PwhXT9AMpcRy5y4BNMJ&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350       1,745.00            .00       5,605.00   23.7%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000          16.15            .00       1,983.85     .8% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           22,750           0      22,750          16.15            .00      22,733.85     .1%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE      935,000           0     935,000     935,483.62            .00        -483.62  100.1%*

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         935,000           0     935,000     935,483.62            .00        -483.62  100.1%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN       27,000           0      27,000      27,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             27,000           0      27,000      27,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,407           0       6,407       6,407.20            .00           -.20  100.0%*
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,741           0      11,741      11,740.84            .00            .16  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3z8zjskvcWnNhDlDI7s8oNaeFARne/eY2eR/O5Vd6DLl3y2grhFBGHM7pT2AMv9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0yRZCVpfF%2BOUkGLpOIR7kayWFcLTPKdYrmdvyBIBeLqcetxv6OeNEK%2Bss2ar/FuX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxLOUUDcPhyDY9g8mjUqTHIQMLdc4sK1Si%2BEZkccevGfDqN/iBzSLjYKGsidkPP4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqGdgxdz0QrrH%2BSvP2L0uH6Gay5hsq%2Be0grtj3rH0p3a/owBXgknYW9mYa7ItMyL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKlGDPJjWDycsTTtFzP4FqiguHckoWU%2Bm2rVfAMw5us7d/gkumG46dsQ0Bue5weQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXYIhZmURbXEi4ES9XscRfd5vL20mXBMvWi%2B8QEE4d4Jufscg2koQ6IS4SCe/JDj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n68da5bKNfs9DikhdF0/SefYjLvPVwOGhMRGOZ8n%2BuPQvWUHLrdL5lM9JSC3H0G6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eide0C7NyGjgYB7q5ahpq0lZliXZSIWttxfsxl/U9jZIGyKqV8geNsdGjOXDf%2Bsm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHYPb8PFw%2BBpr6rpi4IuV6daLBeQSJ/jWJ1faP42qrviQpE6zH2Jn2veDF4vwun5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ae0N6zLOEALKnsZY3AMmc6x8j6FUV3/zwnvhdA0n9%2BOHcnXq4bKHHSjSm26wspTS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8yKKx8EeCrEok7erfbzd7y2XcKgGKFdBjRG1595nEI4I2QM1e01sw1fBLWu0R34/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jAKuAW0tDI4Z6cp8dFZ2VB5Z95fkTKCl1BrplFpW9fbb/JH9Z6U/IHYUiFD7eP9H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHTV7c4w2iQ7T8NMweKLD3FEzAvh8jjF3GKdBjhxjeaDsdZfol3thrfRqNRsfvVK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJoSEb%2BnKmpzzh/RQ9mLj9541JIgwCCUVgOnksvyJBE/gTsx3bIDxDFyM79tqOlo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKSnfydR5OlFUPst12IaESd9cDTpBSOfxd6OmrvM%2BLhY28fhc4dwA6jyn0aOhiEE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuwRSyd6n3WpT%2B0NusZ/CPlbyJiFbcOiSNRJPGLBq2eyb%2BPTn85otpNit3eUxAOc&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        3,907           0       3,907       3,907.50            .00           -.50  100.0%*
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       15,100           0      15,100      15,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       24,750           0      24,750      17,500.00            .00       7,250.00   70.7% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,349           0       6,349       6,348.81            .00            .19  100.0% 
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER      100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED       13,503           0      13,503      13,503.13            .00           -.13  100.0%*
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       82,775           0      82,775      82,775.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    914,532           0     914,532     807,282.48            .00     107,249.52   88.3%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       97,138           0      97,138      73,673.48            .00      23,464.52   75.8% 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      321,381           0     321,381     240,755.02            .00      80,625.98   74.9% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       67,448           0      67,448      47,936.89            .00      19,511.11   71.1% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      138,153           0     138,153      99,934.96            .00      38,218.04   72.3% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      685,333           0     685,333     522,575.94            .00     162,757.06   76.3% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      291,714           0     291,714     211,899.35            .00      79,814.65   72.6% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       94,534           0      94,534      69,550.88            .00      24,983.12   73.6% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       67,276           0      67,276      46,427.89            .00      20,848.11   69.0% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       79,207           0      79,207      58,695.68            .00      20,511.32   74.1% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,500           0      17,500      11,452.28            .00       6,047.72   65.4% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       15,057           0      15,057       9,765.18            .00       5,291.82   64.9% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000     170,108.51            .00       4,891.49   97.2% 
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        1,890           0       1,890            .00            .00       1,890.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        4,900           0       4,900            .00            .00       4,900.00     .0% 
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530         671.01            .00        -141.01  126.6%*
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       24,700           0      24,700      17,533.55            .00       7,166.45   71.0% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,800           0       2,800       1,800.00            .00       1,000.00   64.3% 
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       22,000           0      22,000      10,760.27            .00      11,239.73   48.9% 
101310 65060  PRINTING        1,400           0       1,400       8,836.66            .00      -7,436.66  631.2%*
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700           0         700         141.28            .00         558.72   20.2% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       9,440.89            .00       5,559.11   62.9% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         211.60            .00         333.40   38.8% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       4,299.67            .00       1,100.33   79.6% 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         299.04            .00            .96   99.7% 
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       68,100           0      68,100      55,140.19            .00      12,959.81   81.0% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000      16,465.78            .00      14,534.22   53.1% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       45,000           0      45,000      19,112.08            .00      25,887.92   42.5% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750          85.00            .00         665.00   11.3% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,200           0       4,200         739.34            .00       3,460.66   17.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ugngd6gjYEe6r63Ij%2BsqhljWANprptT0TuKpkkNmCn3S5QDKjyx%2BzgW5Mr47uwqz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D67aSYVyddA1YfSUFrHZ%2BpLCxu%2BE2IPMZqJRNVLGu5NmoEa%2Bb0LNWjeaWndAMEFE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BQ43BxI9Nnpyz6nbiGOWcC/kXkrkeRTn483et7yoz5trPE0YppZcdjDHWVjwUIU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZ1JT2nHJtUbVr2yY03mzywUnVSoRJ%2BtLre1RwSgyWCjtmfFre6ybRHzEY6W6dzH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNPT5p9IGBDRv5ppb1%2BI2UTzZPLTlObuL779/ljNpnED6QUJqxt5O3qYqK3F5MaA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1j/GxnDRCrnfO9wp77K8SsBVQtTg8LaYTdWEYc/0WdH8djUDArnUJGY2xi13nNtM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQ6rVYb1wuQgDZ4hAlC3%2BVL9AJjc9WYnVBp6kefn7ldb/im%2BWmNhhyNMK6Gq/Kc1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zom9XaKCU1nuLVA96/8%2BdNZ1YFFIkmgoZVgKw4VAFp/hXe3MGZv9iRulvE5RlIQG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbmBsrlQ/yg4zm49uj0bnrusOMV9bUDludlTbkSe7uI52IiMDVvXeiE1Kjh9SDGV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfoM6Z2lbU1V7E8Y%2B6jYd%2BBHio4GjVC2x7eM1o6u/s00XMyvMgZwnqniU5IF8nSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aBJrWCwe2bSrR%2BpSWgTPY7SA77lzlDw1pXk0S6GwxB3cyzMzQmQzudYm1IWDIjE6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nA/eKO2pHG5fTdqzpWVOlDuuymh8Wv1vMSp%2Bn9BWydRI2ZRA7TjT812wl69Fhum9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTS1MLwqcsXNBuaY7a9e6XSOayQ/sbD7PXLHfNQiiQhqWCvU1QPSnw8hHgO5hgKV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPEOgD7ZVAiCVTb5kV9jSY6QLVD9n9psnBcMam%2BdQTWl8tpYmJxfYCRHus5Ihjhf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hFifVSCNvA5oOIT%2By0ILjJdMZ1mVM3cRTGDDZ75zkLAcmSygJY8lGJxq6QMez6r5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6nkl%2BwAwTlqpHIucYz1g7gGaFTjLdE%2BS2zsecGPjghddskV1/Ttj8caSCLifU5Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/qKC753ytVrs662nqXGKJ8HVN%2BYH7bU8nTjYvKeiItFbsV6NCYxzf3aFP/m0YYN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwfxahTnteA38TC83wSMNMWenYiV7YoH%2BzgPKzZ6pgsqLXvoy4QfGj3m%2BeYqoy7O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Wn%2BqYiMmqOWgpNfd20MZt8CijZgAMCWH8B7v1HL%2BMb3siQKy8UNbiPrc60IwS9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EhOotKPVATDbF8ehVZP6QpMu6JgWRANyfXmVomyUe77pzemjRCrnDteYfX8jPz2H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KukdARm/t2UJUOSYVFX%2B6W%2BDX8u5HKbBMQPTePJf0QKX5FL4z9kIMR%2Bj5ZmyX4Rn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNk4PdfuD6Fj9uMi2i%2BRdRNuZDDgB8L0oQCeq5kQT/lgu3HYg/pSWbKbEjPCsuKG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSd2HaCnnNXHbZ3YBFd1qa8oobYUWs%2Bc/4NlA1JOOEuJ2ElK9LrZVPptqttwJU5t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t3SSYBdoegomNaYk/wB50UzjofApstrMwrJ0rv6MJ6zN7KzqwrvxqGseLEnmb0QA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKNdXTILKNMH5D84raHTsHTi69juiYmyvrEISOPGequFqbNSoyUNfhr2sgb7tuAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BgPRPHNFtnWkDGfQpH75g8WX/kxU1HAWa89/0j9A2ARCNzDRAR%2BKLJ7R/7LIjry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5WjiKKL03MgJykvQkR6gV1/QGufL7vH4eT%2BhHP//e1vEz3aMumXd6hKC8Qt/Sy8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSwfMRY7q3eLLwXLXwHXt7d%2Bjh9OYOXfi3eLeX74OIV7CwVLPMAaPA4zH1BeAid2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xf0/qlYLSQieuw7VuQnGl4YISDDGdAsJjUuiB28xcQHxl8P7%2BQBVcSOsVXhyelMp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qwJHRA4RSZyR%2BDMx3r4E39XFxx1Tqk%2BAM/FPea0RGXvs0qUlrTPyj0VEdnRUZR5z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYM4CF2MlsQDPHAUGmnVxSG2NF%2BPD8fK1v8/kh75j7I2S1wwM1hkNt%2BZTLwD9aes&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLQPJc/UsvntmOiyt3Twg7NoX24JOqsC7X/2CeUK3JYH2bnWWbKidIEQ9TtXqYRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8gJPZwwmUC5l4ly1FCqZOzEZu6EmDl0F6UOUAN8dABupt7SmhjXpx8zK0qDvGHC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2BjL3MS/ZjW7YghduFuZVsWILM9kTHK1KuZjda2eIhwraakBK1R6xZtcWjA%2BrT8t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrFbw0x0ni8qAcrPjVLBz9xazMYMgDjCcj9rdRxmkPFEoObb4xILJN1eR99FOogP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OkyZvF5AIbpN6YSkpiujwgZqbdtIz3RBQAmGe7e3To9D6DbZo/xIdhRN40BPdyTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ADQUYpupDmT4tWSfQsDlmw1WFHeUhb79cP0gxZ1z%2BtMtMgRafDJyhYWxGXIDbxL&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000         329.09            .00       4,670.91    6.6% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       18,500           0      18,500      10,440.46            .00       8,059.54   56.4% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       2,006.41            .00       1,993.59   50.2% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        4,000           0       4,000       2,882.75            .00       1,117.25   72.1% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,100           0       5,100       1,649.97            .00       3,450.03   32.4% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       17,000           0      17,000      14,451.53            .00       2,548.47   85.0% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       1,795.87            .00       1,204.13   59.9% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500       1,100.00            .00         400.00   73.3% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        4,000           0       4,000         580.65            .00       3,419.35   14.5% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,341,806           0   2,341,806   1,743,549.15            .00     598,256.85   74.5%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       90,125           0      90,125      66,907.50            .00      23,217.50   74.2% 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      133,925           0     133,925      59,042.15            .00      74,882.85   44.1% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,320           0      16,320      11,086.70            .00       5,233.30   67.9% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,072           0       2,072       2,072.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0          17.30            .00         -17.30  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        7,728           0       7,728       5,286.48            .00       2,441.52   68.4% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,235           0       2,235       2,016.96            .00         218.04   90.2% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650       1,724.25            .00       2,925.75   37.1% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,596.00            .00       1,022.00   61.0% 
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       5,296.65            .00       3,391.35   61.0% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         219.90            .00          82.10   72.8% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000      10,022.18            .00       6,977.82   59.0% 
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       29,829           0      29,829      34,148.14            .00      -4,319.14  114.5%*
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660       3,217.54            .00         442.46   87.9% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       5,255.56            .00       1,929.44   73.1% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       6,391.83            .00       1,608.17   79.9% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        5,117           0       5,117       1,097.00            .00       4,020.00   21.4% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,896           0       7,896       6,350.05            .00       1,545.95   80.4% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,390           0      15,390       7,143.80            .00       8,246.20   46.4% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672            .00            .00         672.00     .0% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         387.09            .00         212.91   64.5% 
101320 67500  FIRE CAPITAL OUTLA            0           0           0          59.58            .00         -59.58  100.0%*
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500         317.84            .00         182.16   63.6% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200         207.09            .00          -7.09  103.5%*
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000       4,994.76            .00       3,005.24   62.4% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               373,312           0     373,312     235,158.35            .00     138,153.65   63.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wX6AI9%2B9Jy5W%2Bksk4PdZbwhwR88uZ6kPehnCAhxWHqLFsZ6QMOpdnBA/5JPNUoUS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/tze6%2BOz60T2495ZMaA4zq4XuG2QuaJZBwLAi4NYMBaBmLlAK%2Bnmvwf7vvfLM4b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AhXWAsdcxKNyY3Ruksx5bPTGveNp4zQJasn4UmelaMIaXVa0aVSKeqKzoSS%2BHpiu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roKHTal9FEu8bli8Mp2wGlEfSHMh2ZHPyk758%2BwsZeIPEwXcCvZ6cRKtBIWkD%2Bdo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=geE1Ai8B0z2S6Z03jFiospymtjivsMeQbgv8KHeDXReCDQd4IzNAKUh6QlxsTupk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4tJlKlp8wKDya%2B5m0U60omQLREcrSUyFl0rAx/aBMNjD8MzN2TVHfFI3ap4C3iU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3M7KYw/sajUbgqnq52CZHf8RidIjnrG%2BS1z3mCdsja934OQO8CjVfJ9198QSN73&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXgGKd4jBz22rZpANlx%2BjcjuDHE5p1Eo9538%2B6Yy8HwJeOqKZm9VMcOP4PjgT9Sq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WTA1CHgSByOBH6oSHCnh3JuGsSZUFupH22hsIAjZvD1epWN/IeJCC0ofaP/m5qtj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8FNuAdjeEGlBGU6YGyXz5unaW%2B20twyRCPVCnZRh%2BQHAjFj/HCxLT8k%2BhEufdYf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rElL4QWBOuHd6NM1AhW73ALKUNiIFXNQutpDlUiKREqt5F86fH6Rw9Cx693bg6Hy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6CNKOEYdBkJsrseyrkWP8EnH0ituNGToQVzXkfeJhpI2xkAU0e1yeYHV/zam866&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPNidEhIZoBTYB%2BDuqM7LxwexD49a%2By6i95LWTCKJLYa/O2K7z6VTmnmW4j1ouER&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lcs/QVoYq4qjvdcCMTn5Bpc%2BTm8kT6ExfWRn4LwU56QljdYJoObYpSzjxiKllbM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVqIF3djqDI2c9YSJblcVevtLvxpNqKExswmDGta4u46aQGuhPxdYHs/2HByFh4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6zh1VleDL%2BkfA0JjgeTQRSWjIrk1EiQdGJoM49uFEPY6eD6aj2idCJake9563oc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPqEriGii/ui9HLm9oVbUun6IbBdedTe%2BWup/IsOwWjP86xxAb0IL5c3twRTa3wr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNOVGN8/CVJ1AgVrxzQ95dltQGHJ8qOkpY/6SE/lJGuSXG%2B75XYN9uy96NCH8596&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIjbAuArlLTkkXC4RFiaoe740msls4PTtWyRG1FYO4scD15u6TOsM3bsw4YhpMD6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UGxMN1b7wpw/R9SJdyzl70R0%2BF/DxP8YaWnvigKqS%2BNmmL/JjyO0Oap894NkZFkR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdOEw%2BGD1wpFI4WbOPq3XYqBeODM72qL%2BoGwRFCKu/gnMR1ba103CzVUHHE024Es&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMuk/Rxd5VOUszlKDZ3lFkPe9JjXpAtz%2BGifWCIeMnyA1//RM8tOZz3ZCqOYaILN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EF01JuK5IMVyYnXmGZBjA3ix5WQrPrbYSZuv%2BjNdi9pAJ4deYGU7b58iiZ%2ByVOCV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cq4DgNUAms6fx/DY2kGZXxoNTo79aZtuMkUnBnxw7MOdbbHerl3/x%2BKRb9W8HHYb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbsNrDVnwr9mn/dlga%2BUq%2BdvlnVAd9Atrwd7vugdTOyuv0kdhftbZZISLUm5FaVP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14aLF9r1/tlF52n8xAIHcQr7x9TzALrHpKKnvG6Jr7Rt/A%2B8icJIS05dBy3ngWL9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5q45/XMR2v5uPlOVfAwFG4SGXSTpiVkqMYKlZgPeL/fsZPkK7dCDVUEkIPGUjb7s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsQCuEIeeyna9/1zwa6FdL3sygUmi1ROeAQtyRdgPxq6eSmV/Z1GkgsOcDFoRkzM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ud7IkWWYi6pIaVl6YDxqu3WnmpIIAbDrXaGUYV9rqmTgqUpDqY054EB/NChflflx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZnFw58EbuiCraBQYDkFpCOfYsN6wMD9jao8b8Jrv8D2lQdekIHLNtJLqOyy5JDE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rW%2Bg3G3Bk//0fTldp5MMOnvBsUYcSacuvVkqb2yWaEZtMthFU3AZZgvlIql7IRYK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BV2D0a7bp5bcbFgaHwBZl/ZaZ2RQCnP8jVOiYhvnOrOSS/BmgcrB/cnC6xXzZ6z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRkpie2VOVCllRsYhUJJthrnSHtnzWLSuYEZWQd2iHh5AuLpzzQTgbHFBt2pNdom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8/q9VueWDg1Cb/u9MmvGsfTuW%2Bb1VudmvsQJ65D38UhgjhaJd8y0gASFN1xX4vc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuDX3sh0uIElduy0KBNFxYHiuHhgJDsG%2BsLC1TzEzmPgE5b15iafIPx3c98HgTzc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWB4PanVLp1tiONJqIZihA2VMCRIZ2%2BVkJF7ondJEJjLe9kGcXsJYtK3j7ZB7tfv&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000      11,246.67            .00      33,753.33   25.0% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000      19,543.60            .00      -9,543.60  195.4%*

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      30,790.27            .00      24,209.73   56.0%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      262,000           0     262,000     255,149.44            .00       6,850.56   97.4% 

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    262,000           0     262,000     255,149.44            .00       6,850.56   97.4%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       34,094           0      34,094      25,684.70            .00       8,409.30   75.3% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      512,863           0     512,863     350,129.59            .00     162,733.41   68.3% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       51,443           0      51,443      42,873.03            .00       8,569.97   83.3% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      35,676.84            .00      39,323.16   47.6% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200      11,117.25            .00      -3,917.25  154.4%*
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500         136.86            .00         363.14   27.4% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       3,986.95            .00         213.05   94.9% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750          13.00            .00         737.00    1.7% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         251.52            .00       3,748.48    6.3% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600         138.00            .00         462.00   23.0% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000         113.46            .00         886.54   11.3% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100       2,983.27            .00       1,116.73   72.8% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500       1,154.74            .00       1,345.26   46.2% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       4,648.41            .00       2,351.59   66.4% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         300.00            .00          50.00   85.7% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000       8,133.51            .00       9,866.49   45.2% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000       2,263.00            .00         737.00   75.4% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250       1,151.75            .00          98.25   92.1% 
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       18,000           0      18,000      18,686.02            .00        -686.02  103.8%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      29,357.85            .00      22,642.15   56.5% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       3,506.19            .00       4,493.81   43.8% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000      21,127.50            .00      -9,127.50  176.1%*
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000     107,138.48            .00      32,861.52   76.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eghi0%2BSOBwCJ6D9i9HBhLCOML/7jidU5Rs/Ba9Eql1hZDXVdcBmq9odqXAzBfPAb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qtKG7lShA0yfCf78Mr5IGmURSYsTSD57RNsv/tgljfaNFf8dGWxtCfA3hpUKwUIX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BLjdOK9bpJEQaZVtQGRFbt6PMor1KCJubWtN5gHZzClxc3UUfV4gZ9wM2EHS9yV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUAoCLCaSWs93wHBWe6vLF9XXC6Lncn6gtcSqcYG6Z66vQT9aY9ePJz02sSMe28x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYaivy0aITGGe8fl/Lt00V2Kjkq8RJrv%2BIl7Hz1/6SNDFRdmgy87faZsXiadCTVg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jo%2B6CRj/igadRH6zw6zeEdPgVxntNnab/aLfqyX39bA52/dasEbjDyZz3LAkge0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4sPVXmzIfCeRB3DNZ3VqlxbjETTTaDKN4KOcF%2B0s20/ZXpxUxg/vzLfveXqfIb2l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2v2jP9NZNzCbiI0KCYWuXylR41fDsGulX6QziYJFi9Zw4nOh6O73HQ6YCichTmR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujgNa5REQc9HA/bhwFy4DRT8al9hCd45MrZeIioaHzyq6N2ggyhIniL5bxNRQSly&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o12UhBXWg496O1jPAbApO%2Ba/rv2ujKzmt/Efl7dUdgFt%2BQcxKMQX6o09glekwA1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BRNhqcdOL8jzUyKozClkQMWuG4N4k%2BGAUXZDsfrhc7T03AgNNAZ6DQnQgW9Vg6u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OLYdoFI5LbOM9ctuXCP4xxoF30ZJGPXDicqXFecPj5WXKjr3Q0CN952N2J7Op3Wz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93V0eH/5Q7gqPvB%2B78%2B2LOqKHRRCanZcq3mrtxYG0nku0uB6zqKjKmofGycOEQq9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqEEdMVoSsGSj%2BVmbaVjnPmXK/ujPvuHjrMxEcdT0Xw0%2B3%2BLTiD2JuGbakmRjCMd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xr9/FV/u1IHi3HuCVngHNFcZJz4R2uDhAkJ8iUEQ3iZgfc3ArcQn/htgLkc6UH3u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMX3ARlmXvLYda3qmQsreIfE8ZDKBUc1LcR%2BTqv86CmHln7z5UfjxmlUK3b0z8fw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PflO8WTCDeQUv8188wDR0RVjUHLgOOb9KjSZG12DcmB%2BiwVnto0Kv67WM1OdZsuC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AEhzj0Alp%2B99lqCQxnkIBljmTzVjCL7506QWZoFiqvtO4KaLnvI9kcN68Vv4A9sS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5s69d5vNrA0wnnuw6DUT1PO3GqsiUC23wRGhw5Nax3DqYfAfEtbPG3o5aRl8DYA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IRDynAUSpCwgL66dwQHTSAPQBZPLOuuyAi32Hjyi1TzJJJVZ8gkHb7BsX7562TME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nz7fr99h5Irn/OPOTnx4uQUXc6vXkteo97uzmdlbPHvAoRRnQR/nzn3okXhjSdT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9HfzKaU/S6s8hfbiZ7Qv6nC1635DFpVeJhiqKTusImG8iJZBcmlbqTQzh/qlNyP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BGMgm0Q8X8UYkldd/kS50kicYXJgCQ3nnjsDfKcMUG6cjaPAcu1RBM%2Bc6aa2WHVL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQtqovr7Wg19I64W7wCWCWjqerTgwnXveDarqgk2VZOawdMujjhGFG7wn5g1Ov9c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTQo53pGWT8ZgeIxuqfUjwbv7hH4vFMaDO09Wy/GO%2B7z7RRYUpTZp3hkbiiNq1%2B5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8PZtqcHztwPwT5%2Bg6mggq/Knb1iJXilkM9GrqnPoxfdlUwUVnh2TzKzhYU%2BRuoK&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100         439.28            .00       1,660.72   20.9% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000       1,467.49            .00       1,532.51   48.9% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,728.72            .00       3,271.28   34.6% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000       7,133.75            .00       2,866.25   71.3% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       40,000           0      40,000      42,099.20            .00      -2,099.20  105.2%*
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP       18,500           0      18,500      20,514.65            .00      -2,014.65  110.9%*
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000      29,337.29            .00         662.71   97.8% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500       8,866.73            .00      -2,366.73  136.4%*
101410 65501  OTHER PROF SVCS -            0           0           0       1,340.50            .00      -1,340.50  100.0%*
101410 65521  UNIFORMS        4,400           0       4,400       3,754.24            .00         645.76   85.3% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         746.96            .00         103.04   87.9% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       16,500           0      16,500      18,420.06            .00      -1,920.06  111.6%*
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800         614.81            .00         185.19   76.9% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         963.14            .00        -363.14  160.5%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000       1,244.75            .00        -244.75  124.5%*
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400          23.13            .00         376.87    5.8% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        8,500           0       8,500       3,838.66            .00       4,661.34   45.2% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500         926.12            .00         573.88   61.7% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000       6,438.78            .00      -3,438.78  214.6%*
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,983.79            .00          16.21   99.2% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000           0       2,000       2,401.78            .00        -401.78  120.1%*

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,114,500           0   1,114,500     824,855.75            .00     289,644.25   74.0%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       65,000           0      65,000      33,443.41            .00      31,556.59   51.5% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  65,000           0      65,000      33,443.41            .00      31,556.59   51.5%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         375.70            .00         144.30   72.3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         375.70            .00         144.30   72.3%

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9J4ubBFDgtpLwkP4mwhwThZPwqxsaFDgwnuoSfWfLnRMwTIqH4kibu5mTeZ0nm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lS6D29KUnzjd0MQFBa38juTRRLNXLYTmWCpPt5snWdzuxB0qyAsO07Sgqrh9ZEbp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=srdpDeIz4f6EAyObDq/uB%2BBCB1YDaS1bZQaUww6AlWzTbU3v2xZBySiVb1DuKVlV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFVCr18RLTDvt7ZNwMUktwEFcOveR49ChM844MXY9ThEv8GIEXH8VbEdECGojp7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAhaxw62mLm%2BNLmf0THeuiXv9QeJWdKGjN9%2B8P78axHaTfuk6XOR6vafEI6EVH3z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/39dQb7nz%2BXbCTf5lKxwWvKrM1dAmErH3k6xMyY4HDxnlPa5QhBCmN1bPbLf4VG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNs/R3kfYnh8jLjtKX5dPXNqYrVVvTo09P5ayZdOCdVjSRN2Uz2iL%2BjOEoxhsPAa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwFxr6oFlf6pw7jMwwu7fnWyoWgn5a4imPK5PQMWSP9uR0pgZ9hj1P9580Tvhlqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJ2oyMjxCXXGv92vyy%2BeRlbXm4K5IcsPl7WwIws3wOpWVms61A1OnaQiEgVjzhtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9wctOzdfJ0zcGpihuVIZdOd5P6jPzUELcUpHP%2BW%2BJtJa9G7uTGIbjXSzDofPR2p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9guRLhz9BBrVpOJj/ai8eSt7NqimqVaupnfp%2BXW392TkeyzvBCJKotKoQz8FfvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q0eezfd9Jmwsyuggc8zI4Fr8qVHRsz3vJWs1tTO17DItBQ0Kze3sdjeOGwKGMv7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29ThTzLqAhO0neSUFCk1lubSHsWpNvb0k152bhi6BpTj27KPcAL3SfcSlc3D5YrO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdLcjzGxk1yajJLjuWklPRVEPe6xSgSSYHy23Bv/obV5BkYNyM5RVMuXXJ9izfGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ektj5PbBJbDSHQWlgGegCDkBRhzLjHmr1v/W/oo4v0epTkTlB33yWz9WPFNFjDfb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBKRlkYq2jW0kMYiGd4sLTwEavFA9Fd1wk5a7XvJ4nCB9E5C/XwrQvgRNrb5QZdE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W8OFFF1G6cDNgPPFDrxhHghgzh2goYABpaYl0por/4Zil7MGaSQPMrgRnXlT31xZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRk%2BRiCQ/GraHRbMorR%2Buh9DOYBRXOuDHHDn3wzAQzTgk9ZKt/QJEA0HThyRCEUu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PxtEXBpnECCkkTReVoRMOlw2xdOlvVAksN/xaCp1skJuPD9NvudDRI4oVzR1V7y1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5b7rwHMMnMEEjpmeRixDZznTCUcWIOgqzV6WJmn/wl98jmyPmilh6WObckC0LU6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djlBfP/anU4KTAtLx6Y1cTayDO6fL2vmpiK9lI9V1KNWf6OqXvaFK8Jfygj33snr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWPEcveMLRyQct58TN9aDmCiSFMIGuzagIfMEEosHNafTNTGTK%2BPsRQ0MoVqh%2Bz0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NiWaJ8t2fGi0etfNTqlDwUlO1UTOtj1pWYhaDEkxIi0rz9IeNWabuFnMXnlQkmcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDHDS6QMEVHL/Dof9aalRLywcR5/wVmWFn4AVasFWy32DslM6mqVRbpzktCtILTX&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   7,900           0       7,900       7,900.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          250           0         250         268.94            .00         -18.94  107.6%*
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000          90.00            .00         910.00    9.0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          250           0         250          44.00            .00         206.00   17.6% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,000           0       1,000         952.42            .00          47.58   95.2% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,685           0       5,685       5,685.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                10,335           0      10,335       7,040.36            .00       3,294.64   68.1%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       70,702           0      70,702      51,615.58            .00      19,086.42   73.0% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       63,000           0      63,000      46,426.20            .00      16,573.80   73.7% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,126           0      40,126      29,574.03            .00      10,551.97   73.7% 
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER       21,000           0      21,000      18,483.44            .00       2,516.56   88.0% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       51,328           0      51,328      38,297.84            .00      13,030.16   74.6% 
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0          92.55            .00         -92.55  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI      100,052           0     100,052      74,271.50            .00      25,780.50   74.2% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE          700           0         700       1,181.16            .00        -481.16  168.7%*
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400       1,312.71            .00          87.29   93.8% 
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000         937.00            .00       2,063.00   31.2% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          650           0         650            .00            .00         650.00     .0% 
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,700           0       3,700       3,666.57            .00          33.43   99.1% 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          300           0         300         114.02            .00         185.98   38.0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          600           0         600         353.61            .00         246.39   58.9% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        7,500           0       7,500       1,359.00            .00       6,141.00   18.1% 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       25,635           0      25,635      23,371.00            .00       2,264.00   91.2% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      140,000           0     140,000      99,289.76            .00      40,710.24   70.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vVk4eLRKaohWbece%2B7jkue76Sn97M%2BVgk1fGdM%2Biv0wH06Ve2B13fBPRoNlpX8Ve&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n40UqVFWHeeU6bmwSBENHpdmAc7eARCZ1/DMji5lOpTO%2BTce%2BClJ1vr1p/nXdbDv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9QFbfx66EHSgBzkKqR9cO4CHb61GDYrQKBCBqnY7dRVCGyfQboKR5QYyLJupjF8V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q/cLgcTqIhacDhfpuZyGbZ2LzdvdxT1WV7M8Tohj3BqC6NeF8xsSg%2Buh8cSDTZDV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhvqIVCdmLyvqJbLe0fTmkkJHyDz8QCh6bWRyaPoGf0XC%2BtAWlJf3%2BD9KfmhCten&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9dcoxC9DXdS6j9ojHnFoYBUbyug1woWoUhaahKHxSh/%2B6GTwdullNddh5JEA5E%2B2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxPGk/jiDY/%2BwOZcXo3jPyCzaoEv96mP1M5S1jzzbu9bAERyOl0RL%2BmOGK9DbGFh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0i//kmEvFBNe3WQQFXL9idACTlFKh39KbpZPOt9mtRWfgpcdpqmHYEHYxlAkFzbW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZsdd4CK3ze4gfD40HY4SklhW3tZaZIfTsxoaeRA%2B4VeoTxbobKjG76W%2BwLTM8LM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0JqGM3LwlPRfg5WFWw9UA9ines0KBry4XeFIoAUhYYG7jNvj4R6oRAxyfHDCTcFv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=exG60b69T8eofNL7NOkpuRTQXCSeBXsHakEhEe8Z9PUAhY25UK/RvmY0g2cvBShC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJQNLnZVEReaX32EeH5cYVrsR8h/Lj8KfuWHFi8MqCOUQgxwO0AHiANjGxyAdOMh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEChLqj79ngvr3GMqkP1MUGoGSWOCdVx22u8ND71Ps16GHixFKbLAy/%2BRpUgu4qp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpC5wqAg3Deu0ROyPByiyGCVlKJrW%2BtJd/GO9I57%2B7dN1x4FHUPSYe2mCQYkVSMi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1BitI46X7uktHzngloCwrv4luvKlS0u6HOFWEvOfs2tAEFI5kjjpDwBTybCyiMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UYMuIp2pjkriEsJq/1y2gVDVOGY3l4xvnAGCU0MgImg4vmw%2BJpi31vKSorMZTKD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2OFhV9k8XDO5w9j6pvree1ZYYiGUA7OoHKFmlxQi5RL/ooAkxp9BQBoc6rb4FrI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IeaXrEsCVafnbzyNvucMhb4WXggB4hisTKDszoVR7k/xsVuDmokKm%2B5qHCT3iVTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwhLJFpEqCPQS9PO9A6QklkyCqkqO7f5pX/EmxCuXrmYHDAnA6A1mFmj/Zlk%2BPBk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QlXZnP0yyG8nlf32Vc5jABCwqntUMOgkgOhGAi0c9MdQETBeRThUFjYvmPefnQ%2B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjqdJyciiEEc4QZPjMB9acmtTt/6aqUcVNDgYy5WdClX2flO5e9pBUTzQWvnADDn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ClGN5prhD7sxkqYB6MXPasTs55apLvOUhuCRns87c1MNdUPwDDjZqPAPMJkErNrx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9WAZ5af6h017%2BuHE8et/KSOl0aZHV2pkI1wuuytT9JtTHeltE345U/oWdsAssbf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUTl12gznFkHtOD3rctKEeyDHEODUw8ydJE9KH%2BbdXnyP5SH7Dlb64Y4xfbhsWBe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sLjeN9L3Lo%2BdSQe%2BYVFiaKg1ezIz/%2BfpuK6M0fD1Czlq9YAyPDmW99Jn3V5v0MZv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPoSrTTkDSi5qG5ItZizGpMTSqmgnigquUConzUGc4cjnd%2B19Ofq2RTS0U39DQh/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Md7aZBk%2BRThdtWpmZS2x9%2B065fULwBSla9TOu180FZr2juxtiCJ6u5ox1XzCUJYE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=li5NF/kbB2IliTrmp6X1%2B9wlDJ135RlYY4446FcCeGj203X%2BneRoaPoQ4esGrrCa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ufsm05zxCZEfhwgHuam1Jftzok0DoLQwWcjCZa7H99JIT8dih9t6UXW4fIbdanq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRXMhs/yEGsAE7ncR8tJ3nbRjiA1zDNOqovEBE8rzQjtk9h5varjSMQnSdikW5u6&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         161.08            .00         838.92   16.1% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          500           0         500          33.27            .00         466.73    6.7% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    540,593           0     540,593     390,540.32            .00     150,052.68   72.2%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL        9,741           0       9,741       7,338.58            .00       2,402.42   75.3% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       49,558           0      49,558      62,646.27            .00     -13,088.27  126.4%*
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       46,800           0      46,800      11,599.99            .00      35,200.01   24.8% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,400           0       1,400          36.33            .00       1,363.67    2.6% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538         822.53            .00         715.47   53.5% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400       4,202.31            .00       3,197.69   56.8% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000         829.51            .00       1,170.49   41.5% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          350           0         350         854.15            .00        -504.15  244.0%*
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         799.91            .00        -174.91  128.0%*
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200         480.60            .00         719.40   40.1% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,153.06            .00       4,346.94   21.0% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000       1,034.15            .00         -34.15  103.4%*
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000      22,348.00            .00       7,652.00   74.5% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000         172.02            .00         827.98   17.2% 
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          800           0         800       1,600.00            .00        -800.00  200.0%*
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          77.11            .00          72.89   51.4% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000         503.90            .00         496.10   50.4% 

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      164,062           0     164,062     116,498.42            .00      47,563.58   71.0%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       14,611           0      14,611      11,007.79            .00       3,603.21   75.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8HuDt6KlKEmx5qK7IAfzVz9S5Heilp/ELdsz/RpZzF4l95AoaFnyfZy/cIJtpeL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5L4I%2BluutMEBoXvnS3iPWZqPlHL3Wrtk6qHNs9SR7cAnA6F6zLEU8HCumjfVHF78&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuD62m4gJEdZRXe9ky/4sRxMFCd%2BL6rBgla7mzEAtfJ5xT4ZHMFHVokg22fI0fqO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpGM0T%2BUPaJAvImfsHtxn6MuYi8Une2%2B0H8UxLTObsT4/7DHdKcnS9cwfyZgeSuP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJfC05qnBuAcrSY3f3vfAuFMIXs3QC%2BRL4eK077DsJqUhRRQhYGJgjovrBn45JY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PoVC9rKn2XtM8CwRciTbXT%2BbI8kG/7EIZnBHcc5WaIsnofq7LmbkZo6IdYGRDx3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GeIphabbK2Xw4TEZrtdFtuq362u1pixfDT3YReYBG/dcVKSBHynb1IcWPHaN5Er2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u58bwGZTVrEQoztafchsBIZfg2iQ/Ry9FNes/pCT/e4eRmWilTzAAACV8%2BykKgvQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uE9jZSVbY0AFnlCOt/LMdkBIuAL0IGW04GOrXS%2BdaKpBI%2BfXxV8b3y%2BHRFiU0abS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPdPDqkY2ta0YY5BPEdBtLrG2lGRFOqSJFyOBvM1vLLEcd59quP/c21rF4Y%2BdWpD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0kDiUHxRgH4VsapIaVCR645QjTYgDf31ZeGBmdUMMySXn51m1lE8cEcUxmblxHO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX6aXuqz7Q6xeRBUDkp6sjTTNp1bGpNim2M%2BiGLyDOqnB2nDjslJnwWGN9lhpp3%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKG6ztJ5FzxVL%2B39IRFuvRap2Dwv9dDZVmBDWKtuSuzDGO9/IscWljfEMctXP8S4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTXUGcEoCu2xbrxiIII/EG45mIALlB016bNXoowDwiOqfC9QeO1iKKphwvPr0W6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oAaehNzHkgFuRttZXKtfQPcBKj7iOTnqWvFpaD/SrZPUNwYVGm39N3JUsQDkuNiG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmsV1rajWfEengGpFV6yVm2y2XAQSzYimn9y5dM4RPNSABBd7fBS/n0EyL5l3u8c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xi0pucq5wv0pMSmNHM7kM3rJibNCsvdcy3iH5nRKGlXgWb%2BWD6%2BJSEnhIgMMgt0T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oE02TPAm52/dNw1uscTvF7GDcqyrqETwIZ%2BQtsY5rDhK0pEn65QdFn3OOUGcOb79&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Jm8TsDlc3h6HwddJf00g5EoAq9hudBp2st9deKBPvW5YHJULM1Beq8LKi/2wCOJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DiQG6tMkS/hb9%2BRYQgaf4Aq3LEhUJ8VmHNhGW1J70loba3QgeX205rOu/USYb0dN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRjvTQ6FDbf347Pht7/BUBZY1CI6%2BGOpEp9pUDB7oD5fRy6xdBr1O31LExbLL%2B7t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HHBu7WmJgP2824FcozDkeEHbsJW1//Uyg9tk5M97dMCApHbRMnman7hauTCreJA8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reluPkgPAaoYT7uoRWzxfa8LE3PeZuDSQYF7Gs2ApzlbdmXkIK0wm9fBnvcJ1UoH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqEgS6QRsNiSilg2OM5zepFSJiKw4OQy5hCBg3I%2BBfAqhNl1ENTG/srZAYRbU%2BCZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poL7W5xqmmATBhYUPRrZhLvRq4kUz8Uofid96QQHA1EghCBlYVIWitl0LwVzuWTA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rpeK/x6E4eIyNOvygDXQ2CnnBjz7F1Smi96BCpQSZP3/exBIghLxt6u8jCA0iFOu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9h36CMUCxhCeybG2uWsbc6p8n%2BZy1motq/LN5gNmwEuIvQGq33uFHncTJNcoabO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMlMw3izgYtgsTYLnGXVefgNAYk831zhu7KtflXzyjD6%2Bt976s8uJnOShedB0yzV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTF29gDwrmlUdpWUj%2Bcz3WL4PQM7vBBNZkrGoHxS1vS4rhHaEKSCmlVcJIfcZIhq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9jGhMfT6jWaQnMOpvAx5rbvM2wK/NwimzmeagsZH2LAa0SFoMT8y1kpKQ0zqqP6I&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       51,790           0      51,790      39,484.56            .00      12,305.44   76.2% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       62,080           0      62,080      28,047.30            .00      34,032.70   45.2% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        7,055           0       7,055       2,159.69            .00       4,895.31   30.6% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400       1,228.47            .00         171.53   87.7% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500         959.00            .00       2,541.00   27.4% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513         142.50            .00         370.50   27.8% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500         163.79            .00       1,336.21   10.9% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600         355.65            .00         244.35   59.3% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         421.95            .00         203.05   67.5% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200         597.08            .00         602.92   49.8% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500         336.02            .00       5,163.98    6.1% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500       2,339.24            .00       2,160.76   52.0% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400           8.26            .00         391.74    2.1% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         400.00            .00         300.00   57.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          21.81            .00         128.19   14.5% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900         578.12            .00         321.88   64.2% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        6,000           0       6,000          83.88            .00       5,916.12    1.4% 
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200       1,218.00            .00         -18.00  101.5%*
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      170,024           0     170,024      89,553.11            .00      80,470.89   52.7%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       19,600           0      19,600       4,065.00            .00      15,535.00   20.7% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       65,000           0      65,000      34,768.99            .00      30,231.01   53.5% 
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       38,580           0      38,580      38,856.08            .00        -276.08  100.7%*
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       35,000           0      35,000      31,359.25            .00       3,640.75   89.6% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             158,880           0     158,880     109,049.32            .00      49,830.68   68.6%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0         -48.50            .00          48.50  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dFcjJjoviXFudt54maF%2BU0zcSGOhzs9cejl1aGU0OhvhxoQxBOPmZKxLp8HJlyZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BO4ozZsHa1TZRJ4iqB9%2BZEBOOFcFiTwycBJLHX4pkiOJ3zst%2BAwj6buYCkZBt93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iTXtNb9OaxMrbrr0BgIZ/GoQtf9ybNpavNYuqlQ8E5YFg2YhJzTqN4abqT9GNhK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DfG1FvkwWhDxD/xADtIcuIwaAK4ybxGGqv0JafCFhLR0E4LIH4VbDSWFOijQZKUW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXQ%2Be7FdKS9A3/o8RgzvRRt%2BDCnrI5JNR1hfm6vljj8ejmA2E0tTX0iHgo4gOmPN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNwR1hkns7HLbnXCkfYeZP8GslLfDZcpSjd/chQf9/m99%2Bnjw9NU1GcPKXKUTkn1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DCrenYq83gphqoZTMV1/4xrtqBzZ14PkLOrZDhDoHGBAynUE%2BsfELAYmlUHrs2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoWlCvWMhcC6o3TQ3RL61nHQ10dqwl7RVdU6F0VzC4MMHqAc9b90GtwntBvz7w3e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqqOPHgsyD5WBH0e3H45fzjIQsmfzRKErTKltPraPxl7gn/u5mBUEzQqCncgKpUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eIRIM9rcSqyyvha1YF7uylwjy9hOOG%2BMXMoQwHNpcdZFQZQqlVMcOhgl3/ab4evj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Prn2Isv1mK9zsXOjQOTAufe4JfQot0ZJOys%2BSKng/tDJmZwFI3sHyfXMOPlx0QTs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IWkVC8zSciZvaHkla3T889h5LMxks1cziCV8tf6m3noPbC1S01usGQccRQGP/0uN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CFv2H9P69h%2B%2BdLnuCTZzL/wldlOgT/zE95xZEwslxGLNHzP3jwqVHmASHjzFOYHU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHsOJllW7PVCsWKIo2BNZMXgbIsfk6HomyKa4AG3z29kUVdhr/rHHisuw91Zpye0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hVFa7uYF76PUyXTyoTflJyya2gJ5wHVZJjyVWHpLVOIaFHXYovMffwS7FlmuGqF8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uZovrBJoTSZ8GDJnRnj9GReh7aomXh%2Bi1LC3uocoVhvfJZtBI5eIdkriHWcOUsp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwVWD91DFQVpj/wW0NkKLGy144/ef4pR/lZO5Q18PF3l3d5sYCdEhepqN6vq%2BxOs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnMtLc7h4TShzTNXn6AZ8FJIiBW77JRLxPmta2DzM64sm59YMRrczOnEEHfx6lQg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5DL2GpAEjgb%2BMuAEjpT1MCSVTw1S37fxtDimkwk/czmUSUWMfP063YjyQxWuEipv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rq7%2BuPfjL46wHJVRYia%2B9kbp1txU4yaJJt/Sxx8rnYGqUQSAPrOX6HqNcWnfn1%2Bi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71UtPwCyN/IAb6xF33IImZTb6fzrRELeUFrRoim5QcE%2BA08/G2L0W2RGItN5eEVL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/uFhG5rwkyE1UVPuUJUDwidhwXJUIPku1tsqmvyK48Wggtj1juFfO/ihQmz7shF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dju8t5jvYR3Jwe02eiSeHlwrb9lczMxdbS4F6NezR9EIKXlR7pbK3rZzhQY8LMxI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPdVNr9JM2lvQihOU2rLbaHGoMdOG/cQF%2B5W5Z7ECUBbDlViKLZd2n9aC%2B0%2BBkwp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXHaoAJxvHfMjutAD9GQtslVYm0ifjFvyZe4fBHxHAJ0pL1peU8RvilMZwSxbDoc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX4re1k9w/S6jn0MwqB7OP8x75u0pQQD%2B7qMs9HjNfyLNiuresd3VdyPDUQodXBm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELhuBVsUlogRcictFdYlXTK/g0AH8m%2BJCY6lP1%2B4CQnE7DsT6CVzVJj9Cuk61bxG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJu75JXTMLhRX64lWp7w6fARdrRih5dAjXw4SglZqPsh98ASaFdVs06dMnDjVGyq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3QOLxFcaMfPB1IabGyLsx2XS4QjU84BW/czopPC9a2KcVqOslbjP2xusGwgUMNY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdimTxo7PxSC6sC1PrtVRr8gtaFQI7c84KV6J/obXoxXo1ujjE%2Bxbf7nnXUr49MA&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600          37.69            .00         562.31    6.3% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600         -10.81            .00         610.81   -1.8%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA      530,000           0     530,000     530,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R      625,500           0     625,500     625,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE      300,000           0     300,000     300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN         1,455,500           0   1,455,500   1,455,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      195,233           0     195,233     144,635.92            .00      50,597.08   74.1% 
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       80,126           0      80,126      59,492.75            .00      20,633.25   74.2% 
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME       10,140           0      10,140       4,364.26            .00       5,775.74   43.0% 
101810 65010  POSTAGE          400           0         400         616.10            .00        -216.10  154.0%*
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200       1,130.36            .00          69.64   94.2% 
101810 65060  PRINTING          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        7,175           0       7,175       4,630.02            .00       2,544.98   64.5% 
101810 65220  WATER          600           0         600         219.90            .00         380.10   36.7% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        9,500           0       9,500       5,394.59            .00       4,105.41   56.8% 
101810 65250  SEWER        1,000           0       1,000         600.00            .00         400.00   60.0% 
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN        1,000           0       1,000          55.00            .00         945.00    5.5% 
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE        1,100           0       1,100         671.36            .00         428.64   61.0% 
101810 65340  E-BOOKS        6,000           0       6,000       5,531.73            .00         468.27   92.2% 
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD       14,420           0      14,420      14,381.09            .00          38.91   99.7% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,400           0       3,400       2,671.95            .00         728.05   78.6% 
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES        1,000           0       1,000          55.00            .00         945.00    5.5% 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       13,000           0      13,000       8,448.25            .00       4,551.75   65.0% 
101810 65433  LIBRARY PROGRAMS        2,480           0       2,480       1,842.54            .00         637.46   74.3% 
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE       10,000           0      10,000       5,962.23            .00       4,037.77   59.6% 
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200          35.00            .00         165.00   17.5% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        1,700           0       1,700       2,048.60            .00        -348.60  120.5%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,000           0       6,000      10,289.80            .00      -4,289.80  171.5%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS       13,000           0      13,000       6,420.48            .00       6,579.52   49.4% 
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,650           0       1,650         362.35            .00       1,287.65   22.0% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          700           0         700         926.12            .00        -226.12  132.3%*
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP        3,400           0       3,400       3,333.17            .00          66.83   98.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6ohgzZvkSpHQIPqaMiU%2B4Z95wACa3HYHwmPq0n83cp216G06LqpJ60mUCn3gIga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hL1qMJmliKmdLsArSWopbMAsEt0fejOry4PTpuLAipoa4Dd9TyvaDqGdxv0W4mAb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBo9mW89gVszqYzYT5qDcVuN/RENKezNk8wsKVnyKnB7S6rAJGvPHB4QDghigIm6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSOJzQNE9P%2BDkTxoonBfBwjrkkICKqYWc/MrGYXlavAJYHJF7H3oYASQR40EBawY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qp02g3IfTNzCqVcf2gyhjEkjyf7vyCc4S6g3/OmZUoS%2BB/WPqiN2fg5ayxdE6oNx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hWJ/kXbYVzkjQI6priYcinnNdb/pGE6ywlCuYeytNW8nIctAvv/Z%2BULrQccLtGr7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efJwi1g4VkHY1a8XEiY7Dxr0JWCdLZ0A5mVIMMS0nTPuQ6m2RxAmmjfebsnVU2/v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/ddYKuzwU3WwmUmzn3A5kEHfo/vP38aHBQp6/rCSr/r4fflNkIP0QT2ZuZOXUpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yhrnwsjp1GEKX2bBJqCjLw4OgedtHaV6NF1LttdfFQtNXVwJjjHPYk7Ywc0vS2iw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuTkXyrP1kdGFnMdaPlY6X8BLUq%2BMtC%2B5ipePlg6VGBdBqlfJcsgfD8lD1bj8pbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODLvziAk44JVpRBhXJgB%2BkLqbXBILRLP3aCge4C/W0PqYPsyaYbMbPb0OUFGuOYB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PwQ8SebSxjt74R2rvGxXEMgJuh9YtONW5lBeSD%2B%2B/8S4nRBQkcU7jTuaP04cpi6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mnne58ynBGraMA33DzrGWOmxk2I71pN3xSCMd3ptUAHPPz7AeXfIACxU2D%2BSU2/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/xvgrIrcT7hYtgzBYM6i7RSuO0DtAPtqeUUask80zzxsswppHSYns1aI%2BVhGrmsa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=beJUru3AA2ddY/SJkFzhP8QvMjqFTB/3pLaltyNTxUxvIQA8Pyb5RaJR/1Dwl7Ah&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z0gq0XMjTlWksZDzVVXEQBqXbJ1BFGTBpr/mwHt/GUCVDkooSplyiWwfqfzfwL4y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWW2M9ycyTb%2Br9Hmqu3cl/Lc5F%2BEFpqaiin4cfwS0dCdQWDKb//1jTj81WR135Zl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avKvAwRYQVvzrK3qY7WshuGfahdcnK3TUQvEBEhcy%2BVMtDlkmLVbB8m9fB%2BBp0RR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0joxZWjCfhKz4vt7oLOrZTVdWvRd0KlwXf%2BJNHgVbHnzyEHM91p8I0LdjC0WixU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vovyp0Kz2eK0PpnoLGJgUvXeYRrabmQjsJ/Um3GmSjqB12Hy4rDPb15CFAx80vs0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNzbuxzsdd5Pv%2Bi1gEveKSUJAod6kP8eznevOWgy9uU5tBRXktxeAF7CtZSq%2Blhz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxMMI6DcOMGNFjUYwUZkt9zIaentFElwxl2utxGAsvUPbHkt7fYQrr9QM/YrvLC6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTIB2iySNMn6u6YcEkdK68v0Q3/udAkoGZOAUWxtGnuKuvCF5qY1RRMA6bKAJGDK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zs1WaC4I2FEq5R/e/rUYD5%2B9Gvt%2BMgXwqssK8VzHODwWL5rXusaC8yk3ALx3hw4S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6CPi63U%2BsWT6fgQgEuHHd%2B%2BHz9X9ktiFdLOdiscIUtaxyUyQ2VQ0PVJRa9a0p3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKGFxiUJ84VfZqFiGOjn99mS5k6439iQaQbK0mjmvKzCZPfxuDjfv8gj/LMOtyoF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBVew44F30l6GY%2BUUr9IrhRY2FPmkqHlOzcJMX/FfOP30kkLVlo8UI/5EcHkP6r1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MSSVAMO2XPJ7ekpUPcisIO83cM0b83uth4dpZoi0WBg2tNzt0GjBJzJjJvTq0k3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FO0mnz9oHKXHJa4VaI9Tu/usWeC%2BE2G8bYAriLJpYCrS1eP7%2BlkybxjIMDky2yVk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrz4fgMCN%2B1VZnfcE4BhEYTjspgej8AytEzz/D5I4y7OZedEyeLBlEcmbcuEzUlG&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       37,249           0      37,249      31,815.05            .00       5,433.95   85.4% 
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN       14,550           0      14,550      14,682.04            .00        -132.04  100.9%*
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        2,000           0       2,000         587.12            .00       1,412.88   29.4% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            438,623           0     438,623     331,202.78            .00     107,420.22   75.5%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       81,428           0      81,428      61,502.91            .00      19,925.09   75.5% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       59,627           0      59,627      42,056.89            .00      17,570.11   70.5% 
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SU       42,920           0      42,920       2,445.89            .00      40,474.11    5.7% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,049           0      46,049      33,933.84            .00      12,115.16   73.7% 
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCA       35,313           0      35,313            .00            .00      35,313.00     .0% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       61,235           0      61,235       1,626.63            .00      59,608.37    2.7% 
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       38,089           0      38,089      28,030.07            .00      10,058.93   73.6% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       63,250           0      63,250      31,752.21            .00      31,497.79   50.2% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       22,439           0      22,439      20,542.03            .00       1,896.97   91.5% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       30,500           0      30,500      40,763.87            .00     -10,263.87  133.7%*
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       13,650           0      13,650            .00            .00      13,650.00     .0% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       37,467           0      37,467      27,705.69            .00       9,761.31   73.9% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF S      162,556           0     162,556         567.85            .00     161,988.15     .3% 
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       33,711           0      33,711      21,920.93            .00      11,790.07   65.0% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        4,500           0       4,500       1,116.81            .00       3,383.19   24.8% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       53,219           0      53,219      39,817.64            .00      13,401.36   74.8% 
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,215           0       1,215         373.44            .00         841.56   30.7% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,450           0       3,450       2,834.44            .00         615.56   82.2% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION       12,000           0      12,000         145.99            .00      11,854.01    1.2% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       4,216.19            .00       4,283.81   49.6% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       36,000           0      36,000      18,567.66            .00      17,432.34   51.6% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,322           0       3,322       2,655.77            .00         666.23   79.9% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       34,000           0      34,000      25,268.80            .00       8,731.20   74.3% 
101830 65250  SEWER        3,300           0       3,300       1,009.89            .00       2,290.11   30.6% 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        4,305           0       4,305       3,748.78            .00         556.22   87.1% 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       1,416.37            .00       1,083.63   56.7% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500         938.00            .00       1,562.00   37.5% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       14,500           0      14,500      21,400.55            .00      -6,900.55  147.6%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         225.72            .00        -225.72  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P        3,500           0       3,500       7,505.08            .00      -4,005.08  214.4%*
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       27,000           0      27,000       9,729.78            .00      17,270.22   36.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSnShCgmW6oA1MlweBcT/dzXStCtKs%2B3uN43jWjCtg02UT7k8VFodZ38Vm4u7%2ByS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Omvl3NeEnIrjPYWizRzF7a/3VGCtyta/bsD89ZFcTkV/79vlFkQm0axPHAlJhlu7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxMyo43eo%2B3ZCZQD/Jl4jvVSSQ1fWKvHKLjyax2ftA2o/GtA9RX0Z6QYojdw36wp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIQ8tA15b5XD9Bryxa7dnkXGvdV%2BhZW48OsSWH29tFVbTs7bFYuBw/M7sIx9uZ8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAEEFtvGOcy045dE8MaK%2BjIV48QdEKOwTno6mdwWk9Q%2BeUtQ4fWxNvyndN65o/6P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eGRwutrO6bDy4IRPPiGHM4%2BMZeG%2BMbZmzf%2BAfB4nAnXyALmGhY2gMd2/E2aWneu2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QivdGQ/PhMFSNEiaJMY7tEU11UwxSj0upD2fqJbASCtYnhU0bWiqt0Y5gJNwpF9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27YctkHuj6Arqpo9NJsCfmPGMSJN2G3RlhuUNFl4OUNX/%2BLccG8IWAtif4WeiySR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwKsn06LF7iLkXlKEgLprPVUCBv8BQqpQwBlQPP4O7kPgq2GkLD9r9BibCwxgEVz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMOdz6FhDSp6Wp5sI8NFSREcmmTvDRNjk2KPdnopZiNDUnxSUJqQ4lGw3rHkVlpc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqnZgN51YQKLhbavteRpDGrixLROW2MErrWSnEpqvCgbiiKaZ2EkQsix3zq%2Be1fo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPIoQiCwXEBa/BWVGBAsp1aE6lUwUghmHqzeOy8cy4INEfTWoZre88DUcCwAxrkD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCqSYX14k4hgiDDektdfPMDAi6VgCZCk/jfz96awy0gKrP8bvvJu1Bb5//MhcBt8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwkfXGw6QCyD4i3tEd99aaYiSVEDan9lheZNoz8sxQvG8J/Ex%2B%2B/GM8dRm9Fo/C7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgN/9uyrIYEor5yDAX1ovf%2BtfGSFVQ7s3DAqhiNhXIUt5R0zZm2ZqjeAf1re%2BDu6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhDTQdw0NKIiSec5SUshtATV6vI3%2Bj3yJIuN9jZwvaZkujBL4pFQlL81mYaJ2/CA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unrZqptnXoyPRz9Ke8hJjf5oisIcSpiUd%2Bp/HI%2BHydCSJg6NMcTIOMJEtViwuaGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Da%2B7h8JVLDqchCUWTu6MUeTZPgCq8rvGqlYEE5vtb5nSu0t0zBuhzoaxftjIJRtU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kEj7dJnUBUBnN7d/NGt4UuGTWUaS9sVAKSOXpaA2j0UiUFUJd8VHw2lsSbDQsIv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiUfYhVbhfJkXZl7xrw%2BPdKdi9EdalrOyDTnXd3bqm/C9SxdVmV8Z1I5cA/I4ovG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=guGjnBEhXNWv%2BhB0ShUgEpJbu3ucqaljCbCkp1FYbLkltcFEP5PcRXR4KVGCnoTo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBhghrL2qqLbW89f7te5hmOtmRsabJ/KqSl8dn3jQmRf4%2B9z5RNqIKjzoLP75l4y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Isb4rCetwnymJfq5ayynaoP0ow1GTym0X5Bb/L/lRYX%2BFp%2Bfg935vD8%2BPhb79ZVB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xh2VhV6rS/RytbjsHH6QVi8R%2BHS5tq4%2BR/cmZcYy1P6fo7wVOqsbtyDMMOCw69Fs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4x5HDRODqB7HWeI1rOvgzUO36ILFe0MMEth0sC7oyNBo1nZ0lPPRUE20hDOmCrN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QH%2BmxVKDtrCZ5BMWltxhlKBpwez3uyVXjj5J7XCCvtJrurToVsnGMv0AUmXrAAn1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltjEiBDicB6YxJw/tokv%2BJ7Rj4CZWrSfoyuX0p3/5zn8hfRn2ux2on%2BJZ%2BaVPQOR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJ3PCFW2r7ZpiAdJO8qBc45/4e2/0XMfDhBif%2Bp5JH2D8kFWSatRIi0F%2Bht/dfyu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNhX78FVYc3/UJdCvQP65O5%2B629h7ipaqwP9iBVtMjMZSHNqclZcA%2Bvy9WHQZqHR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeR9AfvUs8ez5c9yJxuN/tLKsELPQvXmUibLoJTfD/D1vM%2BoPiyVeCs4RLRQ4Hl0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lviV61fUGJC%2Bua3Z9boi3DIQ4b6kAXJ8IFpZOctnj9VF8bI5BH6fkCDj0sQ83b7Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6j7igwy2z0q5ltQTSTm1r6cSmmT/Abl1vSi%2B3qz%2BvRcg9h81FVU%2BbppmFwIJdhJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWwxVJrdAK8L91luC5UfaRWDJELgspb1Mi3KuzpM6mLnNov%2BSjPeMxxq/isr1KAQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELe4M4TytrVCJQ/kx66okliQWeYbR2zxcy41Iq4jn4QO4TO7hRW0mR%2ByqzxuwRxp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vIBxvAveFF%2BqorT%2BRSIbtOs%2BEsvTDAioio8RcnqeOXA8RS2VREt2/ptH%2BEw6An1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFNvkS/JLz2GwbNxdmGFtGUHs4RfvuOn%2B5Nu5em3NE%2BGSMMk1jgNLVIxoLfc9Q7r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=scvc3RfdgNnjD7ofiildUxQIqv3D4UuZ3Fo/Sik/X4HceTCAXX2wfRhEQc9Bo8I3&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS       13,500           0      13,500       6,239.08            .00       7,260.92   46.2% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        6,750           0       6,750       2,451.61            .00       4,298.39   36.3% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM        8,000           0       8,000         447.26            .00       7,552.74    5.6% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       49,000           0      49,000      44,256.61            .00       4,743.39   90.3% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        5,500           0       5,500       1,451.69            .00       4,048.31   26.4% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       1,377.73            .00       1,622.27   45.9% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000          16.98            .00       2,983.02     .6% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       15,000           0      15,000       6,176.15            .00       8,823.85   41.2% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,053,545           0   1,053,545     516,236.83            .00     537,308.17   49.0%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       57,927           0      57,927      43,743.08            .00      14,183.92   75.5% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,100           0      14,100      10,942.64            .00       3,157.36   77.6% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          250           0         250         206.85            .00          43.15   82.7% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,100           0       1,100       1,437.67            .00        -337.67  130.7%*
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800       1,232.35            .00         567.65   68.5% 
101840 65220  WATER          500           0         500         136.01            .00         363.99   27.2% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000         513.00            .00         487.00   51.3% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        3,000           0       3,000       3,237.27            .00        -237.27  107.9%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        2,000           0       2,000         682.02            .00       1,317.98   34.1% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       10,000           0      10,000       3,858.50            .00       6,141.50   38.6% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,500           0       3,500         602.68            .00       2,897.32   17.2% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE        1,000           0       1,000         172.13            .00         827.87   17.2% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       2,614.30            .00        -114.30  104.6%*
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        6,000           0       6,000       4,017.62            .00       1,982.38   67.0% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000         137.46            .00         862.54   13.7% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          400           0         400         314.25            .00          85.75   78.6% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500          11.69            .00         488.31    2.3% 

 
TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 107,577           0     107,577      73,859.52            .00      33,717.48   68.7%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       38,964           0      38,964      29,354.30            .00       9,609.70   75.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf8kbqOnI4TV54qZrYJj%2B3mNpp/RUt//qWXHUbi7kWX6PJHQFFVDQNxeU0MBLW3D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2BAi2VS/OF0I3p7YXL%2BoMW7i5IpTax6RWaPQFR44C7BZmwaNHi5S0vSF98xTjI4B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=atZMxbHsWrbTx0ghBzJABb2b8iCOLpSA01j5vWztUzWNv8viXP2y8L55gmTBhE/x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZ1pb6rWYkDgWLp/by//K6HiNxMnJsB5R9ATCTAAdbmipnFs0bH4r9qm5Eik3rEO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLwdR2cdTA1MdNFTD8eDL8qgqr%2BySWWFdkTsogomeTQxCqNaawHeTaRVfUCdsAhy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnwhqQZFCQKnFvN7AGBRU0PEfmSRT8zTD1uV2F%2BV/fYb9aQmuCsXZ7kjLNUmNv/I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfK%2B0NckI2VD13rBM3akrJDd2cHdPtMdJoeOE1vcKP0lQkONr9c4RgMd9K1Q7yLC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKpbUkKTG%2BpzPsSzkQqLI94%2B1VYISotLBPPcnYYBfPRpHyZiN9riQl60u2S5TIWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mZNpmaODkXYLvZA/n/kgyNBKaF4wMNdbUsQ0B35BeU9xJhVbtq%2BJ9OPAbEGUjMr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14HYvx0Nv7L4n/XKClhpCq5bQjUfQAe8Tz73wp6cg2htyUetuIdibj9j3xU68CGk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YmP1tRkq0wouyjX2rIz2r8na80QWcdPQy/s/PXPlFWAxHq9uJ1cP7b9BmUGNkANo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BnK23v8vSGvkxmtETaAWncQOf19GMHp2F063/Pssg9JOpu%2BlcuJVgI3ECdzx0at&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBq920Oj/BJEN2KPBSgrJCkJCWwLAgiSBrdbK4cyUEr4C7Jy9T2Kcdxm0oRN63xW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aifqxxX9yRKsV%2BoT1W7jF3Vynng1SquxHn3IGuwH4AUARhNmwBtKOCDQnOrBaeoi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3C2vfQ5VFRZXlo/zqLjUU2l58yDOJ4vZh2Rp32cAjoZAzFqRQwQNpVhBjxlkJ4PM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XFfLSLWnwGHjCrFQIkGLCqwMtF/XyxPlprSKieYP5fFIkvg/U23HoVElDW3RliA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BfoU50X7IZpIj11layjF58DeiMO9m81fGxCouixkZrZwLwXwi930a8mbZUQuHU5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYuJHMk4svytZmWBYMzyDxIqPEmpS5qGYuJprUl97dZEhIfios6MvjAuyri8kQkb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRkjMZIrzOzLZ3LgdXkYf2IrFInTQMz9iwAs9ncpvA4XQCfl8QrU9/GKkb4kwSXy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/HpfmmXsc89%2BsotK3xBxqZySDeSpXt5UVKy81uiQhHw9Qm1SbWOaiwq/0qLlv3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J20flQK8Mh0fxU0RI3QEanPMUL1Gj0RaH5OrT1NMeNdCrFs7l2e54mcRB9kw/9A3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wRISaE5QGNzmOT%2BDPZI%2Bq47SngjLlsNz%2BOPL8cwKPyj0e4ky96w3maiNayD52sW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pM2YOlNoXmiOzIjZ6B7CImfmUPnSPWr6GVNkVirBgpYtLUhexDnBbcXNrx4HK2JH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=spr3yARvAq2Yscm5ELARXZrIr1a2iEzFcAFSB3%2BL1Wn5v5Hb8Hr/avmtKaiktVOS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCHlHe8HoRnF7rlAmoqOgZkKwkGVxysWK4/euaRVwmecCBVrhWBMMvexH1sa9pbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zn8GCMbxudwpnD823vprb7AfROQQDnBgWOwEAZ2U1lmIqCssVQZl3Nfh3xj/RPUx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cAD9y2ETYMep6WSBtD0At5E4V5Vb/GJATHlW7YQ5qNXh5KNV3MKLR%2BySOFC%2BOK9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKFY8WKdRkjNnH81ToXf3lmpMcc5mXRHpCuObmfnLsnb%2Ba07jYCQ9XnpMWJN2Yjv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0vIF8whO2UtU%2BK6q0xa9RsHUEsaab/9u8lG77DHgNuZnSccOrjZTB1ar0zCJwKr3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RvefCqe%2BiJGNFysqet1yakznichCb4w%2BqoribZMlB7zjxMI2yXLcG32iW2Yd32jv&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      173,637           0     173,637     122,872.57            .00      50,764.43   70.8% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        8,500           0       8,500       5,566.10            .00       2,933.90   65.5% 
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         670.73            .00       1,329.27   33.5% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       1,690.00            .00        -190.00  112.7%*
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275      11,007.54            .00         267.46   97.6% 
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         414.84            .00         535.16   43.7% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       9,538.73            .00      -6,038.73  272.5%*
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000       1,093.21            .00         -93.21  109.3%*
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250       1,305.49            .00         -55.49  104.4%*
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       3,845.41            .00       8,154.59   32.0% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000         520.59            .00       2,479.41   17.4% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      270,500           0     270,500     184,646.90            .00      85,853.10   68.3% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000       7,472.51            .00         527.49   93.4% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,400.00            .00        -400.00  120.0%*
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       3,647.50            .00       2,352.50   60.8% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250          72.08            .00         177.92   28.8% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200         171.90            .00          28.10   86.0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,200           0       2,200       1,071.54            .00       1,128.46   48.7% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA       12,500           0      12,500       2,889.07            .00       9,610.93   23.1% 
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         571,906           0     571,906     390,251.01            .00     181,654.99   68.2%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      441,891           0     441,891     289,873.80            .00     152,017.20   65.6% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      143,972           0     143,972      92,875.73            .00      51,096.27   64.5% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      226,535           0     226,535     168,265.38            .00      58,269.62   74.3% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       26,419           0      26,419      27,016.41            .00        -597.41  102.3%*
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      183,124           0     183,124     178,174.10            .00       4,949.90   97.3% 
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE        5,000           0       5,000      22,916.50            .00     -17,916.50  458.3%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        4,994           0       4,994       4,901.70            .00          92.30   98.2% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        3,320           0       3,320       1,923.18            .00       1,396.82   57.9% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,035,255           0   1,035,255     785,946.80            .00     249,308.20   75.9%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,233,556           0   1,233,556   1,060,326.88            .00     173,229.12   86.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AK1Qi0tFv/32hre3hqqH1u72eJoZrId/V6zxDmM/bS0Jqm7CrUkHeCtfX/73d5QC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/taMlyZ%2Bi8AS48QcmSvPC4gJh9hxwD2Ba4J2NZaesbCDUC4GBetpz8dvf0GEXb9s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U7VJEqePYeSM85gVyffhbuBUKoouoKKPaL80JYSDKeU1YMM/cpYzwDu5SiG6weLx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WBK6F3kWZPJwNW89IuF2hCsQEzql1AbJaqoajWV6Vj9mw98vgjojQML83TrptH50&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDHl5L3WdMpwYj4DSit0QSpFyYqcWdhFTTG4RCE%2BhvtCWYtXZBG%2BvlajnBQzQaJ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IG9CNYyBqRawd8jEMyFJR%2BQDicoeunbV8M7Tt1Fy2hZFjM4Rgre%2B87pUXrEaK1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccyNCec%2B5N3IAoDXgvfMRUazyjTPi6ubpkQQOM2q1CexGn1W724wCbpwMEKjuEtW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=odaM1gaBbJOt3tRPHKepK7SXC7iHXLq5VIZ/ZkkJCHixS5Js9aPDW79LVjCA0J2g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ft9JDmG%2BKPH41sNCdCISB2MT09Yz2m2rMwISGc33hMucPv1/YYNR7VC3%2B3soujk4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4eBPN/ypo1/%2B4b57%2B5PiIZfyoJl0njbHYwhD2bqyE41t7yAAyvqk8Udqy79IRa3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fJM51pxgR9RWS533kVGyMfG/4wOMKbOzAb09dl%2BPQXfBveOqRsYPDon8oSkQqcQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQn4fFm8IRixtQpl5Ksn6DVZPiZ8xe9ARscA0wBa99fkeXQLZ2ZwwBt8Av4bXq7F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JlL5OwoN7vwzGRMfS4Fi0HElgHwJ2yWTsHyqhX%2B4Rl%2BtLzMJIPGnxgPuX9rdjzp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cwbc7liioQkjWT3JCS5lv8vZ/hg3U7c5EXv%2BgAt4s7ub4pa4B8h7Ci/cgQuf%2B9yL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5sFXnLRC0N5BD0FVL1GxelXQe0phA5/8/et2qI3fKPUc2k68V01Pa6IX8%2B2/q7r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3kAeYBebb%2BD8rKXvDInFyLQtnBdvBWGp6OjX5/MgIVOb2ePxdqCxQzwR/ImkDIad&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NO8rrgxhkUW7UpCWTIIyVDG6m9jyxhV3ksxrhf8b%2BL8jfGVbpvGuygSDgUTHqAEB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N78eksSeAL0146tXQC%2BrCLWXKsYBli%2BGbv/Iv8jCKKXaif8%2BU5iQTYoVC256IIcV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jj%2Bcx75btIfLcP/vpydaAdALTLWXN2TZajZhw6sy18KgzlimZke6qeDthsibACHZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4LMbCOqIB/%2BVna3/FQ3r7s%2BsRL/JaF3Ftb%2BMD8kaSoLmbW0w8PCDt2hTt9q7czT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3NEjGkqUkurjPgGDYsxktVJiUvfL28%2BKJTsjA5Uynin3GLeApXrVVGZYiWfzW69J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/FSMX5T0ZuPvgFkqJ8Ps3dBJBhY5qmEks2oOtta846ADsX2MM1ZXahuWDqk1pqq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jW0LJmMKmf3J4UfX41hgiYks2hk9qtNb5TibFyyM/FMtGml8GcRF7Yu3aoSueGR0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4QL/YMBOSSoDHKha27et83r/yc05Veb/QvskNUauazmp1FA%2B2k%2BI/QIwMVbWh4oa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cp06%2BMk3B1bkNfF%2BH6VMqWu/KENSdohs6zvwKXP2oiRRkUvnG6wzSN4Dxi5tWk/3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/siKZHIqv2qjUydbnsCS/IxMcL%2Bx9dj1oP%2B8Jw8AIs0NSjoKUotALpRShwyv9ql8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3ilBb3we7ZnV1sVCklQ0W/lDTFvm6rKwXIboBZKRLQySJyEV7iUo5HbEzljuiqz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZE/IDalpk23rlTJtOZJ8jJDbmNjm26%2BRyS0heHBAzSBe5wLCdaR7qgQ1wCiAf5Ve&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKNoB2jcDE6yXaZaGWdUY0qxaRH46B%2BMIdDICcGDVpb1o2rD7LexIwx19pLKfTcm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zcIOcMoAUC%2BfTXwYuj4e9NET%2BD9watLRGUed4K0PhhOL96u7gYWe5%2BjJyBqmr4Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmRQ/W4SJzYYJaG7hlptkkJr59qAUR5hy0NBKjF%2BT%2B8taqMo5j31iLRLBjaKB3MO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vn8w/PZWbmy6sAnTUulfrG/i8lEjJ880isXnNMhWkT4WdWTlNp8ToaGb7lPCrH7p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nvvg9fn7GAwi9rObKx%2BEco8neAhzvFZvF7RZ7pN5kl/FZ0lG0ZgDW8PU78Xrs3Df&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRXlMO1ZHUjhR9ifmUW3sVnsai2vYDvSQ/yB1RHd%2BCSU/ArycvARRekc27fGTT0z&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,204           0      13,204      10,789.61            .00       2,414.39   81.7% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,246,760           0   1,246,760   1,071,116.49            .00     175,643.51   85.9%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      574,260           0     574,260     369,937.50            .00     204,322.50   64.4% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       29,351           0      29,351      21,507.69            .00       7,843.31   73.3% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         603,611           0     603,611     391,445.19            .00     212,165.81   64.9%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU       98,970           0      98,970      98,970.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                            98,970           0      98,970      98,970.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE  -10,223,033           0 -10,223,033 -10,322,915.95            .00      99,882.95  101.0% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      26,855.22            .00     -26,855.22  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%*
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F     -300,000           0    -300,000    -310,771.00            .00      10,771.00  103.6% 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,750           0      -2,750      -1,359.68            .00      -1,390.32   49.4%*
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000  -1,491,741.92            .00    -108,258.08   93.2%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -20,000           0     -20,000     -13,695.00            .00      -6,305.00   68.5%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,225.00            .00        -775.00   61.3%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -225,000           0    -225,000    -284,556.93            .00      59,556.93  126.5% 
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT            0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0% 
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,300.00            .00       1,300.00  143.3% 
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI      -10,000           0     -10,000      -2,803.00            .00      -7,197.00   28.0%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000     -15,863.40            .00      -8,136.60   66.1%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -577.00            .00        -623.00   48.1%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,485.00            .00        -115.00   92.8%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -25,000           0     -25,000     -30,637.00            .00       5,637.00  122.5% 
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES            0           0           0      -1,298.00            .00       1,298.00  100.0% 
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -70,000           0     -70,000     -90,188.99            .00      20,188.99  128.8% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN      -45,000           0     -45,000     -47,808.12            .00       2,808.12  106.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r26Xri9a/dcCspYSzucngCt88VwtDDXfKyj%2BxgndPTpJo3I3QWbU1S6WCPj/F5IO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzPj2RLC3KIp/pFhgnR45EaEjq98xYHS3DMEWOLMamXlFe7HVEtTTu%2BD5rI0LWGV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqCgHUPyYMVvP8cWUWDeALxQ%2BV3Sm75%2BP2lWfi8R02Jv/fHUsCvIWR/eWRxrKt/R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GFEHcw0TYBI9%2BQRVpBx4/doFwXZOHLD1kuQdNhVUyp%2BtTrfw5sX%2B/kTtNm2YYeMi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yv/KhRyi1uDUz6QYrIvDVAITnYwkPOOhQjmwYdX5ekMX6vszKSDQP/2oajOlU7tk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuQVRSFpZ4ry2u/IoeXdkShzd4iJF7coeawjSauYGXl5mW4wZau03YPRZhc3jEni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aM2AiOWxQgGxIclDLKoeT8rcbX9TGKEutkZnfVmaIwhHWxMhKcZIlNYA0VoQkKqt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZrjzajA7G6ray%2BnkWapd6AfYRr2GZ/ZeHjTBnbKOnuOMYz2nJ4g3OZVuI5tJoc6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbmOUTBwal280689jCsrYTTwdsSRxAxi9cf2PZkUtOwtvmCOpEPqH3MBnm6LYj5w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ps2IYG3SwrsZrM7JZwqwm0YM0EZvQIxRI2AnA6x4Aow1V4ZQQBFPIPKryMm71V2e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwgDEx7dMX4szhRPWex%2BZjw9mIFiAzRyjUwQ6a66P9cWMBX3gOEMGukMo0%2BchCU0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2rpDvu1GxQEsK%2BHjg2c0cfOR07YS2ROaLV0qr86CuTI%2BZT/Al3GV45hTzku3X3Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LmGDKAQWvjBAuBChuvIr43Llj/n4fFdKVTDd509%2BHsZRbgPWV4AhwTJohSI/s99%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMW5YcZkPteUG94UyUww1pPNkKjLp0vX6I9DUsDt08Ldeo3szU5BtAIydErD6w2W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZ6loVC9a2vwk82AuJSwabnlEbxNbWelmrg99RT7q3B/Tsadl5olAdI0U/eXj4dW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/xrI/nMUnqJbaf9VS6h49FMt10a9nNCcWdZ1UoR3M3SoBbu7q5dEz%2Byct6/x6j3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7y%2Bz3LOk5u/4JlFA973Dc1TVPTEuJ6cb4YpJlep0eHk8D5nMaSrpj/CwyGQ6xGs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwRNE7ep320XLBlkvUB01vCbzTJg7lN3UNMbeb89wk2kllzkEh8xiZwi/KvBMQDu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NwXggafH7DcfMQRVrWwG2A%2BBYoqcykhnAPCjPZZwy%2BPXLa4DMPKAn5sRQ7oenOur&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tj45D82UvFVan%2BqZoCplVZtyc9cSF1lTS%2Bd2PAkPB/x2XbfuPeguO08NLmW1xczG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=792hpsBvFmvBuPJrlmqahuhUSq%2BqGge4CWPVWcDP1Xhn0R0XxG9q5wNYW/9hQlI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNykqzqIvxMxk66gvwQHJaqSc1XAe3AYfBLyk%2B5Tnmdb/bBViK0kJQ6oMKKWA5cJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRk5ifd82YftRVl43B2hOy0RgKDvaDkRepxSr8t4rSpbh3Lsz7MqGDh76N6RTynh&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -4,720.00            .00      -5,280.00   47.2%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -1,500           0      -1,500      -4,146.00            .00       2,646.00  276.4% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES         -500           0        -500        -750.00            .00         250.00  150.0% 
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -80,000           0     -80,000     -73,577.30            .00      -6,422.70   92.0%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -12,000           0     -12,000      -8,453.80            .00      -3,546.20   70.4%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -2,500           0      -2,500      -4,990.55            .00       2,490.55  199.6% 
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,100           0      -1,100        -424.00            .00        -676.00   38.5%*
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE            0           0           0         -55.00            .00          55.00  100.0% 
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,290.00            .00         290.00  129.0% 
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE            0           0           0        -326.00            .00         326.00  100.0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -175,000           0    -175,000    -188,501.05            .00      13,501.05  107.7% 
1111 43210  LIEN FEES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -6,304.61            .00        -695.39   90.1%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -38,000           0     -38,000     -43,323.72            .00       5,323.72  114.0% 
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -1,669.59            .00      -8,330.41   16.7%*
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES     -850,000           0    -850,000     -60,450.83            .00    -789,549.17    7.1%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -4,000           0      -4,000      -1,475.00            .00      -2,525.00   36.9%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0         -49.76            .00          49.76  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -200           0        -200        -137.75            .00         -62.25   68.9%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,941.00            .00      -1,059.00   64.7%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -30,000           0     -30,000     -40,355.00            .00      10,355.00  134.5% 
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -895.00            .00      -1,105.00   44.8%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -123,360           0    -123,360     -61,680.00            .00     -61,680.00   50.0%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350        -350.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300         -40.00            .00        -260.00   13.3%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880        -560.00            .00        -320.00   63.6%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000      -8,000.00            .00      -8,000.00   50.0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -11,500           0     -11,500     -12,000.00            .00         500.00  104.3% 
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -450,000           0    -450,000    -645,085.25            .00     195,085.25  143.4% 
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S         -275           0        -275      -2,718.56            .00       2,443.56  988.6% 
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/U       -2,000           0      -2,000        -704.70            .00      -1,295.30   35.2%*
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000     -19,862.35            .00     -25,137.65   44.1%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -12,500.00            .00     -12,500.00   50.0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -45,000           0     -45,000     -12,034.86            .00     -32,965.14   26.7%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -15,000           0     -15,000      -5,590.27            .00      -9,409.73   37.3%*
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900     -22,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655        -628.90            .00         -26.10   96.0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -286,000           0    -286,000    -238,073.45            .00     -47,926.55   83.2%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -35,000           0     -35,000            .00            .00     -35,000.00     .0%*
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0     -75,000     -75,000            .00            .00     -75,000.00     .0%*
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND      -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -47,741           0     -47,741     -55,274.39            .00       7,533.39  115.8% 

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -14,920,544     -75,000 -14,995,544 -14,136,309.46            .00    -859,234.54   94.3%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0  -2,702,751.95            .00   2,702,751.95  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -14,920,544     -75,000 -14,995,544 -14,136,309.46            .00    -859,234.54
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,920,544      75,000  14,995,544  11,433,557.51            .00   3,561,986.49

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKXSP5BCE70zmEa7izLq08tqqU41/9ce0fjpkPfFAjkObvo6RAPMlkifIHCGe85O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67ia99sCmuDKlKKkM/6EFz/M3VsQ7OIril/GS%2BkldSY9qcpkzTR9QsWpI3NSAPSs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZz2CXsHfoVYJVAwv2Ze3%2BOKLXdLYhQBRVCEcIytGBmPaOds%2BqUuWrlpkhqaEKcg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6UAtrU%2BUIDHRzS9ceb6tzK3tKk89%2BhicbheHHoW39pJMBXgcAWfoXTMGPuHtMkJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eL5wxand1bEMgAWyir0%2B5GwMjA790edCPiGcJIBzZfBReFE8UlWgclDcqkhbqjZg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjOMmn/ucBwPsCTRkx%2BNv6JqxaYG8wtxigheYikmO0cYpl9d84Jrr2aBFtyuLHEQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KkBEYTecNaosHq7Qg/Fsb7KtAbMlxExEZkxRgJ7zJbhdhykvvwm/onSMP2WSc2c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZudXPo8lN2scuoe3qGvTYVy5dHk98eFd%2BzmVt6BSnGZ%2Bfk%2BcijNSJHx34uLCwETK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNYqhNvQ4Wlu5eSoU9MuVc/72Vt2BsOI6Qy70IlElLaRJ7dr9Nrep5cnfN5Khh5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHAfmUiJBuJ7dwzRLtLCkfeQYnvzW8XZO9YT64SlpKUC9ggDHnEmMH0gJ1RFF25Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0z6Nrb961wCnXaoeUHeQS3tBOJSiLOOdUg9VJ6aKcXrrqGS66d22lLmzxWTW8O8/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8pnR8onGJIhqV1fffMKVOC6Q5HWjODLgsxFOa9Hp7ktIHIqVV4qsf7Zj9KF3D%2B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhOIh%2BNS%2BXhTVe3jEryMKCXcghOnIu/JlEl6ARrwzTooY4L5lHmCRK4DM9wConer&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfLZEBRmdBU282NwzQ/EVK/us0xHZLkMqcoRv5lh%2BqhD6sl4K3/jt%2Bgd8DxSoqJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKKnw/WeeTRCv7vD4l8wBvjKUxTY5nUfmZFFkkhOKSMA/SjwuBPaG25MAHfu%2B4M2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWxw0f1%2BbVGNXq%2B1YAdoPx626ZsA/bqWSCUJH3lEimL7%2BmNRj6MVX2%2BPBkPQRb%2Bm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/NjwOFT%2B90Xgg1ZmsKyRrSg8Qqh3G0c6X4WIFxO7S0FEaUSmf1mKNPqKsokDe/c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sz85G1nOvEzyoxMct8N%2BWoNHIyj6Wq8ypH7MvJEKnwbV%2BMZAQS8/zmNdoHf9dNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ES2mbAi5laKpAv3%2BRPp4svmNHo2HRotxXRPe0I/PioQQNhnwYf9R2yuMchOj42q7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yA9vtsE7nZ47k4466hiHdeWTYwtNhon4RPVNzOTs%2BOWL%2BIUSGMJqDcOS/hEeiOEF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2ndejgkU4i5I4vzB9Pt07RjCG80v9NCcMTL3hcmYo2FpBJmHWMt3%2BL6jEp12yCh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9y5mEmo5RWhH4NpIjSzEAjKw%2Bl5uJSuD6plDAXykyu36YjjinbUT9de1u9H23uAq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2BnVLAuGob21n532i5B5b%2BfWFmU4ajULBtya6vCADeT1FiuWnBd8dPtgcV8tzc7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yA8w6r1iOYljl/LAn6dT0S6SD2liatC4HwMmDQ6NjniFhhAW3fIE4OrocdSJJ9j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yQaeKwmO1%2BYq3MPB3xpculqbEcucFkNclYOhrZx6GVqizZcJTh30tw3%2Bd5tCWzE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Hv4Of4Yw7HEofX3i6CQ2ziLJCQxhuAqrrFmyrgTwsDsttGYML4T%2B9NLpNYdUm%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Frv6e4GWeBw/qA0uu5EoisG4VmDfr/f/TzJ6aXiwk8PieLWz33YcpEa40cwT4J83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AALk%2BSh1KU3McTuS8uWYEiOJsjRKge5tJiQLOQoCIUZoGMD0%2BsMH3mm/eYX7DbRY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RijLY/dCylDAoLMmB4xe2VSlMnfMwneS5/CYebk/w8n6437N%2BaZWUYQOnPOtxzh6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnXMa409NGbos7JTxtGQwLhI%2BQawd3eSnnKvV4QKy3xQMllRPniqXLAr9UVrqFSG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IhHmXsSDMdD4VFlVaITA8HKCLkFaI%2BWSVoofBcWrlTCU/o3bZzBfc43K9y48kmP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fEC156WpniboFqqEuWzVAdGE2pPDJ9NHtWnKJtTBOWro4932xlEljcDlKlj1k5pP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCm66RSoFUuhKIi4BsEVAMZfH4fZbEqd3SAJE3IaLEeBzR6HAGq/4TbxemdozTGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Oh7kw2iUuxg7LwBJ4ov6ZcF2r6JUp7s5MHY/jo5dK5%2BVFFQlRZm%2BFBRJ2uYBEyH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=waKCEFQkYu09J3k/XDWcu3EpVI/G7LsuL/KAMpBnw1r4PJnNkvRJNoZ47L9sNI/v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vR8pAf6ZH3CE1vp2RHuTyHKb77XIArqcNdS11gkOfRH/R3td6ErIL52L4OEeMgP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKeGz3DYcJ9naxL/iP8ObkzWUJjT8BNjBconWxXzErm7S0JSJFSxrSCh7is/RJrW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJWEGv3mmHJUbok1h6uFjaISEQ6GjMAPy4iSpt5PdWet41KOTx2ZYuTtijNJrNWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtK3yJrqk9D9mka4cny4yrRHxqgzfP6deYFGW9nrYbxQ4UA8DjGX70aAYMFMu9Eq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMPT0eIuaM3fg%2BWjnoTms5sXXYfkbiMJYR6hhmmNbNTAw7Gu6wFcRVti0ToeWFbt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9SmV6cu3zSgpCXriOoB6IDMOLMFDv3lkovR4tpNo7xU3vzHFn87Q2FCzCArlweR&


 
 
 

04/01/2021 11:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220pmoore           |GENERAL FUND |glytdbud

3/31/21
 
 

FOR 2021 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -2,702,751.95            .00   2,702,751.95  100.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2021
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2021

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2020 FY21 7/1/2020 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 55,000.00                   -                (51,000.00)                   4,000.00                        
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                   37,277.60                      
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 12,971.25                   (2,636.05)                     1,450.60                       11,785.80                      
SR 2014 Police Grants 517.32                        517.32                           
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 188,922.33                 (81,164.46)                   107,757.87                    
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        
SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 2,665.33                     5,959.17        (3,243.74)                     1,273.74                       6,654.50                        
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW -                              4,765.13        4,765.13                        
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 1,595.34                     1,595.34                        
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park (3.09)                           (800.00)                        (803.09)                          
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 912.02                        (344.12)                        567.90                           
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 53,343.00                   27,360.00                     80,703.00                      
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 20,945.01                   (6,367.79)                     600.00                          15,177.22                      
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 9,128.59                     2,258.66                       11,387.25                      
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 11,280.80                   (206.44)                        50.00                            11,124.36                      
SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     (1,583.71)       -                                 
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           
SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 -                                 
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 80,061.44                   27,000.00      (6,752.69)                     100,308.75                    
SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 -                                 
SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant 1,072.19                     (15,905.50)                   14,270.09                     (563.22)                          
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 260,947.46                 (35,000.00)     (20,983.50)                   73,508.23                     278,472.19                    
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      
SR 2083 One-time Grants -                              (7,096.50)                     7,096.50                       -                                 
SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal -                              -                                 
SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 632,668.76                 148,840.00                   781,508.76                    
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 250,601.63                 (2,376.19)                     248,225.44                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 47,760.34                   (42,208.68)                   5,551.66                        
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 200,305.40                    
SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 16,094.50                   16,094.50                      
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 42,593.32                   (15,836.27)                   47,760.00                     74,517.05                      
SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 83,570.00                   300,000.00           (12,825.00)                   370,745.00                    
SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant (1,205.06)                    (1,194.94)       (2,400.00)                       
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 14,361.16                   (18,919.15)                   28,320.00                     23,762.01                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY21 Other Funds\09 Mar 21\Other Funds March 2021Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2021
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2021

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2020 FY21 7/1/2020 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (5,620.84)                    (2,937.72)                     2,379.43                       (6,179.13)                       
SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (451.93)                       (451.93)                          
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (40,479.79)                  -                (3,698.05)                     (44,177.84)                     
SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) 218,822.16                 -                218,822.16                    
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 2,024.20                     (210.00)                        550.00                          2,364.20                        
SR 5023 Library Donations 71,448.02                   (63,764.87)     (5,664.68)                     6,402.70                       8,421.17                        
SR 5500 MMA Grants 181.56                        (4,061.00)                     4,000.00                       120.56                           
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 115,000.00                 (32,500.00)                   82,500.00                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant (1,914.38)                    (333,508.59)                 338,641.97                   3,219.00                        
SR 5503 CTCL Election Grant -                              (46,996.19)                   55,000.00                     8,003.81                        

Total Special Revenue 2,454,991.74              (63,819.22)     300,000.00           (718,242.31)                 759,761.92                   2,732,692.13                 

CIP Bonds  
CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        (373.48)          -                                 
CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 30,949.03                   (30,949.03)     (30,504.38)                   34,504.20                     3,999.82                        

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space 6,889.64                     (6,889.64)       -                                 
CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 2,142.34                     (2,142.34)       -                                 
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 755,317.40                 450,000.00           (519,642.90)                 18,206.18                     703,880.68                    
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 25,121.00                   (2,071.34)                     23,049.66                      
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 74,117.38                   361,000.00           (181,755.98)                 253,361.40                    
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 195,591.14                 195,591.14                    
CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 40,320.31                   (39,838.93)                   481.38                           
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 24,098.02                   (17,210.00)                   3,575.00                       10,463.02                      
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 5,162.82                     5,162.82                        
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 25,229.76                   7,637.56        45,000.00             (16,402.39)                   61,464.93                      
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 63,657.49                   147,000.00           (38,534.09)                   19,375.00                     191,498.40                    
CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          -                        10.13                             
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 121,782.50                 40,354.49      80,000.00             (19,467.00)                   222,669.99                    
CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace -                              -                                 
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 37,850.05                   15,000.00             (3,250.00)                     49,600.05                      
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 8,545.86                     8,545.86                        
CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 3,595.52                     (1,495.52)       (2,100.00)                     -                                 
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 59,037.30                   1,583.71        (896.14)                        59,724.87                      
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 169,736.84                 44,000.00             (3,060.00)                     210,676.84                    
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) 318.84                        13,500.00             13,818.84                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY21 Other Funds\09 Mar 21\Other Funds March 2021Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2021
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending March 31, 2021

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2020 FY21 7/1/2020 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 12,888.50                   1,495.52        (6,228.22)                     8,155.80                        
CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 23,010.23                   (7,637.56)       (15,372.67)                   -                                 
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion (as of 2-1) 224,314.57                 63,764.87      (360,373.22)                 5,073,173.49                5,000,879.71                 
CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 40,763.58                   (4,124.50)                     36,639.08                      

Total Capital Projects 1,950,843.73              65,348.58      1,155,500.00        (1,260,831.76)              5,148,833.87                7,059,694.42                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 4,405,835.47              1,529.36        1,455,500.00        (1,979,074.07)              5,908,595.79                9,792,386.55                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      
PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   (896.56)                        26,378.88                      
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 16,161.40                   10,000.00                     26,161.40                      
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     (765.90)                        8,462.26                        
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 9,262.79                     (3,786.38)                     2,050.00                       7,526.41                        
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 4,827.38                     650.00                         7,584.87                       13,062.25                      
PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 125,356.45                 -                -                        (4,798.84)                     19,634.87                     140,192.48                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        
ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 640,634.06                 (55,229.99)                   67,600.00                     653,004.07                    
ER 2901 Sewer Betterment (Entrance) 139,862.55                 (3,863.57)                     66,000.00                     201,998.98                    
ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,997.86                     (2,971.22)                      26.64                             
ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                   45,722.80                      
ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 301,639.17                 (11,427.50)                   290,211.67                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,130,856.44              -                -                        (70,521.06)                   130,628.78                   1,190,964.16                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,662,048.36              1,529.36        1,455,500.00        (2,054,393.97)              6,058,859.44                11,123,543.19               

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY21 Other Funds\09 Mar 21\Other Funds March 2021Other Funds (2)



 

1 
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL Unapproved Minutes 

March 22, 2021 

Remote Meeting 

6:00PM 

 

1. Call to Order 1 

Chair Thomson called meeting to order at 5:59 PM. 2 

2. Introductory 3 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 4 

4. Roll Call 5 

Councilors present: Chair Jeffrey Thomson, Jeffrey Pelletier, George Dow, Cyrus Clark, 6 

and Judith Spiller. 7 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 8 

Under New Business item b. amended to read The Kittery Town Council moves to elect 9 

a Vice Chair pro tempore. 10 

Under New Business the addition of item g. (030321-8) The Kittery Town Council 11 

moves to hold a Public Hearing on April 12, 2021 to authorize the Town Manager to 12 

enter into a lease agreement for two electric vehicles. 13 

Under New Business the addition of item h. (030321-9) The Kittery Town Council 14 

moves to appoint a Councilor to meet with the Chair of the Education Scholarship 15 

Committee to interview Cameron Hamm for a three-year term expiring 12/31/2024. 16 

Chair Thomson moved to accept the agenda as amended, seconded by Councilor 17 

Spiller. 18 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 19 

6. Town Manager’s Report 20 

The Town Manager reported on: COVID – 19 restrictions, Emery Field phase 2, Officer 21 

Robert Byrnes retirement, and a new animal control and parking officer. 22 

Upcoming Dates:  Mooring renewals due April 15 2021, KEEP property tax payment 23 

applications available now, the Community print & color Egg Hunt is on March 25,2021 24 

sign-up at the Kittery Community Center, Egg Hunt at Shapleigh Field is on March 25 

27,2021 sign-up at the Kittery Community Center, Toward a Sustainable Kittery is on 26 

March 31, 2021 6PM, presentation via ZOOM, Town Council nomination papers 27 



 

2 
 

deadline is April 8, 2021, at the Town Clerk office, and Kittery Education Scholarship 28 

application deadline  is on April 15, 2021, at the Town Clerk’s office. 29 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 30 

• March 8, 2021 – Regular Meeting 31 

• March 10, 2021 – Special Meeting 32 

Chair Thomson moved to accept the March 8, 2021 and the March 10, 2021 Council 33 

minutes as presented, seconded by Councilor Spiller. 34 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 35 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - None 36 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 37 

consultants or requested offices. 38 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS – 39 

a. (030321-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a New Victualer’s License 40 

application from K’sone’s Thai Cuisine located at 340 US Route 1 Unit 10, Kittery. 41 

Moved by Councilor Spiller, Seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 42 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 43 

11. DISCUSSION 44 

a. The public may submit public comments in writing or raise their hand in the webinar 45 

for the DISCUSSION agenda. 46 

Bob Gray, 14 Manson Road, Kittery, ME stated the name of the individual that did the 47 

investigation was not on the report. 48 

b. Chairperson will read written comments into the record. 49 

Roger Cole, 148 Brave Boat Harbor Road, Kittery Point, ME wanted to thanked the 50 

Town Manager and the Town Council for the prompt and appropriate action in 51 

unanimously accepting the resignations of former Town Councilors, Charles Denault 52 

and Kenneth Lemont. 53 

Julie and George Patten, 161 Norton Road, Kittery, ME. spoke about the negative 54 

impact using Norton Road for parking as access to the Norton Preserve. 55 

Mary Oplinger, 71 Brave Boat Harbor Road, Kittery Point, ME, wanted to thank the 56 

Council for addressing the issues with Town Councilors, Charles Denault and Kenneth 57 

Lemont. 58 

Rex Richards, 53 Love Lane, Kittery, ME. wanted to give a personal thanks for 59 

facilitating and voting to retain the one-way experiment on Love Lane. 60 



 

3 
 

Gary Beers, 54 Lewis Road, Kittery, ME requested the Town Council establish a 61 

commission of private citizens, pursuant to the Town Charter § 2.11 (3) to conduct an 62 

investigation into the conduct of any official, department or any matter relating to the 63 

welfare of the town. 64 

D. Allen Kerr, 4 Colonial Road, Kittery, ME. stated he disagreed with the way the Town 65 

Councilors Charles Denault and Kenneth Lemont were portrayed. 66 

mohrhead@google.com disagreed with the decision concerning Town Councilors 67 

Charles Denault and Kenneth Lemont.  68 

L.P., resident of Eliot, ME. commented on increasing non-resident parking at Seapoint 69 

Beach. 70 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments. 71 

Chair Thomson responded to Julie and George Patten by asking the Town Manager to 72 

speak with the Kittery Land Trust to find out what might have changed to cause the 73 

parking issue on Norton Road. 74 

Chair Thomson responded to L.P., resident of Eliot, ME by stating parking has been an 75 

issue since 1978 at Seapoint Beach. 76 

Chair Thomson read a statement concerning the circumstances resulting in the 77 

resignation of Town Councilors Charles Denault and Kenneth Lemont, as well as the 78 

Oath taken by new Town Council members at the beginning of their term. 79 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 80 

13. NEW BUSINESS 81 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition – 82 

(030321-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the following sponsored 83 

spaces. 84 

• Children’s Garden – Given in memory of Ann H. Grinnell 85 

• Book Stacks – Given in memory of Ada Cohen and Maxine Keen Clifford 86 

Moved by Councilor Spiller, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 87 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 88 

b. (030321-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to elect a Vice Chair pro tempore. 89 

Councilor Dow nominated Councilor Spiller, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 90 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 91 

c. (030321-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to review vacant Council Board 92 

and Committee assignments. 93 



 

4 
 

The only change was on the Disbursement Warrant for Town Expenses (Primary, 94 

Secondary, Tertiary) which Chair Thomson and Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller 95 

volunteered to take those positions. 96 

d. (030321-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to vote on the Town Meeting Warrant 97 

Articles language for the June 8, 2021 Town Meeting. 98 

Chair Thomson read the Town Meeting Warrant Articles language for the June 8, 2021 99 

Town Meeting. 100 

Chair Thomson moved to approve the Town Meeting Warrant Articles language for the 101 

June 8, 2021 Town Meeting, seconded by Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller. 102 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 103 

e. (030321-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to return the Title 16 - Marijuana 104 

Amendments to the Planning Board for further review. 105 

Chair Thomson moved to accept the motion as read with the understanding other 106 

information would be coming to the Town Manager before March 29, 2021 for inclusion 107 

with Councilor Clarks comments to go back to the Planning Board, seconded by 108 

Councilor Pelletier. 109 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 110 

f. (030321-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to disband the Taylor Building 111 

Committee, with gratitude. 112 

Moved by Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller. 113 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 114 

g. (030321-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a Public Hearing on April 12, 115 

2021 to authorize the Town Manager to enter into a lease agreement for two electric 116 

vehicles. 117 

Move by Chair Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 118 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 119 

h. (030321-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor to meet with the 120 

Chair of the Education Scholarship Committee to interview Cameron Hamm for a term 121 

expiring 12/31/2024. 122 

Chair Thomson moved to appoint Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Dow. 123 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 124 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 125 



 

5 
 

Councilor Clark stated outdoor seating for restaurants in the Foreside should be 126 

permanent. 127 

Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller mentioned there would be two Maine energy efficiency 128 

experts at the Energy Efficiency zoom meeting on March 31, 2021. 129 

Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller also thanked the Town Manager and Chair Thomson for 130 

their leadership through the difficult process regarding former Town Councilors Charles 131 

Denault and Kenneth Lemont. 132 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 133 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 134 

Chair Thomson spoke about Maine Preservation, Maine’s most endangered and historic 135 

places. 136 

Chair Thomson suggested returning to in person Council meetings at the KCC in May. 137 

All were in favor. 138 

b. Committee Reports 139 

Councilor Dow stated the EDC had a meeting on March 17, 2021 and wanted to 140 

mention what a great job The Director of Planning and Development, Adam Causey, 141 

and the Town Planner, Bart McDonough was doing. 142 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION - None 143 

17. ADJOURNMENT 144 

Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller moved to adjourn at 6:52 PM, seconded by Councilor 145 

Pelletier. 146 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 147 

 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 



1 
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

Remote Special Meeting - Requested by Chairperson Thomson 

April 5, 2021 6:00PM 

1. Call to Order 1 

Chair Thomson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 2 

2. Introductory 3 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 4 

4. Roll Call 5 

Councilors present: Chair Jeffrey Thomson, Jeffrey Pelletier, George Dow, Cyrus Clark, 6 
and Vice Chair pro tempore Judith Spiller. 7 

5. DISCUSSION – Discussion is limited to the matter on the agenda for this meeting 8 
only. 9 

a. The public may submit public comment in writing or raise their hand in the webinar for 10 

the DISCUSSION agenda - None 11 

b. Chairperson may read written comments into the public record 12 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments 13 

6. New Business 14 

a. (040121-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive the 2021-2022 School Budget 15 

Presentation. 16 

School Superintendent Eric Waddell presented the 2021-2022 School Budget. 17 

b. (040121-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to take a preliminary vote of the 2021-18 
2022 School Budget for the June 8, 2021 Town Meeting. 19 

Vice Chair pro tempore Spiller moved in support of taking a preliminary vote of the 20 
2021-2022 School Budget for the June 8, 2021 Town Meeting, seconded by Councilor 21 
Pelletier. 22 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 23 

7. ADJOURNMENT 24 

Councilor Pelletier moved to adjourn at 6:28 P.M., seconded by Councilor Dow. 25 

Motion Carried 5-0-0 26 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 



2 
 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 





TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Electric Vehicle Leases – Code Cars 

Councilor Sponsor: Vice Chairperson Judy Spiller 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Town of Kittery is engaged in a multi-pronged approach to improve the community’s climate 
sustainability and coastal resiliency.  One of the objectives, under the category of mobility, is to reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions from municipal operations by prioritizing electric vehicles for the municipal 
fleet. 
 
The Town currently needs to replace the administrative vehicle (Code Enforcement vehicle). The 
condition of the car is deteriorated to a point where it is becoming very expensive to keep on the road.  In 
accordance with the objective noted above, this vehicle should be replaced with an electric vehicle (EV). 
 
An EV is ideal for this type of vehicle because is it primarily used for transportation to site inspections and 
onsite meetings with residents, contractors, and vendors.  It is not needed to haul equipment or 
construction material, and is not used in emergency response settings or sand and ice operations.  Travel in 
this vehicle is primarily within the Town borders. 
 
Given current rebates and financial incentives the Town can lease an EV for $608.79 per year per vehicle. 
The recommendation is to lease two EVs for 36 months each, for a combined annual cost of $1,217.58.   
 
PROPOSED VEHICLES 
Efficiency Maine is offering rebates for governmental agencies to convert to EVs.  The rebates apply to 
both purchases and leases.  Additionally, the vehicle manufactures are providing financial incentives for 
EVs through qualified dealers. 
 
The Town is proposing that two Nissan Leaf vehicles be leased as part of this effort.  With two Code 
Enforcement staff, inspections cannot occur concurrently using municipal vehicles.  When both staff need 
to be out of the office, one is required to use their own vehicle which creates a financial liability.  With 
both staff members having access to EVs to perform their work, we increase productivity without 
increasing greenhouse gas generation. 
 
The residual value at the end of the lease will be $17,463.60 per vehicle, which the Town can pay at any 
time during the lease; or the Town can trade in the vehicles for new leases at the end of the 36 months. 
 
The Town has also been awarded a $16,000 grant from CMP for four, Level 2, EV chargers.  
Implementation of the chargers is being schedule.  The Town will be able to use standard plugs for 
charging the new EVs until the charging stations are installed. 
 



MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

  2  

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the Town Manager to enter into lease agreements for two electric vehicles 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Lease Authorization Enactment  
• Lease Price Sheets and details 
• Kittery - 2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment 

 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  

ELECTRIC VEHICLE  

LEASE AUTHORIZATION 

 

DRAFT: April 12, 2021 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01, 2.07(3), and 6.11(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its 6 
powers that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, 7 
welfare, morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing 8 
state or federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery is interested in leasing two electric vehicles to replace an 10 
existing internal combustion engine vehicle that has exceeded its end of useful life; and  11 

WHEREAS, by leasing the vehicles the Town may take advantage of various rebates and 12 
financial incentives available through Efficiency Maine and the vehicle manufacturers;  13 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 14 
CHARTER §§2.14 and 6.11(3), THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS APPROVAL 15 
FOR THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE LEASE AGREEMENTS FOR TWO ELECTRIC 16 
VEHICLES. 17 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 18 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 19 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 20 

passed by a vote of _______. 21 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 22 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 23 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 24 







1

Kendra Amaral

From: Todd Hilton <todd.hilton@billdodgeautogroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Kendra Amaral
Subject: Re: Nissan Leaf's

100% correct. Just remember, the check back for $1,000 is once the deal is funded by Nissan. Usually take about 3 weeks 
to get funded. We will mail it to you once we get funded. It will show on paperwork that we owe it to you. 
 
Todd Hilton 
Commercial & Fleet Manager 
Bill Dodge Auto Group 
207‐857‐4949 Westbrook 
207‐710‐2616 Saco 
207‐400‐0084 Cell 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Kendra Amaral <KAmaral@kitteryme.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: Todd Hilton 
Subject: RE: Nissan Leaf's 
 
Thank you Todd. 
 
Just to confirm these new rates would work out to (based on the original price sheets): 
 
78.51 X 36 Months = $2,826.36 
‐ $1000 check back = $1,826.36 
Divided by three years = $608.79 per year to vehicle 
 
The Council will be voting on the lease authorization on April 12th. 
 
Thank you again! 
Kendra 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Todd Hilton <todd.hilton@billdodgeautogroup.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:55 PM 
To: Kendra Amaral <KAmaral@kitteryme.org> 
Subject: Nissan Leaf's 
 
?Hi Kendra, attached are the new price sheets for the 2 Nissan Leaf's. Aprils incentives changed a little but in your favor. 
It actually lowered the monthly payment by about $5 per month. Let me know if you need anything else to help you out 
in presenting to the Town Council. Otherwise, I'll wait to hear back from you mid month. 
 
 
Good luck. 
 
 



 

 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

The oldest incorporated town in Maine, the Town of Kittery has a long history of supporting the sustainability and 
resilience of its community. In 2019, Kittery joined a coalition of six towns in coastal York County to create the SMPDC 
Regional Sustainability and Resilience Program. The program aims to foster more sustainable and resilient communities by 
leveraging regional collaboration to enhance the effectiveness of local government action. To identify and direct 
sustainability and resilience efforts, the program is establishing a baseline of sustainability and resilience efforts and 
needs in individual communities and the Coastal York Country region. Kittery excels in waste management and watershed 
protection efforts. The Town is also making significant progress on climate change mitigation and adaptation initiatives, 
including establishing the Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee, incorporating climate resilience into the Comprehensive 
Plan, and conducting coastal flood vulnerability assessments. 
 

Using the SMPDC Sustainability Progress Framework (SPF), Kittery was evaluated on a variety of sustainability and 
resilience strategies within twelve categories, with strategies grouped into 22 indicators as shown below. Kittery’s status 
on each progress indicator ranges from “Not Yet Considered” to “Excelling”. Explanations for each indicator are detailed 
on the following pages. Also listed are suggested Next Steps for potential future sustainability and resilience efforts that 
reflect priorities identified by Town staff as well as efforts identified by regional program staff for the Town to consider. 

Page 1 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Climate: Kittery’s actions on climate are guided by the goals and strategies laid out in the Coastal Community 

Resilience section in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan. The Town is undertaking its first municipal greenhouse gas (GHG) 
inventory in 2020 and has also begun to address vulnerability to climate change and its impacts. In 2019, Kittery 
established the Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee (KCAC) to advance the Town’s resilience to climate change. 
 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Work with KCAC to complete municipal and community-wide GHG inventories and to establish a GHG emissions reduction 
target for municipal and/or community-wide emissions. 

• Assess non-coastal vulnerabilities to climate change. 
• Create a climate adaptation or resilience plan and begin implementing climate adaptation strategies. 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Coastal Hazards: The Town has recently undertaken several initiatives to evaluate and plan for coastal 

hazards, including completing the Maine Flood Resilience Checklist in 2020 and participating in an EDA grant-funded 
project assessing the economic and social vulnerabilities associated with sea level rise and coastal flood events. A UNH 
Sustainability fellow developed hazard assessment maps with different flooding/sea level rise scenarios and planning 
recommendations for the Town. Kittery’s Comprehensive Plan addresses coastal resilience, providing the enabling foundation 
for adoption of regulatory and policy actions to make the Town more climate resilient. 
 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Establish a coastal hazard overlay zoning district, based on adopted sea level rise scenarios, and accompanying 
development standards to ensure new and redevelopment in areas vulnerable to storm surge and sea level rise are resilient. 

• Amend the floodplain management ordinance to incorporate enhanced flood risk reduction measures such as increased 
freeboard height requirements and accounting for cumulative improvement costs in the definition of substantial improvement 
and damage. 

• Incorporate future precipitation projections in land use regulations and amend ordinances to require the use of more robust 
storm frequencies (e.g., 24-hour rainfall of a 30-year storm event) for stormwater management and design standards.  

Economic Development: In partnership with the Portsmouth Navel Shipyard, Kittery undertook a 

Joint Land Use Study to address community growth and military readiness, with a primary objective to provide for 
sustainable growth in an economically, environmentally, and socially conscious manner. Kittery engages the business 
community on sustainability and resiliency issues through the KCAC, which requires two members to be representatives of 
local business, one of which must include aquaculture.   
 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Engage the business community on climate change and resiliency issues, potentially as part of SMPDC’s EDA grant-funded 
project on coastal economic resilience. 

• Work through KCAC to support the establishment of a regional business sustainability award or recognition program. 

Energy: Reducing municipal fossil fuel consumption and implementing energy efficiency measures are both 

recommendations of Kittery’s comprehensive plan. Kittery completed an upgrade to LED streetlights in 2019. The KCAC is 
working to promote energy efficiency for residents and businesses. Kittery supported the development of renewable 
energy by adopting a Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) ordinance in 2011 and adding a solar stipulation for lot 
configurations to the Land Use and Development Code in 2015. The town is currently considering a solar energy 
ordinance prescribing the permitting, standards, and allowable use of roof-top and ground mounted solar. 
 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Improve municipal energy efficiency by tracking building energy consumption (i.e. with EnergyStar Portfolio Manager), 
conducting energy audits of municipal facilities to identify opportunities for energy conservation, and continuing to  
implement energy efficiency measures as opportunities arise. 

• Work through KCAC to connect residents and businesses to energy efficiency resources and renewable energy options. 

• Work through KCAC to review and adopt the solar energy ordinance.  

Page 2 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Land Ecosystems: Kittery practices environmentally-friendly landscape practices through the public works 

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) program and the Spruce Creek Watershed Management Program. Kittery has begun 
incorporating sustainable landscaping standards into the Title 16: Land Use and Development Code. Kittery has hosted 
multiple outreach events to connect residents to sustainable landscaping information, such as Yardscaping workshops. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Continue working through Conservation Commission to connect residents to sustainable landscaping resources. 

• Continue incorporating sustainable landscape requirements into the Title 16: Land Use and Development Code. 

• Work through the Conservation Commission to encourage community-wide use of integrated pest management to reduce 
impacts from fertilizers and pesticides. 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Leadership: Kittery is playing an active role in leading sustainability and resilience efforts in Maine. Kittery’s 

sustainability and resilience activities are guided by the Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee (KCAC). Town Manager 
Kendra Amaral serves on the Maine Climate Council transportation working group, and Kittery joined ICLEI Local 
Governments for Sustainability in 2020. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Continue working through KCAC to actively participate in regional/state sustainability and resilience networks. 

• Share information about municipal leadership in sustainability and resilience broadly in the community and externally. 

Mobility: Kittery strives to facilitate transit systems and bike and pedestrian networks. The Town is in the process 

of developing a Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan. Kittery has also worked to extend regional transit and will be further 
exploring alternative transportation opportunities as part of a Joint Land Use Study (JLUS) Implementation Grant in 
collaboration with the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard. A complete streets policy is recommended in the Kittery Comprehensive 
plan. Kittery installed a level 2 EV charging station at Rice Library and is exploring EV charging station incentive 
opportunities and EV fleet vehicle opportunities. Kittery is in the process of acquiring their first electric vehicle. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Complete the Bicycle and Pedestrian plan and begin implementing strategies.  

• Ensure alternative transportation projects and initiatives result from the JLUS implementation grant. 

• Begin developing a Complete Streets Policy. 

• Continue to pursue EV charging station installation at public sites. 

• Collaborate with businesses to develop EV infrastructure.  

• Establish a fleet purchasing policy to prioritize electric vehicles. 

Municipal Operations: Sustainability is a guiding principle of Kittery's Comprehensive plan and the 

KCAC is charged with addressing Kittery’s sustainability and resilience issues. Kittery strives to embed sustainability and 
resilience into existing operations, financial planning and expenditures. Kittery is in the process of incorporating 
sustainability criteria into their Capital Improvement Program. 
 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Ensure sustainability and resilience criteria are successfully incorporated into the Capital Improvement Program.  

• Formalize sustainability and resilience goals and plans for the Town, as recommended by the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Explore strategies such as Power Purchase Agreements, leases, and Energy Savings Performance Contracts to finance 
renewable energy systems and energy efficiency projects for municipal buildings. 

• Budget and plan for long-term energy efficiency equipment upgrades (i.e. boilers and chillers for heating and cooling, 
window, door and rooftop replacements, and modified ductwork). 

Page 3 

kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Sustainable Communities: Kittery connects residents to vital community services that enhance 

wellbeing and community resilience through the Kittery Community Center and Kittery Welfare Assistance. The Town also 
has an Emergency Management Agency Ordinance to prepare for environmental disasters and public health crises.  
Kittery supports the Kittery Community Market to promote local food access, offering a space in the Kittery Community 
Center for the winter market. Kittery has begun working through the KCAC to engage residents on local climate, 
sustainability, and resilience issues. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Apply emergency management lessons from the Covid-19 pandemic to increase community preparedness and resilience.  

• Collaborate with partner organizations to support community gardens and increased access to local foods. 

• Host events educating the public about climate change and local impacts and how to reduce GHG emissions. 

• Develop online materials for the community about sustainability initiatives and other allied organizations and government 
agencies. 

TOWN OF KITTERY 

2020 Sustainability and Coastal Resilience Assessment  

Sustainable Development: Kittery is undertaking a recodification of the Title 16: Land Use and 

Development Code to incorporate sustainable development principles and practices. It is addressing infill development, 
mixed use zoning, open space preservation, redevelopment of underutilized properties, transit-oriented development, 
and housing affordability. Kittery is also addressing housing affordability and transit-oriented development through the 
JLUS implementation grant. In 2020 Kittery approved a number of housing initiatives, establishing a housing reserve fund, 
creating a process to utilize the proceeds from the sale of tax-foreclosed properties for affordable housing, and formally 
establishing a Housing Committee to work on affordable housing initiatives.  

NEXT STEPS: 

• Continue addressing transit-oriented development and housing affordability through the JLUS implementation grant. 

Waste & Recycling: Kittery delivers sustainable and affordable waste management services. The town 

requires mandatory recycling for residents and at the transfer station. Municipal departments are also required to 
recycle. There is a Freebie Barn at the transfer station for donations, and curbside composting is available to residents 
and businesses. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Explore a construction and demolition recycling policy to keep these materials out of landfills and ensure they are recycled. 

• Continue to explore partnerships with the schools to promote education about consumption and waste. 

Water: An MS4 community and an active member of the Southern Maine Stormwater Management Group 

(SMSWG), Kittery has adopted enhanced stormwater management regulations and policies. The Town has implemented 
water quality protection measures through a wetlands conservation ordinance, the Spruce Creek Watershed project, and 
green infrastructure projects to manage stormwater runoff on municipal properties. The Town is currently amending its 
land use ordinance to require low impact development (LID) for commercial land uses. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Enhance the Town’s existing land use regulations and policies that encourage and/or require the use of low impact 
development and green infrastructure approaches for stormwater management for all development and redevelopment 
projects requiring site plan review.  

• Enact a pesticide and fertilizer ordinance. 

• Adopt a septic inspection and pump out ordinance to ensure septic systems, especially those in areas vulnerable to current 
and future flooding, function properly and to minimize potential detrimental impacts to water quality and the environment.  

Page 4 





P.O. Box 561 • 8 Wentworth Street • Kittery, ME 03904 • Tel 207-439-1553 • www.rice.lib.me.us  
 
 

Rice Public Library Corporation  

  
 
 
 
 
 
April 1, 2021 
  
Dear Kittery Town Council:  
  
Please accept this gift of $15,000 from the Rice Public Library Corporation. 
 
This gift encompasses the following: 
 

• A $5000 grant from the Margaret E. Burnham Charitable Foundation;  
• Private donations for the sponsored book stacks to honor Ada Cohen and Maxine Keene 

Clifford, both of which were approved at your March 22, 2021 meeting. 
 
There is no sponsorship associated with the Burnham Foundation grant, and the Foundation will 
be recognized on our Donor Wall. 
 
Thank you for your support of the Rice Public Library and the wonderful expansion and 
renovation project.  
  
Best regards-  
  
  
Dianne Fallon  
Rice Library Campaign Chair  
  
Cc:   Rachel Dennis, RPLC President  
  Lee Perkins, Director, Rice Public Library 
 

















































































TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

Meeting Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Wetlands Preservation Fund 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Jeffrey Thomson 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Parks Commission has been working with Public Works to address issues with invasive species 
impacting the flora in the park.  In 2018 an invasive plant inventory and map was completed for Fort 
Foster.  The following year an invasive management plan was developed to guide the Town in its 
efforts to manage existing invasive plants and prevent further spread throughout the park. 

The Town submitted a grant application in 2020 to the Maine Nature Conservancy, who administers 
funds from Army Corp of Engineering mitigation Payment in Lieu requirements.  The application was 
denied due to the focus on invasive management, which the grant program does deem an ineligible 
grant activity. 

The Town is now seeking to utilize the Wetland Mitigation Funds for the first phase of the invasive 
management plant implementation.  The phases are broken up into years, and will take approximately 6 
years to complete.   

BACKGROUND 
Per Town Code 16.9.3.9.3 the Planning Board recommends and the Council approves release of funds 
in the Wetlands Preservation Fee fund.   

The first year will cost approximately $65,000 and include both mechanical and hand cutting, as well as 
herbicide treatment of invasive plants.  The work will require permitting and monitoring throughout. 

The Wetlands Mitigation Fund currently has a balance of $80,703. 

The administration, Parks Commission, Conservation Commission, and Planning Board recommend 
the release of Wetlands Preservation Fee funds for the project. 

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize release of funds as recommended. 



 

Town of Kittery, Maine 
Conservation Commission 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine  03904 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
To:        Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair 
             Karen Kalmar, Planning Board Vice Chair 
             Bart McDonough, Town Planner 
 
From:    Earldean Wells, Chair 
 
CC:       Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 
              David Rich, Public Works Commissioner 
              Jessa Kellogg, Wetland Specialist 
 
Date:    March 7, 2021 
 
Re:        Fort Foster Invasive Plants Plan Implementation 
 
 
 
During the March 4, 2021 regular meeting of the Conservation Commission, Kendra Amaral, David Rich 
and Jessa Kellogg presented their request for $65,000 for Phase 1 of the Invasive Plant Removal/Control 
project in Fort Foster.  This project is broken into five Phases and expected to take five years.  A bids 
request will be sent out as soon as the project has been reviewed by both the Planning Board and the 
Town Council and the funds have been released.   
 
All the Conservation Commission member’s concerns were addressed regarding how they intend to 
remove and/or control invasive plants; who will do the work; who will oversee the work; how the 
removed plants will be disposed; what tools and chemicals will be used and by whom; and protection 
of the cottontail habitat to our satisfaction. 
 
The Conservation Commission then voted on whether the project meets the standards set in 16.9.3.9 
Wetland Mitigation Funds, part d. Environmental and conservation projects.  It was unanimously agreed 
that this project meets the standards and that the project should be moved on to the Planning Board 
for their review and recommendation to the Town Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
Office: 21 River Road, Newington, NH 03801              Ph: 603-431-0008 Fax: 603-431-8588 
                                     swampfixer@swamp-inc.com                           www.swamp-inc.com  
 

 
Fort Foster Invasive Species Management Program 

CIP 2020 
 
Fort Foster  

• This project will follow recommendations described in the “Invasive Species 
Management Plan for Fort Foster Park” presented by FB Environmental in February 
2020. 

• Upland areas of the park have significant invasive plant populations. Native plant 
populations have been severely diminished as well as species diversity and recreation 
activities.  

• Has all four Priority Resource Wetland Types for southern Maine: Marine intertidal; 
Freshwater Wetland Emergent; Freshwater wetland Scrub- shrub and Freshwater 
unconsolidated bottom. These habitats are affected by both terrestrial and aquatic 
invasive plants.  

• The park provides valuable habitat for migrating birds. Freshwater wetlands adjacent to 
marine habitats provide high priority resting areas and food for migrating birds 

• Invasive plants include submerged, floating and emergent aquatic plants as well as 
numerous species of upland plants.  
 

Goals: 
• Manage the invasive plant populations 
• Restore native vegetation habitat to wetlands and upland areas of the park 
• Improvement of scenic views, recreation and educational opportunities 

 
Tasks:  

1. Implement an Integrated Vegetation Management  (IVM) Program for invasive plants 
a. Priorities include targeting species not fully established; containing, suppressing 

and excluding invasives on a site by site basis; and preventing invasion of areas 
not currently dominated.  

 
 

http://www.swamp-inc.com/


b. Utilizing both non chemical and herbicide controls including hand cutting, hand 
pulling, weed wrenching, hydraulic mowing and herbicide treatments 

2. Develop and implement a pre and post (six year) monitoring  plan 
a. Identification and inventory of aquatic and upland invasive plants 
b. Mapping invasive plant colonies over time 
c. Update FB Environmental Invasive Species Management Plan 2020 

3. State, federal and local permitting and regulatory compliance 
 
 
Michael Morrison, Swamp, Inc. November 2020 
 
 

 



Fort Foster Invasive Plant Management
YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 6 Totals

Tasks
Professional services
Consultant services 5,000.00$      6,265.00$      6,265.00$      6,265.00$      6,265.00$      6,265.00$      36,325.00$     
 Regulatory‐ permit app's/ compliance 3,370.00$      1,195.00$      1,195.00$      1,195.00$      1,195.00$      1,195.00$      9,345.00$       

Integrated Vegetation Management (IVM)
Hydraulic mowing with excavator 19,845.00$    10,535.00$    30,380.00$     
Manual cutting/ pulling 15,410.00$    7,705.00$      5,561.00$      5,561.00$      5,561.00$      5,561.00$      45,359.00$     
Weed wrenching 3,551.00$      3,551.00$      3,551.00$      3,551.00$      3,551.00$      3,551.00$      21,306.00$     
Herbicide applications‐ upland 9,450.00$      3,555.00$      3,555.00$      3,555.00$      3,555.00$      3,555.00$      27,225.00$     
Herbicide applications‐ aquatic 7,490.00$      3,790.00$      3,790.00$      3,790.00$      3,790.00$      3,790.00$      26,440.00$     

Totals 64,116.00$    36,596.00$    23,917.00$    23,917.00$    23,917.00$    23,917.00$    196,380.00$   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INVASIVE SPECIES  

October 2019 

 
Prepared by:  
FB Environmental  Associates  
97A Exchange Street  
Portland, ME 04101  
www.fbenvironmental.com  

 

Prepared for:  
Town of Kittery,  ME  
200 Rogers Road  
Kittery, ME 03904  
 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

FORT FOSTER PARK, KITTERY, MAINE 
 

 marinas.com 

file:///C:/Users/Jen%20Jespersen/Documents/FBE/SMCC/Payson%20NRI/Draft%20Report/9-23-14%20from%20KR/www.fbenvironmental.com


 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Introduction ................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 1 

Background and Purpose ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 1 

Definitions ................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 1 

Threats posed by invasive species .......................................................................................................................................................................... 1 

Rationale .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Priorities .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Site Description .............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Location and History ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Natural Resources ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Invasive Plant Species at Fort Foster ........................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Japanese Barberry (Berberis thunbergii) ............................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Oriental/Asiatic Bittersweet (Celastrus orbiculatus) ............................................................................................................................................. 6 

Black Swallowwort (Cynanchum louiseae) ............................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Morrow’s Honeysuckle (Lonicera morrowii) .......................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Glossy False Buckthorn (Rhamnus fragula) ........................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Multiflora Rose (Rosa multiflora)............................................................................................................................................................................. 8 

Purple Loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria) .................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Common Reed (Phragmites australis) .................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Invasive Management Plan ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Previous Invasive Management Efforts................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Invasive Control Methods ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Mechanical/Manual Treatment Methods ............................................................................................................................................................. 10 

Biological Control Methods ................................................................................................................................................................................... 10 

Chemical Treatment Methods ............................................................................................................................................................................... 10 

Identifying Invasive Plant Management Priorities ................................................................................................................................................11 

Objective 1: Control small, not fully established populations ............................................................................................................................ 12 

Objective 2: Area by Area approach based on cost and impact ......................................................................................................................... 13 

Objective 3: Prevention .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

Disposal of Invasive Plant Species ........................................................................................................................................................................ 19 

State and Local Permitting .................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Monitoring .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Cost ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Proposed Timeline ....................................................................................................................................................................................................... 21 

References .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

1 

INTRODUCTION 

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE 

Non-native, invasive plants (invasives) dominate entire sections of Kittery’s Fort Foster Park. Invasives infringe 
on native plant populations and lead to a loss of biodiversity that ultimately is harmful to native plant and 
animal communities. Dense infestations of invasives can even limit public access for recreation. Beginning in 
August of 2018 the Town of Kittery began working with FB Environmental Associates (FBE) to conduct an 
invasive plant inventory and develop a comprehensive, effective, and feasible Invasive Plant Management Plan 
for Fort Foster Park. This Plan builds upon FBE’s survey of the park in summer of 2018 that inventoried the 
invasive species present and their associated location and density (FB Environmental, 2018).  

The recommendations within this document focus on controlling existing infestations and eradicating new ones, 
with the goal of restoring the dominance of native plant communities throughout the park. The plan also aims to 
incorporate community education and engagement while fostering public acceptance and volunteer effort.  

DEFINITIONS  

A native plant is a part of a given ecosystem that has developed over hundreds or thousands of years in a region 
or ecosystem.  (The word native should be used with a geographic qualifier. All plants are native somewhere, but 
only plants that have been established for hundreds or thousands of years in Maine are considered native to 
Maine.) A non-native plant is a plant introduced to a new place or new type of habitat where it was not 
previously found, whether intentionally or accidentally. Not all non-native plants are invasive. When many non-
native plants are introduced to new places, they cannot reproduce or spread readily without continued human 
help (e.g., many ornamental plants). An invasive plant is one that is both non-native and able to establish in 
many areas, grow quickly, and spread to the point of disrupting existing native plant communities or 
ecosystems. A naturalized plant is a non-native species that does not need human help to reproduce and 
maintain itself over time in an area where it is not native. Naturalized plants do not, over time, become native 
members of the local plant community. Many naturalized plants are found primarily near human-dominated 
areas. Since invasive plants also reproduce and spread without human help, they are considered naturalized. 
Naturalized invasives are a small, but troublesome, sub-category of naturalized plants. 

THREATS POSED BY INVASIVE SPECIES 

Invasive plants pose a direct threat to Maine’s natural and working landscapes. The aggressive growth of these 
species can have negative effects on forest regeneration (following timber harvest, disease, fire, etc.), increase 
the cost of agriculture, and threaten recreational experiences (e.g., by rendering hiking trails impassable, 
disrupting views).  Invasive plants out-compete native species for sunlight, nutrients, and space by growing 
quickly enough to crowd out native species. Thus, shifts to invasive species dominance may alter wildlife habitat 
by eliminating native foods, altering physical structure of an area, and destroying bird nesting opportunities. 

Invasive species are considered the second greatest threat to worldwide biodiversity after habitat loss (Madren, 
2011). Note however that these species (or any species for that matter) are not intrinsically evil.  Most invasive 
plants in the U.S. were deliberately introduced. It is humans’ decisions regarding species introductions and land 
use that have led to the spread of these species. Conservation biologist Michael Klemens coined the term 
“subsidized species” to characterize invasive species that have attained population levels that have deleterious 
effects on ecosystem function and human activities.     



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

2 

RATIONALE 

Considering the wealth and breadth of ecologically and historically significant features and recreational 
opportunities in the park, invasive species management is worthwhile as it provides a suite of benefits including: 

1. Restoration of native land cover types 
2. Improvement of recreational opportunities for park visitors 
3. Improvement of access to a historically significant site 

This management plan provides protocols for implementing invasive species control measures on state land, 
and will describe: 

1. Which invasive plant species should be targeted 
2. What management practices are required 
3. When individual management practices should be implemented 

This management plan is a living document and should be revisited and revised periodically to reflect the 
dynamic nature of invasive species and the state of knowledge of best management practices (BMPs). Project 
stakeholders will continue to help revise this management plan, with refinement of prioritized objectives, 
implementation efforts, and garnering community support for the plan. 

PRIORITIES 

A stakeholder meeting was held on Thursday May 9, 2019 to discuss a prioritization scheme for the invasive 
management plan. The meeting was attended by Kittery Town Manager Kendra Amaral, Public Works 
Commissioner Dave Rich, and members from both Kittery’s Parks and Conservation Commissions. A 
prioritization scheme for this plan was developed in this initial stakeholder meeting: 

1. Target species that have not fully established where the potential exists to completely eradicate them. 
Such species identified were black swallowwort (Cynanchum louiseae) and common reed (Phragmites 
australis) as these species within Fort Foster that are not yet omnipresent and, with diligent effort, could 
possibly be eradicated.  

2. Contain, suppress, and exclude invasives on a site-by-site basis. This plan outlines specific site 
management recommendations rated by relative cost and impact that will allow the town to select 
which areas can be prioritized based on available budget and resources.   

3. Prevent invasion in areas that are not currently dominated by invasives.   

SITE DESCRIPTION 
LOCATION AND HISTORY 

Fort Foster Park encompasses approximately 88 acres on the southwest tip of Gerrish Island in Kittery, Maine. 
The namesake of Fort Foster was inspired by American Civil War Era Brevet Major General John G. Foster of New 
Hampshire. Between 1898-1946 Fort Foster was home to World War I and World War II gun batteries. The 
property has since been acquired by the Town of Kittery and is a very popular destination for hiking, dog-walking, 
birdwatching, and beach recreation. The Park is bound by the Atlantic Ocean along the southeastern border and 
the Piscataqua River on the southwestern border. The remaining park perimeter is bound by private property 
(demarcated with fencing in most areas). Fort Foster is comprised of wetland, upland, and shoreline ecosystems. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

3 

 
Map 1. Fort Foster Boundary Map.  



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

4 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

Within The Park boundary there are three prominent coastal and freshwater wetlands (Map 1). These wetlands 
provide important functions including flood control, wildlife habitat, nurseries for fish and native aquatic plants, 
and nutrient cycling. Maintaining a predominantly native plant population in wetlands is critical because healthy, 
functioning wetlands with native plant communities foster biodiversity and increase resiliency to environmental 
disturbances, such as large storm and wave events.  

The New England cottontail (Sylvilagus transitionalis) is currently listed as an endangered species in the State of 
Maine and is the state’s only endangered terrestrial mammal. Any action that may negatively affect the 
cottontails’ daily life could be considered a “take” under the Endangered Species Act. This park is the only site 
within the Town of Kittery known to be inhabited by New England cottontails, so it is important to prevent 
altering cottontail habitat in a way that may negatively affect their population.  

An assessment by Cory Sterns of Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife (MDIFW) show that cottontail 
habitat in Fort Foster is predominantly clustered among the thick vegetation along The Park’s southern 
shoreline (Photo 1), which is dominated by invasives. Before any invasive management activities begin, we 
recommend that Mr. Stearns review and approve management strategies for cottontail habitat.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

5 

INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES AT FORT FOSTER 
The State of Maine has established a list of 20 plant species that are considered invasive within the state. At least 
eight of these species have been documented within Fort Foster Park (Table 1). Species with the greatest threat 
to wetlands in the park include purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria) and common reed (Phragmites australis). 
These two plants are known to spread rapidly, forming monocultures that outcompete native wetland species in 
relatively short time spans. Fortunately, in Fort Foster Park both species have relatively low population densities. 
Oriental bittersweet (Celastrus orbiculatus), honeysuckle (Lonicera morrowii), and glossy false buckthorn 
(Frangula alnus) are the major threat to the forested upland communities throughout The Park. These species 
are documented to have the greatest density and distribution throughout the park. The following section 
provides descriptions of invasive plants that were documented in Fort Foster during FBE’s site visits in August 
2018.   

Table 1. Common and scientific names of Maine invasive plant species found in Fort Foster Park.  

Common Name Scientific Name 
Oriental bittersweet Celastrus orbiculatus 
Black swallowwort Cynanchum louiseae 
Common reed Phragmites australis 
Glossy false buckthorn Frangula alnus 
Japanese barberry Berberis thunbergii 
Morrow's honeysuckle Lonicera morrowii 
Multiflora rose Rosa multiflora 
Purple loosestrife Lythrum salicaria 

 

JAPANESE BARBERRY (BERBERIS THUNBERGII) 

Japanese barberry is a shrub that can grow 2 to 4.5 ft. 
(0.6-1.3 m) tall. It was first introduced as an ornamental 
plant when seeds from Russia were planted in the 
Arnold Arboretum in Boston, MA in 1875. The species 
now covers much of New England and Midwest states 
and occurs in a broad range of habitats. Japanese 
barberry can be identified by long woody grooved 
stems with small, smooth-edged, and oval leaves 
growing in clusters of two to six. At each cluster node is 
a single spine, a defining feature from the European 
variety. The leaves range in color from green to bluish-
green, to dark red. In late spring the plant has pale 
yellow flower clusters that transition to bright red 
oblong berries in late summer through the winter. Japanese barberry seeds spread by small mammals and birds 
that eat the red fruit. This shrub is found throughout Fort Foster Park, most commonly as individual plants and 
occasionally in dense thickets. 

  

adkinvasives.com 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

6 

ORIENTAL/ASIATIC BITTERSWEET (CELASTRUS ORBICULATUS) 

Oriental bittersweet was introduced as an 
ornamental from China around 1860. It is a deciduous, 
climbing woody vine that can grow to lengths of 60 ft. 
(18.3 m). The alternate, elliptical leaves are light 
green in color and 2 to 5 in. (5-13 cm) long. Small 
flowers develop in the spring. Fruits are round and 
green when young, ripen to yellow in the fall, and 
split to reveal showy, scarlet berries that persist into 
winter. Some shade tolerance allows it to also grow 
in open forests, encircle trees, and girdle them. Vines 
can completely cover other vegetation, shade, out-
compete, and kill even large trees. Bittersweet 
berries and their seeds can be dispersed widely and 
quickly via birds. Bittersweet is found throughout 
Fort Foster Park, and in places where it entangles 
trees, it poses a significant risk to larger tree species.  

BLACK SWALLOWWORT (CYNANCHUM LOUISEAE)  

Black swallowwort was introduced intentionally as 
an ornamental plant from Southern Europe in the 
1850’s. It is a vine that can form extensive patches 
that suffocate native plants. Opposite leaves grow to 
approximately 3 to 4 in. (7.6-10 cm) in length. Clusters 
of small dark purple star flowers emerge in June and 
give way to oblong seed pods in late summer. Seed 
pods can be green to brown depending on their 
developmental stage, and the number of pods is 
directly dependent on the amount of light the plant 
receives. One of the reasons black swallowwort is 
such an effective invader is because it is 
polyembryonic, which means that a single seed can 
contain multiple embryos and produce multiple seedings (Michigan Department of Natural Resources, 2012). A 
square meter patch of black swallowwort is capable of producing 1, 000 to 2,000 seeds per year, which could give 
rise to double or triple the number of seedlings (Cornell University Cooperative Extension, 2019). Black 
swallowwort is not fully established in Fort Foster Park, but it is gaining ground in sunny, early successional 
areas. 

 

 

 

 

 
  

https://www.fs.fed.us/database/fei
s/plants/vine/celorb/all.html 

htlmaine.org 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

7 

MORROW’S HONEYSUCKLE (LONICERA MORROWII) 

Morrow’s honeysuckle is a native of eastern Asia and was first introduced into North America in the late 1800s. It 
has been planted widely as an ornamental and for wildlife food and cover. It is a multi-stemmed, upright, 
deciduous shrub that grows up to 7 ft. (2.1 m) tall. The leaves are opposite, round, and hairy underneath. 
Honeysuckle is often one of the first shrubs to leaf out in the spring. The fragrant flowers are tubular, white to 

cream-colored, and develop in mid- spring. 
Abundant berries ripen to orange or red in color and 
often persist throughout winter. The bark is light 
brown and often pubescent on young stems. Several 
species of exotic bush honeysuckles occur, and 
distinguishing individual species can be difficult. 
Morrow’s honeysuckle readily invades open 
woodlands, old fields, and other disturbed sites. It 
can spread rapidly due to birds and mammals 
dispersing the seeds and can form a dense 
understory thicket which can restrict native plant 
growth and tree seedling establishment. Morrow’s 
honeysuckle is present throughout Fort Foster Park. 
It also provides protective habitat and possible food 
for the endangered New England cottontail.  

 

GLOSSY FALSE BUCKTHORN (RHAMNUS FRAGULA) 

Glossy false buckthorn (or glossy buckthorn) is native to 
Europe and was first introduced into the United States 
in the mid-1800s as an ornamental. It is a large shrub or 
small tree that can grow to heights of 30 ft. (9.1 m). The 
dark green leaves are shiny and alternate (sometimes 
opposite) with distinctly prominent venation. The 
flowers are inconspicuous, pale yellow in color, and 
occur in clusters in the leaf axis. In the fall, fleshy fruits 
ripen to a dark purple color. Glossy buckthorn bark is 
gray to brown with white lenticels. It invades moist 
woodlands and disturbed areas throughout the 
Northeast and Midwest. Its rapid growth and prolific 
seed production make these plants an aggressive 
invader that can form dense thickets which shade and 
displace native understory plants, shrubs, and tree 
seedlings. Glossy buckthorn can be found throughout upland habitats in Fort Foster Park.  
  

Illinoiswildflowers.org 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

8 

MULTIFLORA ROSE (ROSA MULTIFLORA) 

The U.S. Soil Conservation Service promoted the use 
of multiflora rose in the early 1900’s for erosion 
control and wildlife habitat. It grows as a perennial, 
thorny bush made of hardy stems that can be about 
10 to 15 ft. (3-4.5 m) tall. Leaves are sharply toothed, 
alternate, and arranged in leaflets of five to eleven. 
The base of each leaf has distinctive fringed stipules. 
The plant grows clusters of white or pink flowers in 
June that last through July before forming red 
rosehips in the fall. In Fort Foster, multiflora rose is 
most common along road, trails, and early 
successional areas with ample sunlight.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE (LYTHRUM SALICARIA) 

Purple loosestrife is native throughout Europe, Russia, and Asia. 
It was introduced to the northeastern U.S. and Canada for 
ornamental and medicinal reasons and is still sold in many 
garden stores. It is recognized by cone shaped purple flowers 
that bloom during the summer and persist until fall. Purple 
loosestrife can grow up to 10 ft. tall but usually growth maxes 
out around 4 ft. The stems are four-sided, woody, and have 
opposite or whorled leaves that are lance shaped. Mature 
plants can have 30 to 50 stalks rising from the same root 
system. Purple loosestrife is most likely found outcompeting 
native grasses and wetland species in low lying areas. Purple 
loosestrife was found in some wetlands in Fort Foster Park, but 
the extent of its invasion is somewhat unknown due to difficult 
access in its dense, wet habitat.  
  

Maine.gov 

extension.unh.edu 

 Multiflora flora rose is a different species of the Rose genus than the beach 
rose (Rosa rugosa). Beach rose is also known as salt spray rose, dune rose, and 
rugosa rose. The species is currently being planting on the shoreline of Fort 
Foster Park. When beach rose is planted along coastal banks, it can help 
reduce erosion and stabilize the bank, thus reducing potential storm damage. 
Although beach rose is non-native, it does not have the invasive rigor of 
multiflora rose. Beach rose will not be targeted for removal within this plan.  

 

                 Beach rose 
 
 
 
 
 

Maine.gov 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

9 

COMMON REED (PHRAGMITES AUSTRALIS) 

Common reed is a perennial grass that can grow to be 15 ft. in height. This introduced species established itself 
along the Atlantic coast after arriving through ballast water from European ships in the late 18th century. It 

grows in wetland conditions and quickly alters the 
hydrology of the area by shading out native species 
with its long, thin leaves. Stands of common reed are 
made up of both live and dead stems from the past 
years growth that quickly crowd native species. The 
grass flowers in late summer and are purple to 
golden in color. As the seeds mature in the early fall, 
the ends of the stalks take on a furry cone 
appearance that turn gray as the season passes. 
Common reed creeps along the banks of rivers and 
wetlands and spreads very easily through water 
systems. Fortunately, common reed occurs in two, 
isolated populations in Fort Foster Park making 
complete eradication possible. 

 

INVASIVE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
PREVIOUS INVASIVE MANAGEMENT EFFORTS 

Volunteer work on the property has reduced the vigor of some invasive populations within Fort Foster. 
Specifically, the cutting of glossy buckthorn stems has proved very effective and has reduced the plant’s 
presence in many areas of the park. Since FBE’s initial survey in August 2018, invasive density has been reduced 
in several areas, and these reductions are displayed in an updated invasive map (Map 2). Areas that have seen a 
reduction in invasives due to volunteer hand removal efforts are Area 5, Area 9, and Area 12. Site walks in 
summer 2019 revealed that black swallowwort population has grown since FBE’s initial summer 2018 invasive 
plant survey. However, we recommend prioritizing black swallowwort control as the species is yet to expand 
throughout the park, so the population can be effectively suppressed.  

INVASIVE CONTROL METHODS 

There is no single action, whether it is mechanical, biological, or physical, that can provide optimal control of 
multiple invasive species in the moderate to high densities located within Fort Foster Park. Any management 
plan that attempts to address the control of invasive species will have to rely on a multi- faceted approach that 
will protect the safety of park visitors and secure the long-term commitment of partners and stakeholders. While 
some populations of invasive species are isolated, such as common reed, purple loosestrife, and black 
swallowwort, others such as bittersweet, buckthorn, and honeysuckle exist as dense thickets, leaving little room 
for native plants to occupy these areas. Control methods that combine mechanical, manual, and chemical 
treatments are timed to be most effective. The repetition that a multi-year commitment provides will allow 
native plants the opportunity to once again thrive within The Park.  

An Integrated Vegetation Management (IVM) approach should be implemented to provide the most effective, 
long-term control strategy. This includes minimizing impacts to non-target species through a series of 
techniques that allow native plant communities to increase while suppressing invasive plant species. 

extension.umaine.edu 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

10 

Techniques to be implemented include hand cutting, pulling, and mowing as well as selective herbicide 
treatments such as cut stump and low-volume foliar herbicide applications applied by a licensed commercial 
applicator. More detail regarding treatment methods is below.  

MECHANICAL/MANUAL TREATMENT METHODS 

• Pull: Manually pulling entire plant, including roots. Volunteers can be organized annually to uproot 
seedlings from infested areas. 

• Cut-Stem: Cutting stems with hand or power tools can be used alone or in combination with 
application of systemic herbicide. Herbicide kills the plant and prevents resprouting.  

• Mowing: Utilizing brush mowers and large mechanical machines (e.g. hydro ax, brontosaurus brush 
mower, skid steer). 

In this plan, we refer to Mechanical Treatment as any pulling, cutting, or mowing that will occur with 
power tools and will require hiring a professional. Manual cutting refers to the action of cutting or pulling 
that could be done safely by a volunteer by hand or with loppers.  

BIOLOGICAL CONTROL METHODS 

• Insect Pest Introduction: Insects, usually from the native range of an invasive species, that are known 
pests to the invasive species of concern, are released into the local environmental.  

CHEMICAL TREATMENT METHODS 

• Low-Volume Foliar Backpack: Licensed pesticide applicators walk established transects over the entire 
area spraying herbicide on the foliage of invasive plants (Table 2). The herbicide mixture will include 
an anti-drift agent to keep spray directed on target species and to enhance sensitivity. 

• Cut-Surface Treatment: This method involves applying herbicide to freshly cut surfaces of invasives 
(i.e., cut stumps and branches). Licensed applicators typically use this method to effectively treat 
target species in wetlands. The method is also used when in close in proximity to native species to 
avoid overspray.  

• Basal Bark Treatment: Basal treatment is herbicide mixed with oil that is applied to the lower 15 inches 
of a tree trunk or brush stem down to the ground. This method is especially effective to minimize 
disturbance and control resprouting when treating species such as buckthorn. Licensed applicators 
use the basal application method to selectively treat individual woody plants.   



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

11 

Table 2. List of commonly used herbicides currently registered in the state of Maine.  

Chemical Name 
Examples of 
Brand Names Target Use Target Species 

Triclopyr Garlon3A®; 
Habitat®; Garlon 4® 

Cut surface and/or basal bark 
treatment; foliar spray; Broad-
leaf selective. 

Bittersweet, buckthorn, 
barberry, multiflora rose, 
honeysuckle 

Glyphosate Roundup® Cut surface and/or basal bark 
treatment; foliar spray. Non-
selective. 

Barberry, honeysuckle, 
buckthorn 

Glyphosate (aquatic 
formulation) 

Rodeo®; 
Aquamaster®; 
Accord® 

Cut surface; application near or 
in open water. Non-selective. 

Honeysuckle, barberry, purple 
loosestrife, buckthorn, 
common reed 

Imazapyr Habitat®; Arsenal® Foliar, cut surface. Non-
selective. Habitat® labeled for 
aquatic applications. 

Common reed 

 

IDENTIFYING INVASIVE PLANT MANAGEMENT PRIORITIES 

Management priorities are set with the goal of achieving the greatest benefit while minimizing the total, long-
term workload and project costs. It is difficult to clearly define, rank, or prioritize where invasive plant control 
methods should begin, as the ranking is often subjective. Rather than prioritizing areas strictly based on 
infestation load or probability of eradication, this management plan takes a multifaceted and staggered 
approach that supports sustainable, community-driven management actions. The approach is neither strictly by 
area or by species but by feasibility and efficiency. The following descriptions detail objectives outlined in the 
May 2019 stakeholder meeting.  

 

Flowering black swallowwort at Fort Foster. Photo Credit: FBE. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

12 

OBJECTIVE 1: CONTROL SMALL, NOT FULLY ESTABLISHED POPULATIONS 

The first priority identified by stakeholders is to control the invasive populations that are yet to be fully 
established or widespread across the park. This consist of black swallowwort and common reed; an early 
detection and rapid response approach will hopefully contain and eradicate or minimize the populations before 
they spread across the park.  

FBE observed black swallowwort during the August 2018 visit in small pockets along the seaside trail (See Map 2, 
Area 8). Subsequent visits in 2019 revealed more black swallowwort than initially noted, as it is now present 
along the pavilion (Map 2, Area 8) and along the trails in Area 4.  

Controlling Fort Foster Park’s black swallowwort population is a multi-year effort that will require a variety of 
tactics. Collecting pods in the late summer prior to dispersal can be an effective method for preventing the 
previous year’s established plants from dispersing thousands of seeds into the Fort Foster Park seedbank (Table 
3). This method is relatively cheap and could easily be carried out by a group of volunteers. Volunteers would 
collect seed pods and place them in plastic bags. It is critical that seed pods are properly disposed of, preferably 
burned or bagged and disposed of in a municipal landfill.  

Chemical treatment will provide an excellent complement to hand removal in controlling the black swallowwort 
population and should be applied in a two-step process (Table 3). In the spring, triclopyr can be applied during 
bolting, which typically occurs around June. Flagging of individuals should also occur in the spring, so they are 
easier to find during follow up chemical application in the fall. In the following September, glyphosate should be 
applied. Note that rapid regrowth should be expected in following summers until the seedbank is exhausted. 
Follow-up applications of glyphosate should occur in the fall of the following year. After the second year, 
managers will need to evaluate the need for future chemical treatment on an annual basis.    

Black swallowwort is also present within the New England cottontail habitat (Map 2, Areas 4 and 8). If a licensed, 
experienced herbicide applicator takes care to target only black swallowwort, the shrubs that provide cottontail 
habitat and food should be largely unaffected.  

Common reed is present in a small patch on the southeastern corner of Area 20 wetland and another small patch 
along the border of Area 17 and Area 15. Both populations are very small, and we should expect complete 
eradication. Because both populations are in a wetland, chemical treatment will require a permit from the State 
of Maine Department of Environmental Protection and the Maine Board of Pesticides Control (See State and 
Local Permitting section below). The most effective technique to suppress common reed is a combination of 
manual and chemical treatment that should occur in the early fall in dry conditions. Approximately five to ten 
stems should be tied or taped together (masking tape works well) approximately three feet from the ground and 
cut. Cuttings need to be removed from common reed habitat (shoreline and wetlands) but can be safely 
composted in upland areas, burned, or brought to a landfill. After cutting, aquatic formulated glyphosate can be 
applied to the cut surface. This protocol needs to be repeated for multiple years (minimum of three) for effective 
eradication.  If permitted, a small, controlled burn in the spring can promote native plant regeneration.  

 

 

 

 

 

  



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

13 

Table 3. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Objective 1. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Black 
Swallowwort 

Pick seed pods Late summer Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 
Chemical 
treatment 

Late spring / 
Early fall High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Common 
Reed 

Manual cutting Early fall High Impact Low Cost  Volunteers 
Chemical 
treatment Early fall High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified Aquatic 

Applicator 

 

OBJECTIVE 2: AREA BY AREA APPROACH BASED ON COST AND IMPACT 

At the May 2019 stakeholder meeting, the group decided the second priority would be to take an area by area 
approach to combating invasives. This is an effective approach because the organization of the property by area 
characteristics allows managers to be most effective when coordinating mechanical, chemical, and volunteer-
driven removal. For example, if mechanical equipment is rented, it could be rented for one week to tackle all 
areas within the park that require mechanical equipment, instead of more expensive daily rentals over a longer 
period.  Area by area management plans also allow land managers to create a prioritization scheme that can be 
rolled out over time based on resources and funding available at the time. Within each area, we provided 
species-specific management techniques when necessary.  

During the May 2019 stakeholder meeting, the group was unable to rank which areas to pursue first because the 
method of removal for each area was then unknown. In June 2019, Dave Rich and Amanda Gavin conducted a 
site walk with Jeff Taylor of Taylor’s Invasive Plant Control, where Jeff determined the management techniques 
necessary and subsequent impact and cost for each mapped Area in the park (see Map 2).  

Sunset at Fort Foster. Photo Credit: Gary Mitchell. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

14 

 
Map 2. Fort Foster Invasive Species Map updated from the August 2018 FBE Invasive Plant Survey. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

15 

In this section, the invasive management techniques deemed most suitable for each area are presented and 
assigned a cost and impact rating. The areas are ranked by invasive plant density from greatest to least. This 
approach will provide the stakeholder group with the information necessary to decide which areas to tackle first 
as funds and resources become available. Each area corresponds to a polygon number in Map 2.   

AREA 14: Glossy buckthorn, Morrow’s honeysuckle, Japanese barberry, Oriental bittersweet 

Area 14 is a the most heavily infested area of Fort Foster Park. FBE recommends starting work on this parcel in 
the early part of the invasive management process. This is a high-traffic area, so beginning management here 
will introduce Fort Foster Park users to the invasive plant management project that will be occurring during the 
following years. If executed properly, this area should show dramatic improvement after one year of treatment, 
which hopefully will inspire the community to be supportive and involved in Fort Foster Park’s invasives removal 
project. Given this parcels’ central location to the entrance, parking, and beach, it would be a prime candidate 
for an informative and educational kiosk regarding the project.  

Area 14 is the only area in Fort Foster Park that requires extensive mechanical mowing for invasive plant removal 
(Table 4). The use of machinery to pull down the extensive bittersweet vines and penetrate through dense 
honeysuckle shrubs will be necessary to provide access to the area herbicide application.  FBE recommends that 
an expert botanist be on site to direct machine operator(s) to invasive plants that need to be removed.  At the 
very least, invasive plants should be flagged, or spray painted to indicate individuals appropriate for removal. 
Stems that are five inches or smaller can be hand cut. There are two options for chemical treatment after 
mechanical removal: 1) Glyphosate can be applied immediately following mechanical treatment, and 2) 
Triclopyr can be applied as a basal application up to several weeks after mechanical treatment. The type and 
timing of chemical removal will depend on the resources available during the day of machine removal.  

The area should be treated again after one full growing season has passed. This allows time for the sunlight to 
stimulate the seed bed and for early-successional native plants to regenerate. In following years, we recommend 
semi-annual monitoring in the spring and fall and maintenance using manual cuttings, basal stem treatments, 
and low volume, target foliar applications as needed. If this area is selected for a native planting project, fast-
growing, early successional species should be used. Potential suitable species include raspberry (Rubus sp.), 
viburnum (Viburnum sp.), and winterberry (Ilex sp.) species.  

Table 4. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Area 14. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Buckthorn 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical treatment Fall/spring High Impact 
Medium 

Cost Certified Applicator 

Honeysuckle 
Mechanical cutting Fall High Impact High Cost Certified Applicator 

Chemical treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 
Cost Certified Applicator 

Barberry 
Mechanical cutting Fall High Impact High Cost Certified Applicator 

Chemical treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 
Cost Certified Applicator 

Bittersweet 
Mechanical cutting Fall High Impact High Cost Certified Applicator 

Chemical treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 
Cost 

Certified Applicator 

 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

16 

AREA 6: Glossy buckthorn, Japanese barberry 

 Area 6 is a heavily infested area, but due to the lack of vines and honeysuckle shrubs, it does not require 
mechanical treatment. FBE recommends manual cutting followed by targeted herbicide application using the 
cut-surface or basal bark treatment (Table 5). After waiting one growing season for the seed bank to regenerate, 
a selective low-volume foliar application should be applied in the spring at leaf-out. Spring treatment can be 
followed by another cutting and targeted application such as cut-surface or basal bark treatment in the fall.   

Table 5. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Area 6. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Buckthorn 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Barberry 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

 

AREA 8: Glossy buckthorn, Morrow’s honeysuckle, Japanese barberry, Oriental bittersweet, Black 
swallowwort, Multiflora rose 

Area 8 encompasses a variety of trails, public use areas, shoreline, and New England cottontail habitat. Because 
this Area includes both cottontail habitat and black swallowwort, we recommend beginning with the 
swallowwort management that is outlined in Objective 1. Beyond the methods outlined in Objective 1, extreme 
caution should be taken with this area. The process of managing and replacing invasives should be very slow 
and targeted. We recommend removing and replacing only one or two invasive shrub patches per year. When 
shrubs that may provide New England cottontail habitat are targeted for removal, FBE recommends hand 
cutting in the fall, followed by a basal bark application (Table 6). Invasive shrubs that leaf out earlier than native 
species in the spring should be targeted with a low volume foliar application. Given the proximity to parking, 
picnic areas, and the entrance, this area is also a prime candidate for a revegetation and a community education 
project. As shrubs are removed, native shrubs that provide cottontail habitat and food can be replaced. Legumes 
and raspberry species are known to provide quality food sources and thick cover. Also, Area 8 has a steeper 
slope and more artillery batteries than the other sites, so managing for erosion is critical. Erosion control mulch 
can be applied to slopes if treatment creates bare spots. 

Due to the sensitive nature of cottontail habitat, we don’t recommend mechanical mowing all invasive shrubs 
present, but some mechanical mowing may be necessary for established bittersweet and multiflora rose. 
Because this is a sensitive area, we recommend targeted mowing once the ground is frozen to minimize soil 
disturbance.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

17 

Table 6. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Area 8. Note that black swallowwort is included 
under Objective 1. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Buckthorn 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Honeysuckle 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Barberry 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Bittersweet 
Mechanical cutting Fall High Impact High Cost Certified 

Applicator 
Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Multiflora 
rose 

Mechanical cutting Fall High Impact High Cost Certified 
Applicator 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

 

AREA 4: Glossy buckthorn, Morrow’s honeysuckle, Japanese barberry, Oriental bittersweet, Black 
swallowwort, Multiflora rose 

Area 4 encompasses a variety of trails, public use 
areas, shoreline, and cottontail habitat. Because 
Area 4 includes both cottontail habitat and black 
swallowwort, FBE recommends beginning with the 
swallowwort management that is outlined in 
Objective 1. Given the similarities between Area 4 
and Area 8, the same treatment plan (Table 6) can be 
implemented, with the exception of managing the 
shoreline of Area 4.  

Given the proximity to surface waters in Area 4the cut 
surface treatment using glyphosate. Mechanical 
devices such as Weed Wrenches could be employed 
to limit disturbance from larger machines, or a small 
skid steer could be utilized without creating 
significant impacts. Beach rose (Rosa rugosa) is currently being planted in this section as a shoreline buffer by 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), so revegetation efforts along the shoreline in Area 4 could 
involve planting rugosa rose in spots where honeysuckle is removed.   

 

 

Morrow’s honeysuckle in fruit on a cobble beach 
in Area 4. Photo Credit; FBE. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

18 

AREAS 18 AND 19: Glossy buckthorn, Purple loosestrife 

Areas 18 and 19 are freshwater wetlands found in the interior of Fort Foster Park. These sites have dense 
vegetation and are very wet, so assessing invasive plant load was difficult. A few purple loosestrifes were found 
in small densities in Area 18 in Fort Foster Park. Due to the sensitive nature of wetlands and difficulty finding 
purple loosestrife outside of its flowering time, utilizing a biological control would be preferable (Table 8). 

Biological control for purple loosestrife is achieved using the Galerucella calmariensis beetle. Releases are 
typically of pupae and adult beetles. The larger the numbers released, the better the chance for establishment. A 
minimum of 2,000 to 3,000 beetles per area are recommended. Releases in three successive years will improve 
the chance for establishment (Kenning, 2011). 

Given the wet and sensitive nature of these areas, primary exclusion and prevention management techniques 
should be implemented. By managing the perimeter of the wetland and surrounding areas, dispersal of invasive 
plants into the wetland is less likely. Additionally, woody invasives could be hand cut by volunteers in the winter, 
as frozen ground and lack of dense leaves make the wetland more accessible and less susceptible to disturbance. 
If winter hand cutting is deployed, follow-up treatments should reoccur annually during winter.  

Table 7. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Areas 18 and 19. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 
Buckthorn Manual cutting Winter Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Purple 
loosestrife 

Biological 
treatment Spring High Impact Medium 

Cost Volunteers 

 

AREA 13: Glossy buckthorn, Morrow’s honeysuckle, Japanese barberry 

Area 13 is a narrow area near the entrance of the park with a moderate invasive load. FBE recommends targeting 
invasive woody shrubs such as buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry with hand cutting and basal bark 
treatment in the fall and following up with a low volume foliar spray after leaf out in the spring (Table 8).  

Table 8. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Area 13. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Buckthorn 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

Honeysuckle 
Manual cutting Fall High Impact Medium 

Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment 

Fall/spring High Impact Medium 
Cost 

Certified 
Applicator 

Barberry 
Manual cutting Fall Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

Chemical 
treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 

Cost 
Certified 

Applicator 

 

 

 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

19 

AREA 17: Glossy buckthorn, Common reed 

Area 17 is a wetland in the park that likely experiences saltwater intrusion due to proximity to the shore and has 
a moderate invasive plant load. See description in Objective 1 for targeting the common reed along the 
southeastern edge of Area 17. First time application of common reed is rarely 100% effective, so three to five 
years of follow up treatment should be expected. Given the density of glossy buckthorn throughout this wetland, 
FBE recommends hand cutting or using a small motorized cutting tool in the winter when frozen ground 
increases accessibility and minimizes disturbance (Table 9). Additionally, we recommend using exclusion and 
prevention management techniques here. By managing the perimeter of the wetland and surrounding areas, 
dispersal of invasive plants into the wetland is less likely.  

Table 9. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Area 13. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 
Buckthorn Manual cutting Winter Medium Impact Low Cost Volunteers 

 

AREAS 3 AND 15: Morrow’s honeysuckle 

Given the proximity to surface waters and sensitivity to disturbance, hand cutting of Morrow’s honeysuckle 
should be implemented in these areas although limited mechanical mowing may be necessary for larger shrubs. 
Mechanical means such as Weed Wrenches could be employed to limit disturbance from larger machines, or a 
small skid steer could be utilized without creating significant impacts. After cutting, we recommend cut-stem 
glyphosate treatment in the fall and a following up with low volume foliar spray after leaf out in the spring. 
Rugosa rose is currently being planted in this section as a shoreline buffer by FEMA, so removed honeysuckle 
could be replaced with additional rugosa rose.  

Table 10. Cost and impact analysis for targeting each species in Areas 3 and 15. 

Species Method Timing Impact Cost Expertise 

Honeysuckle 

Manual/Mechanical 
cutting Fall Medium/High 

Impact 
Low/ High 

Cost 
Volunteers/Certified 

Applicator 

Chemical treatment Fall/spring High Impact Medium 
Cost Certified Applicator 

 

OBJECTIVE 3: PREVENTION 

Substantial work has already been done by volunteers to reduce invasive plant load in Areas 1, 2, 5, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
and 16.  FBE recommends semi-annual invasive monitoring in the spring and fall to ensure early detection and 
rapid response of any new invasive populations. In these areas, volunteers can continue to maintain invasive 
plant cuttings by hand, but the density of invasive plants does not require chemical treatments.   

DISPOSAL OF INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES 

Proper disposal of invasive plant material is critical to the invasive control process, as left-over material can 
often cause new infestations or re-infest the existing project area. Japanese barberry, glossy buckthorn, 
Morrow’s honeysuckle, and multiflora rose can be disposed of by stacking brush in piles and chipping or burning. 
Common reed seed heads are easily dispersed by wind, so it is necessary to dry the seed heads out in the sun 
before composting or mulching in upland areas. Both black swallowwort pods and Oriental bittersweet need to 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

20 

be taken off the site in bags and disposed of or burned. If controlled by beetles, purple loosestrife does not 
require disposal.  

STATE AND LOCAL PERMITTING 

As this project involves removal of invasives within and surrounding protected resources (e.g., all coastal 
wetlands are classified as wetlands of special significance), a permit approved by Maine Department of 
Environmental Protection (MEDEP) will be required under Maine’s Natural Resource Protection Act. Section 12 of 
the Permit by Rule standards allows for “Restoration of Natural Areas” which includes removal of invasive plant 
species. Prior to the initiation of on-the-ground activities, a completed permit-by-rule form and associated maps 
and documents must be submitted to MEDEP. Upon receipt of a complete permit-by-rule form with necessary 
attachments, MEDEP has a 14-day review period after which activities may proceed.  If the application is found to 
be deficient, or MEDEP follows up with questions, the preparer will be notified within the 14-day review period. 
Granted permits are valid for two years.    

State law requires that herbicide application not take place within 25 ft. of a wetland, though in some 
circumstances limited herbicide application within or near wetlands is warranted. Licensed pesticide applicators 
(e.g., Vegetation Control Services (VCS), Taylor’s Invasive Plant Control) can acquire a variance from the Maine 
Board of Pesticides Control to carefully apply herbicide within wetland boundaries, and to use motorized 
equipment.  

In some cases, individual municipalities may have additional regulations in their local code regarding invasive 
species removal or pesticide application.  

The Town of Kittery has taken on the responsibility of acquiring all necessary permits for activities associated 
with invasives management. A possible exception is that any hired licensed pesticide applicator will need to 
acquire a permit to apply herbicide within and near wetlands.    

MONITORING 
Monitoring plays an important role in managing invasive plants, as it provides information on where 
management actions are meeting objectives, detects actions that are ineffective, and signal early detection 
warnings for new populations. As mentioned in the introduction, this plan is meant to be living document and 
will be most effective if it is revised in an iterative fashion to reflect the dynamic nature of invasive species.  We 
recommend that Fort Foster Park institute a semi-annual monitoring plan to track the changes in invasive 
species populations throughout the management process.  

COST 
Costs associated with invasive plant management can vary greatly. Access, level of infestation, species present, 
safety of park visitors, presence of threatened or endangered habitat, and long-term control strategies will all 
affect cost. During the 2019 site walk with Jeff Taylor of Taylor’s Invasive Plant Control, Jeff provided cost 
estimates for the invasive management proposed at Fort Foster Park. Often, the most expensive aspect of 
invasive plant removal is mechanical removal. As discussed during the 2019 site visit with Dave Rich and Jeff 
Taylor, the Town of Kittery can reduce costs by renting the appropriate machinery and having qualified town 
staff operate. It is most economical to rent the needed equipment for a longer time period and tackle all the 
mechanical removal, instead of removing smaller areas at a time using daily rentals.  



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

21 

Hiring a certified professional for chemical treatment, based on current hourly rates, can cost between $1,000 to 
$2,000 per day. The amount of treatment that can occur in one day varies greatly based on the severity of 
invasives and type of chemical treatment selected. A certified professional can treat between a half acre and six 
acres per day. For example, hiring a certified professional to apply chemical treatment to Area 14 after the 
mechanical removal process would take approximately one to two days. However, for areas with lower invasive 
density, a certified professional could cover multiple areas within a day.  

PROPOSED TIMELINE 
The following list and accompanied Gannt chart outlines a proposed timeline for the Fort Foster Invasive 
Management Plan over the next five years.  

Fall 2019 
Area 14, pg. 15 

• Volunteers begin manual cutting of buckthorn. 
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for honeysuckle, barberry, buckthorn, and 

bittersweet, and follows up with a chemical treatment. 
Area 6, pg. 16 

• Volunteers begin manual cutting of buckthorn and barberry. 
• Certified applicator follows up manual cutting with targeted herbicide application.  

Winter 2020 
Area 17, pg. 19 

• Volunteers begin manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Spring 2020 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time 

permits.  
Summer 2020 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Volunteers pick seed pods. 

Fall 2020 
Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 

• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 
Common reed (Areas 17 and 5) pg. 12 – 13 

• Volunteers begin manual cutting of common reed. 
• Certified applicator begins chemical treatment of common reed. 

Areas 3 and 15, pg. 19 
• Volunteers begin hand cutting of honeysuckle, supplementing with mechanical cutting by a 

certified applicator as necessary.  
• Certified applicator begins chemical treatment of honeysuckle.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time 

permits.  
 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

22 

Winter 2021 
Areas 18 and 19, pg. 18 

• Volunteers begin manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Area 17, pg. 19 

• Volunteers follow up with more manual cutting of buckthorn.  
Spring 2021 

Area 14, pg. 15 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on honeysuckle, barberry, bittersweet, 

and buckthorn.  
Area 6, pg. 16 

• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on buckthorn and barberry. 
Areas 3 and 15, pg. 19 

• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on honeysuckle.   
Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 

• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time 
permits.  

Summer 2021 
Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 

• Volunteers pick seed pods. 
Fall 2021 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 

Common reed (Areas 17 and 5) pg. 12 – 13 
• Volunteers manually cut common reed regrowth. 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment of common reed. 

Area 14, pg. 15 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn. 
• Certified applicator follows up with mechanical removal and chemical treatment for honeysuckle, 

barberry, buckthorn, and bittersweet.  
Area 6, pg. 16 

• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn and barberry. 
• Certified applicator follows up manual cutting with targeted herbicide application.  

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers begin manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for bittersweet and multiflora rose.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 13, pg. 18 
• Volunteers begin manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle. 

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  

Winter 2022 
Areas 18 and 19, pg. 18 

• Volunteers follow up with manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Area 17, pg. 19 

• Volunteers follow up with manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

23 

Spring 2022 
Area 14, pg. 15 

• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on honeysuckle, barberry, bittersweet, and 
buckthorn.  

Area 6, pg. 16 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on buckthorn and barberry. 

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle.   
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Areas 18 and 19, pg. 17 
• Volunteers release Galerucella calmariensis beetle for Purple loosestrife control.  

Area 13, pg. 18 
• Certified applicator does follow up treatment on buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  

Summer 2022 
Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 

• Volunteers pick seed pods. 
Fall 2022 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 

Common reed (Areas 17 and 5) pg. 12 – 13 
• Volunteers manually cut common reed regrowth. 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment of common reed. 

Area 14, pg. 15 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of all invasives. 
• Certified applicator follows up with chemical treatment as needed.  

Area 6, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up on manual cutting of buckthorn and barberry. 
• Certified applicator follows up with chemical treatment as needed.  

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle.   
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for bittersweet and multiflora rose.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 4, pg. 17 
• Volunteers begin manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for bittersweet and multiflora rose.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 13, pg. 18 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  

Areas 3 and 15, pg. 19 
• Volunteers follow up with hand cutting of honeysuckle, supplementing with mechanical cutting by a 

certified applicator as necessary.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment for honeysuckle.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

24 

Winter 2023 
Areas 18 and 19, pg. 18 

• Volunteers follow up with manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Area 17, pg. 19 

• Volunteers follow up with manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Spring 2023 

Area 14, pg. 15 
• Certified applicator follows up with chemical treatment as needed.  

Area 6, pg. 16 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on buckthorn and barberry. 

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle. 
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.    

Area 4, pg. 17 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Areas 18 and 19, pg. 17 
• Volunteers release Galerucella calmariensis beetle for Purple loosestrife control.  

Area 13, pg. 18 
• Certified applicator does follow up treatment on buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  

Areas 3 and 15, pg. 19 
• Volunteers follow up with hand cutting of honeysuckle. 
• Certified applicator follow’s up with chemical treatment of honeysuckle, as needed.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  

Summer 2023 
Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 

• Volunteers pick seed pods. 
Fall 2023 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 

Common reed (Areas 17 and 5) pg. 12 – 13 
• Volunteers manually cut common reed regrowth. 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment of common reed. 

Area 14, pg. 15 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of all invasives. 
• Certified applicator follows up with chemical treatment as needed.  

Area 6, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up on manual cutting of buckthorn and barberry. 
• Certified applicator follows up with chemical treatment as needed.  

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle.   
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 4, pg. 17 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for bittersweet and multiflora rose.  



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

25 

• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  
Area 13, pg. 18 

• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
Areas 3 and 15, pg. 19 

• Volunteers follow up with hand cutting of honeysuckle. 
• Certified applicator follow’s up with chemical treatment of honeysuckle, as needed.   

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  

Winter 2024 
Areas 18 and 19, pg. 18 

• Volunteers follow up with manual winter cutting of buckthorn.  
Spring 2024 

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle.   
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 4, pg. 17 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Areas 18 and 19, pg. 17 
• Volunteers release Galerucella calmariensis beetle for Purple loosestrife control.  

Area 13, pg. 18 
• Certified applicator does follow up treatment on buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits.  

Summer 2024 
Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 

• Volunteers pick seed pods. 
Fall 2024 

Black swallowwort (Areas 8 and 4), pg. 12 – 13 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment on black swallowwort. 

Common reed (Areas 17 and 5) pg. 12 – 13 
• Volunteers manually cut common reed regrowth. 
• Certified applicator does follow up chemical treatment of common reed. 

Area 8, pg. 16 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, barberry, and honeysuckle.   
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Area 4, pg. 17 
• Volunteers follow up with manual cutting of buckthorn, honeysuckle, and barberry.  
• Certified applicator uses mechanical removal for bittersweet and multiflora rose.  
• Certified applicator uses chemical treatment on all invasives cut this season.  

Prevention (Areas 1,2,5,7,9,10,11,12), pg. 19 
• Monitoring to ensure early detection and rapid response. Hand cutting by volunteers as time permits. 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

26 

Table 12. A Gannt chart outlines a possible timeline for Fort Foster Invasive Management Plan over the next five years. Each season is given a color, and 
the darker colors indicate more intensive management, and the lighter colors indicate less intensive, follow-up management practices. F = fall, W = 
winter, Sp = spring, and Su = summer. The management activities that correspond to each objective are outlined in the management section above. 
 

Year 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Season F    W Sp Su F W Sp Su F W Sp Su F W Sp Su F W Sp Su F 

Objective 1 Black 
swallowwort     

      
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    

 
Common 

reed                                           

Objective 2 Area 14                                           

 
Area 6                                           

 
Area 8                                           

 
Area 4                                           

 
Areas 18 and 

19                                          

 
Area 13                                           

 
Area 17                                           

 
Areas 3 and 

15                                            

Objective 3 
Areas 1, 2, 5, 
7, 9, 10, 11, 
12, and 16     

      
  

      
  

      
  

      
  

      

 

 



Invasive Species Management Plan | Fort Foster Park 

27 

 

REFERENCES 
Cornell University Cooperative Extension. (2019, July 12). Swallow-wort. Retrieved from New York Invasive 

Species: http://nyis.info/invasive_species/swallow-wort/ 

FB Environmental. (2018). Invasive Plant Survey. Portland, ME. 

Kenning, R. (2011). Biological Control of Purple Loosestrife, Galerucella Rearing Guide. U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service. 

Madren, C. (2011). Why invasive plants are the second biggest threat to biodiversity after habitat loss. Retrieved 
from The Ecologist: https://theecologist.org/2011/mar/23/why-invasive-plants-are-second-biggest-
threat-biodiversity-after-habitat-loss 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources. (2012). Invasive Species- Best Control Practices. Michican 
Department of Natural Resources. 

 

 













 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Animal Control Working Group 

Subject: Title 6 - Animal Control Phase 2 

Council Sponsor:  Vice Chair Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Meeting over a four month period, the Council-appointed Animal Control Working Group (five citizens, 
the Town Manager, the Police Chief, the Animal Control Officer, and a Town Councilor), and after 
reviewing current dog-related regulations, those of surrounding communities, and comments received by 
Council about dogs over the past spring and summer, recommends that specific leash-only hours be 
designated at Fort Foster and Seapoint from the day after Labor Day until the day before Memorial Day, 
excluding weekends in May and September when the Park is open for visitors, and  year round at Rogers 
Park (Table 1).  Further, it suggests Council formally designate the Pier East Beach (Mother’s Beach) as no 
dogs allowed when Fort Foster is open as a park, and that it strike Title 12.4.8, which restricts 
Seapoint/Crescent to Kittery-resident dogs only in the summer.  
 
BACKGROUND 
Responding to controversy over how to address dog issues at Town parks (Fort Foster, Rogers, and 
Seapoint/Crescent Beaches), the Town Council in December appointed a five-member citizen committee, 
including a Parks Commission representative, to develop recommendations. Participants were selected by 
Council Chair Thomson and Town Manager Amaral, based on their applications, which stated a desire for 
dog-friendly policy that also accommodated those wanting protection from unwanted dog contact while at 
Town parks. The Working Group, assisted by Town Manager Amaral, Councilor Spiller, Police Chief 
Richter, and Animal Control Officer Byrnes meet regularly from December to March.  
 
The Committee determined that any policy involving dogs had to balance the interests of dog owners with 
those wishing to use the parks without interference from dogs.  It also agreed that policy needed to insure 
the safety of park users; be enforceable; and be easily communicated. It recognized that any policy would 
be a compromise. The Working Group reviewed current park use and access regulations (Titles 6 and 12); 
dog regulations from surrounding communities (Table 2); the numerous comments from Kittery residents 
about dog access: and the range of park users and uses. 
 
Kittery dog ordinances – Title 6: https://www.ecode360.com/KI3028-DIV-07; Title 12: 
https://www.ecode360.com/KI3028-DIV-13  

SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES 
Our review (Table 2) showed that most Seacoast communities place some restriction on dog access. 
During summer months, the popular recreation areas either prohibit dogs; require dogs on leash; or only 
allow dog access, on- or off leash, during early morning and late afternoon. 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  APRIL 12, 2021 

2 

 

Resident comments on the dog issue - Comments indicated that most dog-human-interactions were 
positive, but some indicated that negative interactions (charging, jumping, disrupting) while not meriting a 
formal complaint, nonetheless detracted from park enjoyment. Some stated that they no longer walked at 
the parks, fearing being knocked over by a dog.  A special case were complaints from those, while walking 
their dogs on leash, were approached by off-leash dogs, triggering an aggressive response by the off- or 
on-leash dog or both.  
 
PARK USERS AND USES 
Our list of users included families with young children, school trips, older adults some with mobility 
issues, bird and other nature observers, and, of course, those with dogs were frequent visitors.  
 
Options - We considered the following: 

 Maintain the status quo - Keeping the current regulations did not address the experience and the safety of 
some users 

 Ban dogs entirely - Likely unenforceable and unfair to the responsible dog owners 
 Create a dog park - An acceptable location would have to be identified; dogs parks are noisy and additional 

Town staff would be required for the needed regular maintenance. Behavior issues are sometimes are a 
problem.  

 Restrict access to certain areas, for example off leash at Crescent Beach or Fort Foster’s  Dive beach - 
Would require additional Town staff to enforce 

 Balance hours when dogs could run free with those when dogs were restricted – Our preferred option. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
We concluded that no policy would make everyone happy, and any change in policy required 
communication with users and enforcement.  First, we recommended that the current “summer hours” 
for Fort Foster and Seapoint/Crescent remain in place with minor changes in timing. Second, we 
recommended that for the rest of the year at Fort Foster and Seapoint/Crescent, on-leash only hours - 
again with enforcement - be implemented from 10 am to 3 pm. This change would allow time for those 
not wishing dogs to interfere with their park use, while also allowing time for dog owners to exercise and 
train their dogs. We also recommended that the on-leash only hours at Rogers Park be year-round from 
10 am to 3 pm. Finally, we recommended that when Fort Foster is open, the Pier Beach South be 
designated as “no dogs”. Finally, we found the restriction at Seapoint/Crescent during the summer that 
limited access only to dogs those belonging to Kittery residents as confusing and unenforceable and so 
suggested that it be removed from Title 12.4.8. 
 
The committee had additional recommendations with respect to improved signage, communicating dog 
rules to residents when registering their dogs; the need for dog owners and others either through a formal 
volunteer group and individually to remind dog owners about dog waste rules and controlling their dogs.  
The committee had  lengthy discussions about what exactly voice control meant and how it could be 
enforced and the appropriate dog leash length – both without conclusion. And, of course, the committee 
discussed parking problems (currently under discussion by the Parks Commission) and animal waste. Both 
topics were not in the Committee’s charge. 
  



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  APRIL 12, 2021 

3 

 

 
 
Table 1. Proposed Dogs Regulations – Fort Foster, Rogers Park, Seapoint/Crescent Beach 
Criteria 

 Balance access/use (fairness) 
 Enforceable 
 Easy to communicate 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* - see attached illustration 
 

Table 2. Summary of Area Dog Regulations 
York, ME 
The following restrictions apply to domestic animals on Cape Neddick Beach, Short Sands Beach, Long 
Sands Beach and Harbor Beach. 

 No domestic animals shall be present on these beaches between the hours of 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. 
from May 20th through September 20th. 

 Dogs on these beaches will be required to be on a leash between May 20th and September 29th 
between the hours of 6 p.m. and sunrise. 

 Between May 20th and September 20th dogs will be allowed to unleashed between sunrise and 8 
a.m. as long as the dog is under the voice control of its owner or responsible party 

 
Eliot, ME 
Section 61-10 No dog shall be present on a beach or park unless on a leash held by an owner or 
responsible party who is capable of controlling the dog. 
 
Ogunquit, ME 
Title VII Animal Control, Chapter 2. 206 

 Dogs are not permitted on the Ogunquit Beach area from April 1st to September 8th.  
 Dogs are not permitted on the Marginal Way from April 1st to September 30th 
 Dogs are permitted on the Ogunquit Beach Area from September 9th to March 31st.  
 Dogs are permitted on the Marginal Way from October 1st to March 31st 

 On Leash Off Leash No Dogs 
Fort Foster - winter 10 am – 3 pm Before 10 am; 

after 3 pm 
 

Fort Foster  -summer 10 am – park 
closed 

Before 10 am; 
after park closed 

No dogs – Pier 
Beach* 

Fort Foster – gate staffed after 
Labor Day and before Memorial 
Day 

10 am – park 
closed 

Before 10 am; 
after park closed 

No dogs – Pier 
Beach* 

Rogers Park 10 am – 3 pm Before 10- am; 
after 3 pm 

 

 
Seapoint/Crescent – summer 

 Before 10- am; 
after 5 pm 

10 am – 5 pm 

Seapoint/Crescent – winter 10 am – 3 pm Before 10- am; 
after 3 pm  

 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  APRIL 12, 2021 

4 

 

 Dogs must be on a leash. 
 Dogs are not permitted in the Ogunquit River Estuary at any time.  

Running at Large  202 
The owner of any pet or other animal shall not permit that pet or animal to run at large, except when used 
for hunting or on private property with the consent of the property owner. Dogs or other animals shall 
not be allowed to run at large on any public property or rights-of-way in Town.  
Ogunquit dog park 
 
Wells, ME 
All dogs that go on the beach from April 1st to September 15th must be on a leash and in control of a 
responsible person per Town Ordinance 86-1. 
From June 16th to September 15th no dogs are allowed on the beach between the hours of 8 a.m. and 6 
p.m. per Town Ordinance 86-1. Dogs may go on the beach before 8 a.m. or after 6 p.m. but must always 
be on a leash. 
 
Dover, NH 
City parks - prohibited 
Community trail – dogs leashed 
Dog park - Longhill Dog Park 
Leash law in city 
 
Durham, NH 
49-1.  Leash Requirement. 
Except as provided in section 49-2, all dogs in the Town of Durham shall be restrained by a leash not 
exceeding eight (8) feet in fixed length or a retractable leash with stop control. 
Wagon Hill Farm - Dogs must be on leash at all times except from Dawn to 10:00 a.m. daily 
 
NH State Beaches: Wallis Sands, Jenness, Hampton, North Beach 
State Beach Pets Not Allowed Pets Allowed 
Wallis Sands May 1 – Sept. 30 Oct. 1 – April 30 
Jenness May 1 – Sept. 30 Oct. 1 – April 30 
Hampton May 1 – Sept. 30 Oct. 1 – April 30 
North Beach May 1 – Sept. 30 Oct. 1 – April 30 
North Hampton Year-round  
Odiorne State park Year-round  

Animals must be on a standard or retractable leash not greater than 6 feet in length.  
 
New Castle, NH 
Dogs must be leashed when in all town parks or on other town property with the exception of the town 
owned park located on Wentworth Road (former USCG land) commonly known as “Town land” during 
the hours of 8 pm and 8 am daily. 
 
Portsmouth, NH 
Fenced dog park – South Mill Pond 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  APRIL 12, 2021 

5 

 

Dogs off leash: South Mill Pond along shore/Haven Park/Langdon Park; Goodwin Park; Great Bog; 
Park area – between railroad tracks off Borthwick Avenue; Ward Park 
No Dogs: Prescott Park - no dogs; Pierce Island – no dogs until sewer plant completed 
 
Rye, NH 
Dogs are not permitted on Town beaches before 7:00 p.m. or after 9:00 a.m. from the Saturday before 
Memorial Day to the first Saturday after Labor Day. At other times of the year these hourly restrictions do 
not apply. The only exception will be the area between Wallis Sands State Park and Odiorne State Park, 
where dogs and people are allowed between the hours of 6:00 am and 12 midnight. Dogs must be under 
voice control or leashed.  
 



DRAFT: March 29, 2021 
Chapter 6.1  

Animal Control – Phase 2 

ADD Fort Foster, Seapoint and Crescent Beaches to §6.1.4 with restrictions as follows: 
§ 6.1.4 Control of pets on public property.  1 
A. No pet is allowed to be at large, as defined above, on any public property, or on private property 2 

without the consent of the property owner.  This section does not prohibit the owner from using a dog 3 
for hunting, where hunting is permitted, provided the dog is under the voice control of its owner. 4 

B. No dog is allowed to have contact with any person, or animal under control of a person, other than the 5 
owner or responsible party unless such person has communicated to the owner or responsible party, by 6 
word or gesture, their consent to be approached by the dog. 7 

C. Owners must immediately collect and properly dispose of or secure feces left by their pet(s) on any 8 
improved portion of public ways or sidewalks, and in public parks. Owners or responsible parties must 9 
maintain possession of their pet’s feces while on public property. 10 

D. No person may be a responsible party for more than 3 dogs at any time while in a Town park. 11 

E. Dogs must be on a leash at all times when on public ways or sidewalks. 12 

F. John Paul Jones Park 13 
1.Dogs are prohibited at all times. 14 

G. All Playing Fields in Kittery 15 
1. Dogs are prohibited at all times. 16 

H. Seapoint and Crescent Beaches 17 
1. Dogs are prohibited 10AM to 5PM from Memorial Day to Labor Day each year. 18 
2. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to 3PM from the day after Labor Day to the day before Memorial Day 19 

each year. 20 

I. Fort Foster 21 
1. Dogs are prohibited on Pier Beach East, as designated by signs, on weekends in May and September, 22 

and every day from Memorial Day to Labor Day each year. 23 
2. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to park closing on weekends in May and September, and every day from 24 

Memorial Day to Labor Day each year. 25 
3. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to 3PM from the day after Labor Day to the day before Memorial Day 26 

each year. 27 

J. Rogers Park 28 
1. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to 3PM year-round. 29 

AMEND Seapoint and Crescent Beaches as follows: 
§ 12.4.8 Animals.  30 
A. Control of dogs is governed by Chapter 6.1 of the Code. No domestic animal is allowed within 31 

Seapoint or Crescent Beaches, except that dogs, while under the control of their owner or keeper, are 32 
allowed on Crescent and Seapoint Beaches at times other than between the hours of 10:00 a.m. to 33 
5:00 p.m. from June 15 through September 10 of each year. This limitation does not apply to guide or 34 
seeing eye dogs when used as such. At no time may the owner or keeper of any dog allow that dog to 35 
run at large on Crescent or Seapoint Beaches or enter upon any publicly owned salt marsh 36 



DRAFT: March 29, 2021 
immediately adjacent to Seapoint or Crescent Beach. From May 15 to September 30, inclusive, only 37 
dogs licensed to Town residents are allowed on Seapoint and Crescent Beaches.  38 

B. A pooper-scooper rule is in effect for dogs. Owners and keepers must properly dispose of animal 39 
waste either by placing it in supplied receptacle(s) or, if one is not supplied, by taking it with them 40 
when leaving the beaches.  41 

AMEND Fort Foster as follows: 
§ 12.5.1 Animals.  42 
A. Control of dogs is governed by Chapter 6.1 of the Code.With the exception of dogs, no domestic 43 
animals are allowed in Fort Foster Park, and dogs are subject to the following conditions: 44 

A. Dogs must be leashed at all times during park hours (10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.) on weekends in May 45 
and September and every day from Memorial Day to Labor Day, inclusive. A maximum leash of eight feet 46 
is allowed.  47 

B. While under control of the owner or keeper, dogs are also allowed in the park during the following 48 
days and times: 49 

(1) During weekdays, prior to Memorial Day in May;  50 

(2) Before park opening (sunrise to 10:00 a.m.) between Memorial Day and Labor Day;  51 

(3) During weekdays, after Labor Day in September; and  52 

(4) Between sunrise and sunset from October 1 to April 30, inclusive.  53 

C. A "pooper scooper" rule is in effect for dogs. Owners or keepers must take their dogs' solid waste 54 
with them when leaving the park.  55 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 6 

ANIMAL CONTROL – PHASE 2 

 

DRAFT: April 12, 2021 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to improve the control of animals for the protection of 10 
residents and the use and enjoyment of public property, by addressing animals at-large, animal 11 
feces on public property, and nuisance or menacing animals; and 12 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 13 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 6 14 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 15 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 16 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 17 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 18 

passed by a vote of _______. 19 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 20 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 21 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 22 



                                              TOWN COUNCIL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
        INTERVIEW FORM 

TO: KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

COUNCILOR and  _ FROM: 

RE: APPOINTMENT TO:   Education Scholarship Committee 

DATE OF INTERVIEW: at  a.m./p.m. 

We have interviewed   ,on the date and time noted 

above.  We approve recommendation of the applicant and whole heartedly endorse his/her 

 

 

 

 

 

appointment for a term to expire on  _ 

 

  

 

 

 

 

ATTENDANCE RECORD (for reappointments only) 

 

                    Excellent________ 

                    Good___________  
                     Poor___________ 
 
 

                

 Jeff Brake 
    

Signatures 

Cyrus Clark Chair, Jeff Brake 

April 5, 2021 4:30pm 

Cameron Hamm 

12/31/2024 

 

Cyrus Clark 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fort Foster Parking on Pocahontas Road 

Council Sponsor:  Vice Chair Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Over the years, abutting neighbors of Fort Foster have raised concerns and complaints about the 
traffic/parking/congestion on Pocahontas Road.  Complaints include vehicles blocking private property 
access, dog waste and litter left on the side of the road, unsafe vehicle turnarounds and unsafe pedestrian 
access. 
 
During the recent local state of emergency, parking was temporarily restricted at the Fort Foster Gate and 
on the west side of Pocahontas.  The restrictions were established to reduce crowding at the gate, create a 
safe turnaround area for cars, and safe shared drive/parking/walking space for Fort Foster visitors. The 
temporary parking restrictions were lifted when the local declaration of emergency was ended. 
 
The group is now seeking to make the parking restrictions on Pocahontas permanent.   
 
PARKING RESTRICTIONS PROPOSED 
Since the COVID emergency began, more people, both within and outside of Kittery, have visited Fort 
Foster.  On October 29, 2020, a meeting was held with three neighbors to discuss the issues, challenges 
and options to address parking and crowding around the Fort Foster gate.  The meeting included me, 
Chief Richter, DPW Commissioner Rich, and Councilor Judy Spiller.  A member of the Parks 
Commission was invited to participate, however was unable to attend due to scheduling conflicts. 
 
In the meeting, we discussed various ideas, and the potential benefits and challenges of each.  At the 
conclusion, we agreed that I would document the options and provide it to Council for direction.  The 
Council supported the concept of opening the gate during the off season when road conditions permitted 
(no snow).   
 
We met again with the neighbors on March 24, 2021 to get feedback on the open gate and determine next 
steps with parking.  Again, the discussion focused on the congestion around the gate both for queuing and 
parking.  This meeting included me, Chief Richter, DPW Commissioner Rich, and David Wrocklage, 
serving as the Parks Commission representative.  We concluded the meeting by agreeing to propose to the 
Council an ordinance amendment restricting parking on the west side of Pocahontas permanently.  We 
also agreed to look into shifting the Fort Foster hours to open an hour earlier, and thereby close an hour 
earlier.   
 
The group also agreed to seek a meeting with the Parks Commission to discuss their broader concerns and 
ideas. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  APRIL 12, 2021 

2 
 

The proposed Title 10 amendment will restrict parking on the west side of Pocahontas from the Fort 
Foster gate to 300 feet north, or just past the first private way.  If approved, the DPW will install 
permanent no-parking signs along this section of the road.   
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RESOLUTION 
Approve amendment as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Proposed Title 10 Amendment 
- Proposed Title 10 Amendment Enactment 
- Map of Impacted Area 



DRAFT: April 12, 2021 
TITLE 10 

Pocahontas Road 
 
AMEND § 10.3.1.1 to prohibit parking on the west side of Pocahontas near the Fort Foster Gate as 
follows: 
Parking is prohibited at all hours in the following locations: 

Pocahontas Road, on the west side, beginning at the Fort Foster Gate and continuing in a northerly direction 
for 300 feet 
 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 10 

POCAHONTAS PARKING RESTRICTION 

 

DRAFT:  April 12, 2021 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, year-round visitation to Fort Foster has grown significantly over the years, 10 
increasing the number of vehicles and pedestrians flowing through and around the Fort Foster 11 
entrance gate; and 12 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to address safety concerns for abutting residents and for visitors to 13 
Fort Foster; and 14 

WHEREAS, due to the COVID pandemic the Town temporarily implemented the proposed 15 
parking restrictions and found them to improve safety and crowding at the Fort Foster gate;  16 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 17 
CHARTER §2.14 THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AN AMENDMENT TO TOWN 18 
CODE TITLE 10.3.1.1 PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES, AS PRESENTED. 19 
. 20 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 21 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 22 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 23 

passed by a vote of _______. 24 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 25 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 26 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 27 



kamaral
Highlight





























































































TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: April 12, 2021 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:  American Rescue Plan Funds 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Jeffrey Thomson 
 

 
SUMMARY 
The American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) that recently passed in Congress is expected to provide an 
important infusion of funds to municipalities buffer the impacts of COVID on our municipal revenue and 
activities.  Based on current estimates the Town of Kittery is expecting to receive approximately $978,935. 
 
The ARP legislation outlines the intended use of the funds and requires the Treasury Department to 
develop and issue rules for use, tracking, and reporting of the funds.  The rules have not been issued yet, 
and there is some level of confusion about what are and are not allowable uses of the funds at this time.  
The intent, as established by the legislation, is as follows: 
 

• to respond to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 
(COVID–19) or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to households, small 
businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as tourism, travel, and hospitality;  

• to respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID–19 public health emergency 
by providing premium pay to eligible workers that are performing such essential work, or by 
providing grants to eligible employers that have eligible workers who perform essential work; 

• for the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue due to the 
COVID–19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent full fiscal 
year prior to the emergency; or 

• to make necessary investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure. 
 
There are still a lot of questions that need to be answered by the Treasury Department.  With that caveat, I 
am proposing an allocation strategy that appears to be consistent with the legislation and will likely fit 
within whatever clarifying rules the Treasury Department issues.  This allocation strategy is focused on 
taxpayer impacts and is divided up in a way that should provide some relief for seniors, homeowners in 
need, and all general property tax payers.  
 
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ALLOCATION PROPOSAL 
I am proposing we use the funds to offset financial impacts for three categories of tax payers: seniors, 
home owners that do not qualify for General Assistance, and all general taxpayers through tax levy relief.  
This plan has been balanced between reserve programs and revenue allocations to ensure we are not 
creating a catastrophic financial cliff that tends to occur when one-time funds are used for annual 
operating expenses.   
 



MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

  2  

Once the Treasury rules are issued, we may need to adjust the plan if any of these uses are deemed to be 
non-compliant.  I will return to the Council for approval if that is the case. 
 
The funds will be received in two tranches, half this year and half next year.  The funds must be spent by 
December 31, 2024.  Use of funds must be reported on a periodic basis.  The Town would be responsible 
to repay the funds if they are used for unallowable uses. 
 
Senior Tax Circuit Breaker - $375,000 
This would allocate 38% of the ARP funds for the Senior Tax Circuit Breaker over the next three years.  
Typically, we fund this program from the unassigned fund balance.  The Town currently funds $50,000 a 
year for this program. 
 
The funds would allow the Town to increase the tax credit to qualifying seniors beginning in FY22, and 
gradually reducing thereafter.  The additional funds will also ensure we can accept more eligible seniors 
without having to reduce the credit for those who already receive the support. 
 
Affordable Housing Programs - $150,000 
This would allocate 15% for programs to support homeowners who do not qualify for General Assistance, 
but are in need of financial support to stay in their homes.  The funds will be allocated to the Affordable 
Housing Reserve fund.  The fund can be used to assist qualified homeowners with needed home repairs, 
converting units to affordable rental units, and other support activities that help those on the edge of a 
financial precipice. 
 
Capital Projects - $265,000 
This would allocate 27% for capital needs that offset expenditures otherwise funded through the CIP 
appropriation.  The identified uses reflect capital expenditures we have anticipated in our CIP but are not 
fully funded as of yet, such as the new Town Hall generator upsized to serve the KPD, VOIP 
conversation for all town departments, and sidewalk projects. These are one-time projects and in the case 
of the VOIP conversion, will result in savings on the operating budget. 
 
COVID Supplies - $10,000 
The Town was able to acquire a significant amount of PPE and other supplies through the Keep Maine 
Healthy grant and FEMA reimbursements this past year.  These funding sources have ended, yet the need 
for PPE and additional supplies is not dissipating.  We anticipate we will need to have the elevated PPE 
expenditures and COVID safety measures in place for one more year.  This funding creates a buffer to 
ensure the Town can continue to maintain supplies without impacting normal operating budgets and the 
tax levy. 
 
Revenue Loss - $175,000 
This is the one allocation being proposed for the annual operating budget. COVID’s impact on the KCC 
operations has resulted in a loss of $1M in non-tax revenue annually from COVID.  The revenue loss is 
covered by increasing the tax levy.  The proposed revenue loss allocation would be applied to the FY22 
revenue budget and directly offset the tax levy needed for the next fiscal year.   
 
A financial cliff occurs when one-time funds are used for annual operating expenses; once the one-time 
funds dry up the tax levy has to be increased to cover the loss.  Though I am very hesitant to allocate one-
time funds to the annual operating budget because of the financial cliff scenario; I am confident the KCC 
will be able to make up the $175,000 in revenue in FY23, preventing the cliff that impacts property 
taxpayers.   
 



MEETING DATE: APRIL 12, 2021 

  3  

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Council to approve the allocation the strategy. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Allocation plan 
• Excerpts of American Rescue Plan Act 

 
 
 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

Total Qualifying Revenue Loss from KCC Operations
FY21 YTD v FY19 ($1,048,611) Complete year without COVID
FY21 YTD v FY20 ($621,861) COVID impacted 3.5 months of revenue collection

Estimated Allocation 978,935$       

Proposed Uses
% of 
Funds

Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 375,000$        38% Increase allocation for eligible recipients
COVID Supplies and Operations 10,000$           1% Reserve fund
Capital 265,000$        27% Addl technology upgrades, PPE, etc.
Affordable Housing Programs 150,000$        15% Grants to assist homeowners in need
FY22 Revenue Loss Offset 175,000$        18% Reduces tax levy requirement
Total Remaining Allocation 3,935$            

FISCAL YEAR ALLOCATION CAPITAL & COVID SUPPLIES Notes
FY22 Emergency Generator ‐ Town Hall
Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 150,000$        Technology/VIOP
COVID Supplies and Operations 10,000$           Sidewalks

$    65,000 Partial in CIP
$  100,000 Partial in CIP, will reduce operating exp
$ 100,000 TBD

Capital 265,000$        Capital and COVID Supplies Allocation 265,000$ 
Affordable Housing Programs 100,000$       
Revenue Loss from KCC 175,000$       
FY22 Allocation 700,000$      

FY23
Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 125,000$       
Affordable Housing Programs 50,000$          
FY23 Allocation 175,000$      

FY24
Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 100,000$       
FY24 Allocation 100,000$      

DRAFT: April 12, 2021



1 
 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
EXCERPTS OF LEGISLATION 

 

APPROPRIATION.—In addition to amounts otherwise available, there is appropriated for 
fiscal year 2021, out of any money in the Treasury not otherwise appropriated, 
$130,200,000,000, to remain available through December 31, 2024, for making payments under 
this section to metropolitan cities, nonentitlement units of local government, and counties to 
mitigate the fiscal effects stemming from the public health emergency with respect to the 
Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19). 

 

USE OF FUNDS.—Subject to paragraph (2), and except as provided in paragraphs (3) and 
(4), a metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county shall only use the 
funds provided under a payment made under this section to cover costs incurred by the 
metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county, by December 31, 2024— 

(A) to respond to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 
2019 (COVID–19) or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to households, 
small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as tourism, travel, and 
hospitality; 

(B) to respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID–19 public 
health emergency by providing premium pay to eligible workers of the metropolitan city, 
nonentitlement unit of local government, or county that are performing such essential 
work, or by providing grants to eligible employers that have eligible workers who perform 
essential work; 

(C) for the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue 
of such metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county due to the 
COVID–19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent full 
fiscal year of the metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county 
prior to the emergency; or 

(D) to make necessary investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure. 

 

REPORTING.—Any metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county 
receiving funds provided under a payment made under this section shall provide to the Secretary 
periodic reports providing a detailed accounting of the uses of such funds by such 
metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or county and including such other 
information as the Secretary may require for the administration of this section. 



2 
 

 

RECOUPMENT.—Any metropolitan city, nonentitlement unit of local government, or 
county that has failed to comply with subsection (c) shall be required to repay to the 
Secretary an amount equal to the amount of funds used in violation of such subsection. 

 

REGULATIONS.—The Secretary shall have the authority to issue such regulations as may 
be necessary or appropriate to carry out this section. 

 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2021.04.12 TMR.pdf
	ADP38FB.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21) finances at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.
	Revenue projections are coming in approximately $500,000 below anticipated total revenue.  We had planned for some reduction in revenue for this fiscal year, based on the best available information two months into the pandemic.  However, the actual re...

	ADP5FAD.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org


	2021.04.12 EV Leases.pdf
	ADPB62E.tmp
	PROPOSED VEHICLES


	2021.04.12 Wetlands Fund FF Invasives.pdf
	ADP3B86.tmp
	PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION


	2021.04.12 Title 6 Animal Control Phase 2.pdf
	ADP578.tmp
	Chapter 6.1  Animal Control – Phase 2
	ADD Fort Foster, Seapoint and Crescent Beaches to §6.1.4 with restrictions as follows:
	§ 6.1.4 Control of pets on public property.
	AMEND Seapoint and Crescent Beaches as follows:
	§ 12.4.8 Animals.
	AMEND Fort Foster as follows:
	§ 12.5.1 Animals.



	2021.04.12 TMR.pdf
	ADP38FB.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21) finances at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.
	Revenue projections are coming in approximately $500,000 below anticipated total revenue.  We had planned for some reduction in revenue for this fiscal year, based on the best available information two months into the pandemic.  However, the actual re...

	ADP5FAD.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org

	ADPFA87.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org





